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MOTION RE THE FIFTY-FIFTH

REPORT OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
COMMITTEE

Mr. CHAIRMAN : Motion regarding the
Fifty-fifth Report of the Public Accounts
Committee. Shri Lokanath Misra.

As there are a large number of speakers.
1 think I will have to budget the time.
1 think I would like to give 20 minutes to
the mover and 15 minutes to others,

Surr M. N,
(Kerala) :
minutes.

MR. CHAIRMAN : I cannot accommo-
date you then.

GOVINDAN NAIR
Thirty minutes and twenty

There will be no lunch recess.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa) :
Mr. Chairman, I beg to move the following
motion :

“That the Fifty-fifth Report of the
Public Accounts Committee with refer-
ence to the observations of the Committee
contained in para 4.128 of the Fiftieth
Report of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee be taken into consideration.”

Sir, I am extremely unhappy that I have
to do a very unpleasant job today. I
wish . . .

SHrr ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh)
Do not do it.

SHrr LOKANATH MISRA : I have to do
it.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : Yes, please go ahead.

Surr LOKANATH MISRA : 1 wish the
hon. Minister, Shri Subramaniam, had not
given us the occasion to do it. It is be-
cause of the actions of a certain Minister
that the other House and this House had to
waste two full days of their working hours.

Surt MULKA GOVINDA REDDY
(Mysore) : To prevent so much of waste,
it is being done.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : I consider
Shri Subramaniam to be one of the ablest
and the most competent of Ministers in the
Central Government, But the difficulty is
that in his competence and ability he is
misguided. The more the competence, the
more the ability, the more the capability,
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the more is the possibility of its abuse aad
here is a glaring case of such an abuse, I
doubt very much whether it would have
been possible even for the Public Accounts
Committee to find out the truth if he had
continued to be Minister till today in the
same Ministry. 1 am happy that he is pot
there and this is how things could be un-
carthed. He is competent to the extent
of even not allowing the Public Accounts
Committee to come in possession of facts
which the PAC should have been given.

Now, the first point to be looked into
is whether any irregularity has been com-
mitted or not. 1 said, it is because of
his competence and ability that he has
been able to commit so many irregulari-
ties and abuse his competence. What are
those irregularities ? 1 must give a back-
ground to the House so that it would faci-
litate further discussion of the matter.

Now, the parties concerned are Messrs.
Amin Chand Pyarelal and Surendra (Over-
seas). The Minister concerned is Shri
C. Subramaniam and Sardar Swaran Singh
is' his predecessor. I have no definite informa-
tion about it. But there have been allega-
tions . . .

Suri AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra
Pradesh) : The Fifty-fifth Report concerns
only Shri C. Subramaniam.

SHrRI LOKANATH MISRA : We are not
considering the 55th Report, we are also
considering the 50th Report.

Surt MULKA GOVINDA REDDY :
Actions following therefrom.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: When an
hon, Member in this House is briefed, he
must be briefed properly for the Minister.
He cannot half-heartedly do it.

(Interruptions)
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SHri LOKANATH MISRA :  Sir, with
these interruptions, you will kindly allow
me 30 minutes since we are debating it the
whole day.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : Please try.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA : Now, Sir,
these firms in question were black-listed pre-
viously even under a favourable regime and
the hon. Minister who succeeded his pre-
decessor must have looked into the file.
He is a competent man, I have said, and as
soon as he got into this particular Ministry,
he got a grip over the whole Ministry and
naturally, before dealing with them, before
disposing of this particular file, he must have
gone into the history of them and in having
gone through the history of the file, he must
also have found out that in the previous
regime these particular businessmen and
business houses had definite advantages
obtained. I will refer now to some of the
remarks of the Fiftieth Report of the Public
Accounts Committee. Paragraph 4.130
says :—

“One of the reasons given for issuing
customs clearance permit was to avoid
demurrage . . .

Tue MINISTER or EDUCATION (SHRI
M. C. CHAGLA) :  On a point of order,
Sir. The motion which is under considera-
tion specifically says :

“That the Fifty-fifth Report of the
Public Accounts Committce with reference
to the observations of the Committee con-
tained in para 4.128 of the Fiftieth Report
of the Public Accounts Committee be
taken into consideration.”

If you look at paragraph 4.128, it says:

“The Sub-Committee are unable to
understand the circumstances under which
the Minister changed his previous orders
S0 soon that the business suspension with
M/s. Aminchand Payarelal group of firms
should not be communmicated to other
Government Departments.”

And the Fifty-fifth Report is nothing more
than the elaboration of this paragraph, there-
fore, sir, my point of order is that the ambit
of this debate should be restricted to para
4.128 of the Fiftieth Report and the elabo-
ration of this part contained in the Fifty-

[fifth Report. We should not roam far and

[RAJYA SARIIA]
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wide over the whole Report which deals
with many other transactions which are not
under consideration in this House today.

Ssmi MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
There is no point of order in what the
Minister says.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : Can I have
a word on this point of order ?

MRr. CHAIRMAN : He has indicated that
we are considering the Fifty-fifth Report
and the portion of the Fiftieth Report rele
vant thereto and not the whole Report,

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : T am not
going into the whole report. I am going
only through the relevant portion.

Mr. CHAIRMAN : Of the
Report.

Fiftieth

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : Yes, Sir
These are relevant points because these
must have been brought to the notice of
the hon’ble Minister before he passed the
first order. One of the reasons given for
issuing customs cleatance permit was to
avoid demurrage. His predecessors was very
much obsessed about demurrage that the
party had to pay. Therefore, in spitc of :

“Restriction on Import of certain goods
—(i) save as otherwise provided in this
order, no person shall import any goods
of the description specified in Schedule I
except under, and in accordance with, a
licence or a customs clearance permit
rranted by the Central Government or by
any officer specified in Schedule 11.”

MR. CHAIRMAN : You need not go into
the detailg of that,

SHrr LOKANATH MISRA : All T want
to say is that the Minister should have
studied the files.

Mr, CHAIRMAN : You think he issued
the order without studying the files.

SHrR1 LOKANATH MISRA : With this
background, Sir, the Minister was pleased
somehow to pass an order on the 16th
November, 1962.

Of course, there was another immediate
cause for it. The immediate cause was, it
was stated by the Ministry—I do not think
the Leader of the house has any objection
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to my quoting from the Fifty-fifth Report—

I quote :

“It was stated by the Ministry of Iron
and Steel that they issued an order on
16th November, 1962 that all business
deahngs with M/s, Amun Chand Pyarelal
group of firms should be suspended by
HSL. and Iron and Steel Controller
until the dispute leading to accumulation
of semis at the ports was finally settled.
As the dispute between these parties and
the Goveinment has not yet (July, 1966)
been settled the suspension order is still
in force.”

Now, Sir, this was the first order 1ssued. 1
consider even this order to be a very lenient
one because previously these very firms
were blacklisted, as I said, in a very
tavourable regune. Therefore, after having
passed this order there was no occasion for
the Minister to tone down the rigour of the
order That 18 what I was trying to explain

Now, the second order was passed for
irregular disposal of 700 tons of imported
rounds by M/s Sutendra Overseas  For
this the Secietary submitted a note as is
evident from the proceedings of the Fifty-
fifth Report of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee, It says on page 3:

“Suspension of business dealings with
the firm (and its allied and associated
concerns) by the Iron and Steel Control-
ler for a period of two years will, I think,
meet the requirements of the case.”

The Minister, having known the background
of these firms, did not naturally depend
upon the Secretary’s advice even though the
Secretary had his own reason to be lenient
about the firm Therefore, because he took
a very stern mcasure I have to congiatulate
the Minister In paragraph 1.13 it further
says @

“The Minister did not agree with the
Secretary and passed the following order
on the same day :

“It should be a general order so
that other Government Departments
and Institutions also do not deal with
these firms.”
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I am trying to explain to the House how
there has been absolutely no distinction
between the first order and the second order
so far as the business party is concerned
L.cause that has been made a plea by the
hon’ble Mimister in course of his explana-
tion to the other House and in course of
his explanation subsequently to the Public
Accounts Comnuttee and his other state-
ments also.

The hon’ble Minister has shifted ground
from place to place. On the fiist occasion,
m the Lok Sabha, he said that it was be-
cause of the assessment by the Transport
Minustry that he toned down the rigour of
his order subsequently, In the Public Ac-
counts Commuittee he said that it was because
of the lettex of apology submitted by one
of the Directors of these firms. Now, Sir,
the poimnt that I would like to emphasise is
that because the tiuth was not being told
the Minister could not make out for humself
as to what would be the objective impres-
sions of his statements on different occa-
stons In the Lok Sabha he said that it was
the Tiansport Ministry’s assessment. In hav-
ing obtamned the Transport Ministry’s
assessment about this particular firm the
Mumster has also been lenient. He had the
files dealing with these firms for the past so
many years i his own Minstry, There were
cases of smuggling against these firms, They
were 1mporters, and defaulting importers.
there was a Special Police Establishment
case pending against this particular firm.
Inspite of that, I cannot really imagine
how a Minister of his intelligence and com-
netence could ask one of the Deputy Secre-
taries to talk on the telephone to the Deputy
Secretary in the Ministry of Transport, to
find out the assessment of their Ministry
and depend upon them in finally passing
an order in this particular file. There is
something else behind it. What 1s behind
that T will come to that. But can anybody
with average intelligence believe the Minis-
ter when he says that he asked his Deputy
Secretary to ascertain on the telephone
their assessment of the fact?

Tue MINISTER or FOOD, AGRICUL-
TURE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AND CO-OPERATION (Surr C Susra-
MANIAM) * Sir may I . . .

SRt LOKANATH MISRA - You wilt
h‘ave your say.
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Surr C. SUBRAMANIAM : Sir, I would
like to know where the hon’ble Member got
in: information from that I asked the
Decputy Secretary to contact the other
Deputy Secretary on the telephone. There
is no such thing. The note says that the
Dcputy Secretary says that he heard the
Additional Secretary in the Ministry of
Communication. He may build his argu-
ments on that. But there is nothing on the
file to show any such thing.

Surr LOKANATH MISRA : Whether
it was a Deputy Secretary or an Additional
Secretary, makes little difference. A Deputy
Secretary one year after will become an
Additional Secretary.

Sur1 AKBAR AL KHAN : It was not
the suggestion of the Minister.

Sur1 LOKANATH MISRA : It was not
the suggestion of the Minister, but the
Minister depended ultimately on that sugges-
tion. That is what I want to say. It may
not have originated with the Minister but
an intelligent Minister depended upon a
Deputy Secretary’s note of an assessment
on the telephone from another Ministry.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : He did not
say it originated from it.

SHrRt LOKANATH MISRA : But ulti-
mately this gentleman was guided by this
particular noting. It could not have origi-
nated in so many ways. It cannot be on
the file itself. The Minister might have put
in a word on the telephone to his Decputy
Secretary to ascertian from the Joint Secre-
tary of the other Ministry. That makes little
difference and that is absolutely no excuse.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : He gave you some
information. Please carry on with your
argument, if that helps you in the argu-
ment,

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : This is what
he depended upon. Subsequently during the
evidence before the P.A.C. he said that the
apology weighed heavily on his mind, that
he got emotional and therefore he thought
that every body had a future and he guaran-
teed a future to this firm, Messrs, Surendra
Overseas, at the expense of the country. He
became so emotional. T would ask him ger-
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tain questions, whether the particular gentle-
man, Mr, Jit Paul, met him at an unusual
hour. He says : ‘My doors are always open,
as if they are open throughout the night.
The door has never been open to me, a
Member of Parliament.

Mr, CHAIRMAN : Have you tried to
get in?

SHri LOKANATH MISRA : I did not
have any business and therefore I did not
have any occasion. But he takes great
credit in saying that his doors are always
open. I do not presume that he meant by
that that his doors were open during the
night because this particular gentleman, Mr,
Jit Paul, for your information and for the
information of the House, I can say, came
by the evening plane the same day, on the
20th July, from Calcutta. He must have
reached here at 10 in the night the same
day and thereafter he must have met him.
It takes time to drive from the aerodrome
to his house and therefore he must have
met at the earliest at 10,30 p.m. How was
it that the interview was fixed up for him
as soon as he got down from the plane and
as soon as he drove swaight to Mr. Subra-
maniam’s house ? Was he a State guest

Surt M. C, CHAGLA : We must not
travel ontside the record. The hon. Membet
is not giving evidence. If you permit per-
sonal knowledge of Members to be imported
into the debate.

SHrRr LOKANATH MISRA : Let him
say ‘no'.

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : Will he forgive
me ? We are dealing with the record. Let
the hon, Member, I beg of him, confine
himself to the record which is large enough
but if every Member was to import his
personal knowledge in to this debate, I do
not know where we will go.

Suri D. L. SEN GUPTA (West Bengal ):
We are discussing the matters connected with
the case.

Sur1t LOKANATH MISRA : I have the
highest regard for Mr. Chagla, I am con-
strained to comment that the Chairman of
the Mundhra Commission has become the
defender or the defence counsel for all the
corrupt people here. I am sorry to say that.
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Surt M, M. DHARIA (Maharashtra) :
1 object to this statement that he has be-

come the defender of all corrupt people.

Sur1 M, C. CHAGLA : 1t is  serious
reflection. This must be expunged. I will
not be in this chair, I will not be a Minis-
ter for a second if I was called upon to
defend any practice which I know to be
corrupt.

Surt M, M. DHARIA : That remark must
be expunged.

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr.
better withdraw that.

Misra, you

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : Yes, Sir.

Mr. CHAIRMAN : His remarks are
withdrawn. Proceed with the argument.

Surt D. L. SEN GUPTA : On a point of
order. Is it the ruling of the Chair that
the speaker or anyone who might be speak-
ing today shall have to confine to the letter
of the Report or he can state his argument
on matters connected therewith ?

MRr. CHAIRMAN : [ have made it plain
that the Fifty-fifth report is under discus-
sion and the parts of 50th report relevant
to the 55th Report and if I see anybody
who has a different notion of relevancy
than I have, I would pull him up.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA : Now my
peisonal information should be contradicted
by the Minister if he can do so. I would
very much like to be contradicted if that
is so but my information P that he came
at an unusual hour.

The next point is this. (Inteiruption).
Do not interrupt me, Do you have any
brief ?

Mr. CHATRMAN : I would request
Members not to interrupt him. Let every-
body say what he wants unless someone
thinks that it is wrong.

SHrRI LOKANATH MISRA : Then the
Minister went out of his way in assuring
this defaulting firm to help in their indus-
tries. There was no occasion for it, there
was no need for it. He (firm's representa-
tive) writes on the 20th : “I am glad and
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grateful for your kind assurance of support
to us in our future industrial undertakings.”
What was the occasion for it ? He had come
to apologise for his past mistakes, for being
pardoned or condoned. What was the
occasion for the Minister to go out of his
way to assure him : ‘You have been found
guilty by the Government so far ag your
commercial dealings or trade dealings with
the Government are concerned but we shall
definitely consider you honest in your indus-
trial undertakings’, What is this ?

Sur1 C. SUBRAMANIAM :  Will
read the following paragraph ?

you

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : “While we
fully appreciate the advice you very kindly
gave us that we should concentrate our acti-
vities more on industry than on trade, we
wish to inform . . .” Was he their indos-
trial adviser ? Was he acting as a Minister
or was he Surrendra Overseas’s industrial
adviser ? He had absolutely no business
unless there was some other consideration
for it. Firstly, the time was unusual for
the meeting. Secondly, he went out of his
way in his advice. I do not know if their
own industrial adviser would have advised
them this way because they could depend
on the Government's future attitude in the
background of their past conduct but here
was a Minister who definitely assured them:
‘T would support you in your industries’.
What was the necessity for it? Why did
he do it unless there was some consideration
for going out of the way for helping them ?

Surr AKBAR ALI KHAN : This is very
unfair that the document should be quoted
in part; unless the whole import is taken . ..

Mr, CHATIRMAN : Mr. Akbar Ali Khan,
you do not want him to read the whole
report I will not allow him to do that.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : This is a
self-contained paragraph. Somebody who
could not be trusted in the matter of trade
and commerce, how could an intelligent
person consider him trustworthy in the case
of industry particularly when he would have
to deal with commodities which are obtain-
able on permit or quota ? How did he eonsi-
der him to be trustworthy for dealing with
such things ? My party therefore has always
been pleading that the root of corruption
in the Government is because of licence,
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.]
rmut and quota and here is a specific
instance where the Minister has found thi¢
particular firm in other fields to be un-
trustworthy but wants to give them permits
and licences for the setting up of industries.

Incidentally 1 would bring a small matter
in this connection. The name of one Mr,
Swamy has been mentioned in this report.
1 reliably learn that he owns a foreign liquor
shop in Delhi and many of our officers . . .

Surt D. L. SEN GUPTA : Algo Minis-
ters .

Sari LOKANATH MISRA : I do not
think Ministers are involved, but many of
the officers, Sir, talk on telephone about
their organisations, about different com-
panies, They meet there and discuss about
administrative problems and take a decision
on a glass of wine.

MR. CHAIRMAN : Now you have taken
your time,

Sari LOKANATH MISRA : Now the
Government feels satisfied that they have
done their job by announcing a committee
lo go 1into these muatters, What I would
suggest is that, if a committee goes into the
matter, it must go also into matters connect-
ed with Mr, Subramaniam. The Chairman
of the Public Accounts Committee hirself,
~., has said that the party is extremely in-
fluential. The names of the personnel of
the committee, therefore, should be announc-
ed. Such a committee must inspire the
confidence of the people.

Now, Sir, incidentally I shall quote Mr.
Chagla, the Leader of the House's remark
in connection with the Mundhra deal. He
says :

“After very anxious .onsideration I
have decided that this inquiry should be
held in public. A public inquiry consti-
tutes a very important safeguard for en-
suring that the decision will be fair and
impartial. The public is entitied to know
on what evidence the decision is based.
Members of the public will also be in a
position to come forward at any stage
to throw more light on the facts disclosed
by the evidence. Justice should never be
cloistered—it should be administered in

broad daylight.”
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Now that he sits next to the Prime Minister,
{ would like himn, if he has any conviction
in what he has said in this ieport to per-
suade the Prime Minister to accept his
point of view. I quite agree with his point
of view, and it should be under the Com-
missions of Inquiry Act.

Mg. CHAIRMAN : 1 would now request
you to finish, That will do.

SHrRi LOKANATH MISRA : Sir, the
Public Accounts Committee has gone into
all the records which were in the possession
of the Government. Now, Sir, if a commis-
sion is appointed, their job would be to
find out the records from other sources also,
may be from Surendra Overseas, from
Aminchand Pyarelal and from all other
concerns connected with them, their asso-
ciate concerns. Unless it has wide powers,
how can it obtain papers from all of them 7
They are influential parties; the Chairman
of the Public Accounts Committee himsell
says that, and we saw how Mr. Sukhthankar
could not lay his hands on the papers in
possession of Dr, Teja; there is that glaring
example just recently, and the Prime Minis-
ter, in spite of that, wants to repeat the
very same thing, and put a hurdle in the
w'o1k of the committee. There I have no-
thing to say, I hope she would appregiate
these remarks.

Mr. CHAIRMAN : Now, Mr. Misra,
you have taken more than seven minutes.

Sary LOKANATH MISRA : All right,
Sir. Here I conclude.

The question was proposed.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : There are three
amendments to the motion, which may be
moved at this stage without a speech.
Amendment No. 2 is only in the name of
Shri Bhupesh Gupta. He is not here and
so it is not moved.

Surt M, N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Sir, 1
maove :

1. “That at the end of the motion, the
following be added, namely :-—

‘and having considered the same, this
House records its approval of the find-
ings and observations conteined in the
said Reports.”
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Surr NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal)
sir, I move :

3. “That at the end of the motion, the
following be added, namely :—

and having considered the same, this
House 15 of opmion that a Comumission
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act,
1952, be constituted to conduct an
open mquiry into all aspects pertaming
to the transaction referred to in the
said Fifty-fifth Report”

The gquesnons were proposed.,

SHr; K V RAGHUNATHA REDDY
{Andhra Pradesh) : Mr Chairman, Sir, at
the very outset permit me to congiatulate
the Public Accounts Commuttee on the per-
formance of therr magnificent task in uan-
raveling the mysteries and the various
malevolent ways practised by private enter-
price 1n this country in relation to the pub-
lic sector

SHrr BIRFN ROY (West Bengal) © You
mean, private enterprise

SHrRi K. V RAGHUNATHA REDDY .

1 mean exploitation of public enterprise by
private enterprise and carrymg out exploita-
tion through malevolent acts mn the process
of making money On this occaston I am
reminded of one of the statements made by
Piofessor Gadgil-——who is very happily with
us here—when he delivered his Convocation
,Address to the Nagpur University how the
officers of the Government, though not all,
some of them, enter into previous arrange-
ment with the private concerns and get
fu ure appointments, and with that end in
view how they deal with these public institu-
trons as private institutions Now thi¢ is one
of the very dangerous developments of pri-
vate enterprise in this country. I am one
of those who believe that though commitees
and commissions of inquiry may be appoint-
ed from time to time and swindler after
swindler may be discovered, unless we put
an end to this social and economic struc-
ture which has given rise to swindlers and
blackmarketeers and racketeers, unless we
go through a process of rationalisation
limiting the role of the private gector, we
wi'l not be able to deal with this problem
of social pathology which is of an intrinsic
,character in the organic structure of the
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s0c al and economic system, Unless this 1s
done, we may move only from one swindler
to another swindler whatever the compe-
tence, honesty and capacity of the Ministers
may be,

with thig background, Sir, I come now
to the question that 1s really concerned with
the Public Accounts Commuttee’s Fifty-fifth
Report. If we remove all the epithets used
by my friend, M1 Misra, the gravamen of
the charge agamnst the Mimster concerned
1s that after taking mnto account certain acti-
vities of Amin Chand Pyarelal he had passed
an order at one time on the 28th or 29th
of June, and he had revised the order
subsequently on the 23rd of July. That, in
substance, 18 the gravamen of the charge,
which 1s the subject-matter of the Report
of the Public Accounts Committee and no-
thing else  In this context, before we deal
with the question whether the Minuster acted
bona fide or otherwise, whether he exer-
cised his poweis competently, whether he
exercised his discretion in a proper and
judicious manner or not, we will have to
take nto account the various surrounding
circumstances, because one circumstance
Jeads to another circumstance giving rise to
inferences, from a prece of circumstantial
evidence This 15 how this matter will have
to be approached Before I deal with this
question I may just give a point of infor-
mation The order the hon Minister passed,
the 16th November order, relates to a trans-
action of 1961. As far as the order passed
hv the Minister in relation to the transaction
of 1961 is concerned, we may call it lenient
or harsh; there is no demur on the part of
either the Public Accounts Committes or on
the part of any other hon, Member. That
I want the Members of this hon House to
kindly bear in mind Now the order which
forms the gravamen of the charge, that
aspect of the matter relates to a transaction
that had happened in 1957 That is the
default commutted by Amin Chand Pyarelal
in relation to an illegal transaction of 700
tons of rounds This offence had been com-
mutted in 1957, not in 1961 or 1962 or
1963 when the Minister had been in charge
of this Ministry, Now, Sir, the question that
has to be really considered is this Obvious-
Iy the Minister had taken trouble in order
to see the way how the various operations
that had been conducted by the various
business firms and as a result of his own
personal investigation into these matters he
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[Shri K. V, Raghunatha Reddy.]

was coming across all these instances and
transactions, one of which is this. And in
relation to the other, he had already passed
orders. Now, Sir, the question that is
really asked is: “Is the Minister so inno-
cent ? And presuming that the Minister is
a very competent man, did he properly
exercise hiy sense of discretion, or the
power of discretion vested in a Minister ?”
Here the executive authority exercised dis-
cretion, not the Ministerial power. There
is a distinction between the power of the
executive authority and the Ministerial act
because, in the case of a Ministerial act, he
will have to simply follow the command of
the law, and as far a¢ the executive autho-
rity is concerned, he must exercise his
conscience, his sense of discretion in the
most judicious manner and pass orders.

These are the two “conditions which we
have to keep in mind before we deal with
this question. There are again three aspects
‘which we may have to remember for a
proper appreciation of the case. The Gov-
ernment is empowered to take three courses
of action whenever they come across a
contractor or businessman who is contraven-
ing the regulations or the rules of the law,
One can blacklist the firm or businessman.
Blacklisting is done when, certain conditions
are present. In those conditions, with the
consultation of the Home Ministry in cer-
tain cases and in certain cases swo motu,
the Ministry itself!, provided the administra-
tion section of that Ministry is agreeable
can blacklist the firm or businessman, ban-
ning the departments concerned from having
any business transactions with that party.
All the business is abandoned with that
party as far as the Departments in that
Ministry are concerned,

Another thing is a general order which
can be passed and which will be taken
into account or taken note of by all the other
Departments for proper action, as soon as
it is passed and the Minister is supposed
to have passed such a general order earlier,
that is, on the 28th of JYune, 1963. If a
Minister passes a general order, then ipso
facto it does not become operative. Tt is
only a matter of information being sent to
other Departments for the purpose of taking
cognisance of the fact that a particular
Ministry is of the view that here is a man
who had not dealt with things properly.
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Therefore, all the other Departments are
told, “Please beware of this man. You
will have to take care of him.” That is the
meaning of the general order which Mr.
Subramaniam passed at that point of time.

A banning order also can be passed by
the Mimister in relation to his own Depart-
ment resiricting or instructing his own
Department not to have any business deal-
ings with that party.

What we have to understand is that the
entire contention in this matter rests on
thus, whether the Minister exercised his
discretion properly or not. Now if we take
into account the quantum of punishment
that has been awarded in this case, that
would give us some guidance as to whether
the Minister acted properly or not. As
far as the 23rd July order is concerned, it is
my submission, Sir, that it is materiallv
different in relation to its operative effect
from the order of the 16th November, [
do not want to go into the phraseology used
in the various orders, But for the purpose
of substantiating my argument T will illus-
trate the case this way. If a person, if i
Department, wants to enter into a contract
with another businessman, the law of com-
tract comes into operation. That is to say,
there must be an offer and there must tw
an acceptance on the other side. Suppos:
a person or a firm has got the capacity to
make an offer to me, I can refuse to deal
with that firm unless there is a subsisting
contract out of which action for damages
may lie. As far as my future action is
concerned, I can say I will not enter into
the contract. That is the essence or the
meaning of the order of the 16th Novemtx -
which the concerned Minister had passed,
which is in the nature of a D.O. letter.
What exactly is the difference ? As far as
the 23rd July order is concerned, it is rele-
vant to point out here that the Steel Con-
troller’s order relates to the acquisition as
well as disposal of steel and various othe-
connected goods. Unless the Steel Controlle-
permits or there is some authority emanating
from the Steel Controller or the Ministry o~
Steel, if it id a major transaction in steel
or in pig iron, then these things cannot b
done by any party in this country, whateve-
might be his position. That is stated in par:
4 and para 5 of the Steel Controller's orde -
and they deal with this question specificail
and there is no ambiguity about it. Tho
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order of the 23rd July prohibits all dealings
as far as the Ministry of Steel is concerned.
‘That means it not only prohibits contracts
of the Ministry of Steel and of the Iron and
Steel Controller, with this firm, but it also
prohibits by way of licensing or permits,
exports and imports, all dealings even of
the private stee] industry in relation with
this firm, even of private industrialists like
tie Tatas. If this point is clear, what we
have to appreciate is that in 1959 the firm
started with a business of 12 per cent exports
and 6 per cent imports. In 1960 the firm
had jumped up to 59 per cent imports and
60 per cent exports of the total steel busi-
ness, This id like a Napoleanic rise. If we
understand the quantum of business that
these people have been doing in 1959 and
the proportion in which it has risen, what-
ever might be the mystery involved in this
rise, the point which I want to urge before
the House is that the Steel Controller’s
order and the operation of that order pass-
ed by Mr. Subramaniam, apply to this part
of the business. It obviously means that
the basis on which the financial empire of
Messrs. Amin Chand Pyarelal had been
built was actually affected by the order of
the 23rd July. If this is the case, can we,
as Members, be exercising a sense of discre-
tion and evaluating the facts, can we go to
the extent of saying that this is a perverse
order passed by the Minister without taking
into consideration the misdeeds of the party
concerned ? Perversity will become a ground
to constitute lack of bona fides .,

Mr, CHAIRMAN : You will have to
finish in two minutes,

Sar1 K. V. RAGHUNATHA REDDY :
May T request you to give me at least five
more minutes ?

MR, CHAIRMAN : T will not be able
to do it. If I do, then somebody else will
have to be denied some time.

Surr K. V. RAGHUNATHA REDDY :
Perversity under law would constitute a
ground from which you can infer lack of
bona fides if the perversity is of such
a character that no human being, no prudent
human being or reasonable human being
would ever pass such an order in relation
to the facts of the case. On the contrary
if we take into consideration all the facts
of this case and the surrounding circum-
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stances and the quantum of business that
will be affected by this order, I have not
the slightest hesitation in submitting to this
House that Mr. Subramaniam’s order is not
only a judicious order, but it is completely
based on bona fides and is based on a
proper appreciation of all the facts and
the conduct of the person concerned, We
should appreciate the facts and how this
order affects the quantum of business of
Messrs. Amin Chand Pyarelal and all the
attendant circumstances. If we do not do
that, we may feel that he has not done
the right thing. If we take into considera-
tion all the relevant facts, we will appreciate
that he has exercised his judgment properly.
It may be possible for one judge to take one
view and another judge may take another
view, as Mr. Chagla will be able to tell
us. On the same set of facts one judge
may award a death sentence and -another
judge may award life imprisonment. But
that does not mean that the judges had acted
injudiciously or acted mala fide.

St MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
May I ask one question, Sir ?

SevEraL HoN, MEMBERS: No questions.

Surt MULKA GOVINDA REDDY :
The question is this, The hon, Member is
trying to day that there is no difference bet-
ween the order of the 28th June and the
order of the 23rd July. But is it not a fact
that while the order of the 28th June was
a general order banning all transactions
with this firm, that of the 23rd July was
not ?

Mr. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Reddy, you are
on the list of speakers and you are going

to make a speech, You can make this point
then.

12 NooN

Surt M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Mr.
Chairman, Sir, T am very much surprised
to find Mr. Subramaniam on the Treasury
Benches after what has happened in the
other House and after the Government have
taken a decision that they will constitute a
committee to enquire into this steel scandal.
Now in this context T would like to remind
hon. Members about certain assurances given
in this House on behalf of the Govern-
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nient by the Home Minister regarding cer-
tain norms of behaviour by the Ministers.
You should be remembering that in 1964
while the Santhanam Committee Report was
under discussion a certain point was raised
u»> to how we are to deal with corruption
2 the highest level. On that question there
was a meeting of the Chief Ministers at
Bhubaneshwar, They laid down certain
norms and the norm was, if it appears that
the complaint against a Minister in the
Central Government calls for further en-
quay the Prime Minister should take up
and with the help of such information as he
may be able to obtain through the sources
gvallable to him should satisty himself
whether a prima facie case exists. If it is
found that there is a prima facie case the
Minister ¢oncerned should normally be asked
to step down. On the basis of this decision
.of the Chief Ministers the Home Minister
in this House gave an assurance in 1964
that if a prima facie case is proved, the
Minister will be asked to step down. Now
during the discussion in the other House
and in the Report that has been submitted
by the P.A.C. it has been clearly made out
that there is a prima facie case and the
.Government was pleased to appoint a Com-
mittee to enquire into the steel deals. Now
the point is raised that the Minidter is
innocent. I would like to remind Mr.
Chagla, who, a few minutes ago when some
remark was made by my friend, Mr. Misra,
got a little bit angry, what he has said
about the behaviour of Ministers. If there
are misdoings in his Ministry can he escape
responsibility ? When you have appointed
a Committee to enquire into the misdoings
-of the Ministry of Steel and the Steel Con-
troller, the Minister cannot escape responsi-
bility for what has happened during his
time. So my contention is that if you
stick to the assurances given by the Home
Minister regarding certain norms to be
followed by the Government in case of such
charges against Ministers, the Minister can-
not escape 1esponsibility. I am very happy
that the Prime Minister is here and T want
an assurance from her as to what she is

going to do about it,

Now coming to this question, from the
other side a very able lawyer was asked to
<peak in defence of the Minister. T wasy
trving to follow his argument. With the
fittle time at my disposal T may not be able
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to claborate and show to the House how
flmsy and false his arguments were. Mr.
Chairman, in order to understand the Lmpli-
cations of the various orders that the Minis~
ter had iswed it is necessary to go into
the details of the business these firms had
with the Government. For example, here it
was mentioped that on 16th November
1962 the Minister had passed an order sus-
pending all transactions by the HSL and the
Steel Controller. What was the backgrcund?
'n 1959 when machinery was not fully set
up in ou: steel planyy we had semi-steel
to be disposed of and we wanted steel.
Therefore a barter deal was arranged and
in that barter deal these firms were asked
to export the semis that were produced in
our steel factories and in return to import
steel into this country. This was the
transaction. How this trangaction took
place, what irregularities there were, I rhall
not go into but no tenders were called and
pre-import licences were given with the
result that the Government hald to suffer a
huge loss. The loss we had to suffer was
in crores in terins of foreign exchange, The
expected exports were to the tune of 492
lakhs but their actual performance was only
256 lakhs and so the shortfall was to the
extent of 236 lakhs odd. When the frms
failed to discharge their responsibility the
Minister took the right decision that here-
after unless these things are cleared busi-
ness with these firms should be suspended.
That was a correct order but you should
remember that the contract that the HS.L.
and the Steel Controller had with these
firms was in the nature of a barter deal.
This is not to be forgotten because this has
very much to do with what he did at a
later stage.

Now, coming to the next order, the next
order was based on some other transaction,
that is, import of 700 tons of rounds and
their irregular disposal. So on the 29th an
order was passed. Now my friend was trving
to make out the difference between that
order, blacklisting and all that. Since I
have no time T shall just read out what the
order was :

“The matter has been examined and it
has been decided that business dealings
should be suspended with M/s, Surendra
Overseas and all its allied and associated
concerns for a period of two years with
immediate effect. A general order may
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please be issued immediately under the
blackisting code so that other Govern-
ment Departments and Governmental
nstitutions may also not deal with these
firms for the period specified above. A
copy of the order may pleas: be sent
t me 4y soon as it is issued.”

This was the order issued to the Lon and
Steel Controller from the Ministry on the
29th June 1963. All that the P.A.C. has
been teiling is that this order was subse-
quently changed, and what is it that led to
tlus change ? That is the ciux of the pro-
blem, This order of the Minister dated
the 29th June 1963, as the P.A.C. itself has
pointed out, was specific, comple e aud final
and they were conveyed to the Iron and
Steel Controller as such on the 29th June
1963. In view of the above facts—the Com-
mittee say—the Committee are unable to
accept that these orders were in a draft
form. So, as far ag this order was con-
cerned, it was specific, it was definite and
it had to be immediately carried out, This
was the mstruction. When it came to the
Coatroller on the 6th July, the Deputy
Secretary changed his mind and wrote back
to the Minister asking for a clarification.
And what wus the clarification sought ? The
clarification sought was whether some of the
concerns belonging to this group should be
brought within the purview of this order.
So, the reterence was about three concerns,
two rerolling mills and one shipping con-
cern. This was referred back to the Minis-
try and on the 12th another order went
from the Ministry saying that these two
rerolling mills may be exempted. So, the
first order was for all the firm¢ belonging
to thig group. Then, as a result of a refer-
ence by the Deputy Secretary concerning
three firms—one shipping firm and two re-
rolling mills—after examining the whole
thing, the Minister exempted the two re-
rolling mills. The shipping firm was not
exempted in the letter of the Ministry and it
is about this very shipping concern the
whole development takes place later, So,
not only in the first order. but even in the
second order when the three concerns were
referred back to him he had occasion to go
into the facts of the case. He decided that
only two rerolling mills may be exempted
and that the shipping firm may not be
exempted. Why ? As far as the shipping
company was concerned, they have been
‘blacklisted earlier. They were charged with
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smuggling. They were defaulters to the
Government. There were a hundred and
one charges against this very firm. That is
why on the 12th July, when the Minister
decided that the shipping firm should not
be exempted, he was swayed by these consi-
derations. That is the point.

Then, the second order was also very
categorical and it was specifically mentioned
that immediately it should be implemented.
But when it came to the Steel Controller,
again on the 17th, he wiote ba.k saying
that as far as the shipping concern was
concerned, the Transport Ministry had to
be consulted and here also it 15 very interest-
ing to note that the letter which, in the
normal course should 1each the Minister on
the 18th or 19th, as pointed out by the
PAC itself. was delayed. The second refer-
ence was made on the 17th, Then, on the
20th the historic meeting takes place between
the Minister and Mr. Jit Paul, a repre-
sentative of the firm. Whether it took place
ai the middle of the night .

(Time bell rings)
Mr, CHAIRMAN : Two minutes more.

Surt M, N, GOVINDAN NAIR: The
difficulty in this case is this, It is all right.

Mgr. CHAIRMAN : Please proceed.

SHrRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : In the
middle of an argument 1 had to stop. That
1s the difficulty.

Mr. CHAIRMAN : I wanted to give you
an indication.

Surt M. N, GOVINDAN NAIR: I am
not speaking on anything else except what
is in the Report. But, Sir, if in the middle
of an argument I am stopped, what is the
fun? I am just coming to this question
because the background is absolutely neces-
sary to convince you how it was a mala
fide transaction. So, when on May 16 he
issued the order he knew what type of trans-
actions these firms were conducting. Then,
again, the Minister had another opportunity
when the matier was referred back to him to
look into the affairs of the shipping concern
and after meeting Mr, Jit Paul on the 20th,
on the 22nd again the whole order is
changed. That is it. So, what happened on
the 20th to make the Minister change his
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mund 1n order to change his order so that, in
effect, this order was absolutely of no value?

Already you should remember that
by May 16 transactions with these
firms were suspended and that sus-

pension was still iIn  force. Then,
the Minister issues a second order on the
23rd. The old suspension order of Novem-
ber 16 was still in force. So, what is new
 this 2 Mr. Raghunatha Reddy was trying
to make out that there was something new.
There was absolutely nothing new, As I
pointed out earlier, the agreement with the
firm was a barter deal, It was the barter
deal that was suspended when they said
that both the HSL and the Steel Controlier
should not enter into further contracts with
them. It was this barter deal that was
suspended and that was not clear. So, here
is a case where after the Minister was fully
convinced, not once, not twice, but more
than that, and a definite and correct deci-
sion was taken on the 29th June, it was
modified on the 23rd July. It 1s left to
the Minister to prove that he did not act in
a mala fide way. The responsibility is' not
ours, It is for the Minister to prove that
he was not weighed by any considerations
and it is not for us to go into it. But from
all the facts which were before the PAC
and also all the facts that are before the
House it is very clear that he was motivated
by mala fide considerations,

MR. CHAIRMAN : I think you have
summed up.

Suri I. K. GUIRAL (Delhi) : Sir, my
hon. friend, Mr. Govindan Nair, unfortu-
nately even today, as usual, sees mala fide
everywhere, whether it is a railway accident,
whether it is an order of a Minister, whether
it is Bombay ‘Bundh’. Whatever be the
motion before the House, Mr. Govindan
Nair always questions its bona fide and
considers it as mala fide. 1 was hoping Mr,
Govindan Nair particularly to know that
false allegations could be made. He—and
his Party particularly—has had the experi-
ence of how his leader was maligned on
charges which they never accepted to be
correct and at that time Mr. Govindan
Nair was very anxious to prove to the world
that character assassination was a common
thing. Therefore, I hope that when Mr.
Govindan Nair gets up and asks for
proof . ..
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Suri M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: It is
not my finding. It is the finding of the
PAC, on which the Government and Mem-
bers from all Parties are there. It is not
my finding.

Suri I. K. GUJRAL: Mr. Govindan Nair
should not get excited, because I am coming
to the PAC as well. I am only trying to
say that Mr, Govindan Nair, when he makes
allegations about others, should always
1emember that there are many things in his
own cupboard. Therefore, I would not
Iike to go into it. I would only like to sub-
mit to you that it is rather unfortunate that
the discussions on the PAC Report have
been clouded by many factors. These have
been clouded by short discussions. These
have been clouded by loaded questions.
These have been clouded by remarks here
and there, and therelore unfortunately both
here and elsewhere whenever the discussion
of the P.A.C. Report has come, we have
started with a mind which to a degree has
been sought to be prejudiced. Therefore, 1
would appeal to all my friends that while
we are discussing the merits of the case,
let us examine it purely on merits and not
be prejudiced by whatever the Press wrote
or whatever gentlemen here or elsewhere
said. I am not one with the P.A.C. and with
the Members here that this concern Amin
Chand Pyarelal with which this Report main-
ly deals is a story which is very sordid,
which is very sad, and which needs enquiry.
Whether it is in the matter of imports where
they are able 1o acquire 59 per cent share
of the entire imports of steel or whether
it is a matter of export where they are able
to get 60 per cent share in the exports, it
is something which needs enquiry, and even
a cursory glance makes one feel that the
functioning both of the Steel Ministry and
of this firm is so horrid that a thorough
enquiry is called for. It is surprising as one
peruses the Report, whether it is barter
deal, whether it is bank guarantees, whether
it is imports without licence, that this firm
is able to get away with everything. There
is not a rule that they have not violated,
there is not a law which they have respected.
Therefore, I hope that when a Committee
of Enquiry is appointed by Government,
the Government will see to it that it com-
prises those persons whose impartiality is
beyond doubt and also that they will give
the Committee authority sufficient, adequate
and necessary to see that its authonty is
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neither questioned nor cramped nor called
to court under any plea whatsoever or any
such things like the usual procedures which
are resorted to by the liigants I hope under
the Commusstons of Enrquiry Act the Gov-
ernment will give 1t sufficient powers to see
that 1t can have a thorough enquity, can
go deep into the question and into the
merits of the cage. We are all concerned
that the admmustration must be clean, We
«re second to none in demanding that there
must be no unhealthy business in this coun-
try and we on the Congress side are second
to none in seeing to it that our public life,
whether 1t is on this side of the House or
that side of the House, must be clean, that
1t must be of a standard, so that we are all
proud to belong to a healthy public life
Let us not some time like a musled 1evolu-
tion come to that stage where revolutions
start eating thewr own children and let us
not become crusaders of the type where
the crusaders start killing the mnocent and
do not care for those who have been guilty
Therefore, 1 say let us not perform fome-
thing on the pattern of a Greek tragedy in
the public life of ours, and let us therefore
be very cautious, very careful while we come
to the conclusion whether a particular
gentleman was bona fide or malu fide in
his intentions. Hang the culprit by all
means but let us also, in this sovereign
body, be protectors of the mmnocent

I now come to the point With this as
the background I pose a question What
has Mr. Subramaniam done ? The maxi
mum charge against Mr, Subramaniam is
as the 50th Report said, they were urable
to understand as to why the Minister chang-
ed his orders This is the maximum charge
that can be got out of the Report itself
But before 1 come to that T ask three or four

questions of my friends here Wag 1t at
Mr. Subramaniam’s ingtance that the
deals were made? Was it not Mr

Subramaniam himself who on his own
mitiative when he learned that there were
certain ingots lying at Vizag port ordered
an enquiry and was it not he hinnself who,
in spite of the advice of the Law Ministry
in spite of the legal advice gives to him
said “no”: “whatever the advice may be we
shall deal with a party which is not dealing
fairly with us”*? Therefore, he took action
which went very far. How far ? It went
so far that his Ministry, the Steel Ministry
stopped dealing with a firm, which had by
T 114RS/65—2
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then acqured 60 per cent, as I sad, interests
m exports and 59 per cent interests in
imports. He banned that by an administra-
tive order, not because he had penalised
them on a charge for which they were not
guilty but because admirustratively he bad
come to the conclusion, law or no law, that
dealings with that firm must not continue.

In the second case agamn, when 1t came
to his notice, he took up the case and pass-
ed order which has now brought difficuities
for im I do accuse Mr Subramaniam for
many things, and two such things are that
he is very keen and he wants to achieve
results. If he were not so keen on these
things, these troubles for him would not
have arisen. If he had chosen to keep quiet
when the Law Ministry advised him, if he
had chosen to keep quiet when the legal
advisers told him not to do it, then per-
haps he would not be today in this situation
that we are finding him I ask you, what
15 the essence of the 50th Report ? (Interrup-
non) If 1 sit down without replying to
any of your points, then get up The essence
of the 50th Report so far as Mr Subra-
mamam is concerned is that the Secretary
could not explain as to what were the
reasons for the change of the order, That
15 the essence of the Report. In the 55th
Report after the Committee got hold of
more evidence the Committee came to the
conclusion—I quote :

“The Commiftee regret to note that
in his evidence before them in March,
1966, the Secretary did not mention either
about the interview of the representative
or about the letter from the representative
of the firm. This, according to the Com-

ittee, was an unfortunate omission.”

So far as this observation goes, if at the
time of the 50th Report the Secretary had
brought to their notice, firstly, that he had
recorded and written in the file, the Secre-
tary himself, giving the reasons for the
change of the order being on the advice of
the Transport Ministry; secondly, if he had
told the PAC at that time that he had
<een the letter of Mr. Jit Paul, they would
he discussed with him; if he had told these
facts to the PAC., the PA C. would not
have come to the conclusion that it was not
known to it as to why the orders were
changed. That is so far as the negative
aspect goes.
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I now come to the positive aspect. The
question arises that the Committee before
they heard Mr. Subramaniam observed in
the 55th Report itself, Chapter I—and I
will submit to your consideration that the
first chapter was written by the P.A.C.
before the evidence of Mr. Subramaniam.
In para 1.35 the Committee says :

“However the reasons for this revi-
sion even after the detailed examination
by the Committee still remain some-
what obscure, especially in view of the
fact that a similar suspension order
dated 16th November, 1962 was still
in operation.”

This was the sum total of their observa-
tion before they heard Mr. Subramaniam.
Then they heard Mr. Subramaniam
and the evidence is on record, and in
Chapter IT of the Report in 2.7, which is
most relevant, what does the Committee
say ? The Committee says :

“This seems to indicate that the assess-
ment of the Transport Ministry was
mainly responsible for the revision of
the order.”

I am quoting the P.A.C. Report.

“Thus, the Minister has given two
reasons for the change of his order.

The Minister, however, agreed that on
the facts placed before the Committee they
were fully justified in making the obser-
vation in para 4.128 of 50th Report.”

The Minister could have disputed that the
50th Report was not justified. But after
hearing the Minister, after getting the
corrections from the Secretary . . .

(Interruptions)

Suri M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Wil
you read 2.10 ? He is misleading.

“In view of this the Committee are
unable to appreciate the distinction which
the Minister has drawn. In any case, it
was nerther spelt out nor so understood
by the Department.”

Surt 1, K. GUJRAL : If he will permit
me to give my own quotation myself, I will
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be better off and he will also be better off.
I was trying to read only the relevant por-
tion because you are limiting the time.
(Interruptions) Relevant in the sense that
it concerns the House and the country, I
am neither concerned with you or myself,
I am concerned that justice must be done
in a correct spirit.

Mr. CHAIRMAN: Mr, Nair, when you
get a chance you can quote in your speech
what he has not quoted.

Suri I, K. GUJRAL : Sir, paragraph 2.7
says :

“This seems to indicate that the assess-
ment of the Transport Ministry was main-
Iy responsible for the revision of the
order. The Minister in his evidence
however emphasised that in view of the
apology and assurance of good conduct
given by the representative of the firm,
he decided to give another chance to this
group of firms,

“Thus, the Minister has given two
reasons for the change of his order.”

Sir, I want to go only so far by saying
this that the Committee after hearing Shri
C. Subramaniam in that meeting had ac-
cepted that the reasons were no more
obscure why Shri Subramaniam had changed
the order,

Now, I come to the main point which
the Opposition is trying to make out from
Shri Jit Paul’s letter which they say is the
main part of the mala fides. What did
Jit Paul say?

MRr. CHATRMAN : Two minutes more.

Suri 1. K. GUJRAL: Sir, the interrup-
tion time should be given.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : T have had
<o many interruptions but I was able to
do it.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : 1 gave you thirty
minutes,

Surt I. K. GUJRAL : Shri Jit Paul im
the last portion of his letter—I am 1gnoring
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the other portions—demanded only two
things. I am quoting :

“1. that the Iron and Steel Controller
may be permitted to deal with us in the
usual manner as before, and

2. that orders may be issued to settle
our claim with the Hindustan Steel Ltd.
against the claim filed on us by the Steel
Company of Wales Ltd.”

Sir, the Minister even in his revised order
did not concede any of these two re-
quests. Why did he not concede them ? It
was because the Minister knew and he
was conscious of the fact that the main
mischief, as quoted in the 50th Report, of
these firms was in the Department of Steel
and the Hindustan Steel Limited, Their 50
to 60 per cent of business, as they have
said, was with this Department, They be-
came millionaires, not through their two
rolling mills, they had amassed wealth not
by the Apeejay Lines; they amassed wealth
by their wrong, guiltful and unlawful deal-
ings with the Steel Ministry and the Minis-
ter never gave them the benefit of their
representation. He never permitted them
to deal with the Steel Ministry. Not only the
Steel Ministry, but due to his order they
could not have any dealings with Hindustan
Steel Limited, they could not get imports,
they could not get barter deals, they couid
not deal with the Tatas and the TISCO. €o,
even if it is alleged that Shri Jit Paul was
able to persuade the Minister to let him
have the bLenefit of doubt, if one were to
call it so, the Minister did not show him
mercy. But if the Minister’s intentions
were mala fide, more than anything else, he
should have permitted them to deal with
the Steel Ministry.

I will sit down only by saying that we
demand—and I join with the Opposition in
this—that a thorough probe should be hzld,
that the Committee should be given all
powers . . , (Interruptions) Committee or
Commission, as long as the effectiveness is
there, it is all right. To make a distinc-
tion . . .

Surr NIREN GHOSH : But . .,

MR, CHAIRMAN : Mr. Niren Ghosh,
please, please.
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SHR1 1, K. GUJRAL : Whether it is a
Commission of Inquiry or a Committee
or a group, whatever it is, only if it has
enough powers to probe thoroughly, to go
deeply into the root, it is acceptable to me.
Even if it is called by a big name, if it
does not have those powers, it is not ac-
ceptable to me.

I submit that the intention of Shri
Subramaniam throughout has been bona
fide; he has acted in good faith and he has
never done anything which would bring him
into disrepute.

Suri MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
Mr. Chairman, I may assure the Prime
Minister that we are not interested in witch-
hunting, that we are not interested in mak-
ing reckless allegations against officers who
are not present here. But when the Minis-
ters fail to take responsibility for the mis-
deeds, for the actions, committed by their
subordinates, sometimes we are forced to
make some allegations or charges against
the officers concerned.

In this 55th Report, the Public Accounts
Committee is not satisfied with the expla-
nation given by the Minister, On the 28th
June, 1963, a complete, final order was
passed prohibiting all transactions with Amin
Chand Pyarelal group of concerns and he
had directed that all the departments should
be intimuted that no transactions of any
sort should be undertaken with Amin Chand
Pyarelal group of concerns. Further, on
the 29th June, 1963, these orders were com-
municated to the Controller of Iron and
Steel. These orders were provided in the
presence of the Deputy Controller of Iron
and Steel. On the 6th July, a reference bas
been made by the Controller of Iron and
Steel secking some clarifications,

I fail to understand as to why the Con-
troller of Iron and Steel made this reference
to the Ministry when the very orders are
passed and communicated on the 29th when
he was present in the office of the Ministry
of Tron and Steel. So. he sought a clari-
fication from the Ministry and in that letter,
he had also mentioned about the shipping
line, the Apeejay Lines. But the Minister
passed an order that the two rolling mills
may be omitted from the operation of this.
¥t wae communicated on the 12th and again
on the 17th July another back reference was
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made by the Controller seeking another
clarification whether this shipping line shouid
be included or should be excluded. Oudi-
parily, this should have reached the office
of the Secretary on the 18th or 19th. It
is presumed that it has reached that office
on the 20th, the day on which the famous
Shri Jit Paul arrives at Dethi and meets the
Minister. It looks as though whatever is
communicated to the Controller of Iron
and Steel, everything, is leaked out to this
firm's representative, Shri Jit Paul. It is
evident from the Report that the office of
the Iron and Steel Controller has been a
handmaid of this group of concerns. They
were not seeking instructions from the
Ministry, they were seeking instruc-
tions and advice from this monopoly
concern which has exerted all its influence
to see that it is given favourable treatment
in spite of the fact that it had committed
innumerable offences. Mr. Jit Paul sees
the Minister on the 20th. He writes a letter
to him on the 22nd and the Minister passes
the order on the 23rd reducing the rigour
of the original order. On June 28th the
order was passed much against the advice
of the Secretary of the Ministry. On the
23rd July he had passed the same order
which he would have passed on the advice
of the Secretary of the Iron and Steel Minis-
try. But one thing which any right-thinking
man fails to understand is why the Minister
rejected the advice of the Secretary on the
28th June, and even though the Secretary
did not advise him to do so, why it is that
he did reduce the rigour of the order espe-
cially when the representative of this firm,
Mr. Jit Paul, met him. One fails to under-
stand the reason behind this. Either the
Minister must have done it under compelling
circumstances or he must have succumbed
to the evil influences of money. But I am
not prepared to level that charge knowing
as T do Mr. Subramaniam. He is free from
corruption.

SRt M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Does
it mean only money ?

SHrRi MULKA GOVINDA REDDY : I
can say he is free from the evil of money.
That charge T am not prepared to make
against Mr. Subramaniam, But in this parti-
cular case T charge that he has been influ-
enced by the higher ups. He has failed to
answer a very important question that wus
raised  You will find in the Das Commis-

———————

[RAJYA SABHA |

Report of the P.A.C. 4392

sion Report that Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon,
the then Chief Minister of Punjab, had
written a letter to Mr. Subramaniam. He
has not denied whether he received that
letter or not. In his evidence he has said that
now and then he went to Sardar Swaran
Singh. But Saidar Pratap Singh Kairon
used to go and meet him. It is quite evi-
dent from this, Mr. Chairman, that the
Minister who wanted the general order,
prohibiting all transactions with this gioup
of firms, to be circulated to all departinents,
was convinced that they were not free from
abuse of power or position and that they
were selling their licences at exorbitant
rates and which, because of so many crinies
committed by their firms, were blachlisted.
Even the Apeejay Lines (Private) Ltd.,
which is supposed to be a shipping concern,
was involved in getting import licences and
misusing those imports. Similarly, on page
90 of the Fiftieth Report of the Public
Accounts Committee you will find that
Surrendra Overseas was also blacilisted.
Messrs Apeejay Private Ltd. was also biack-
listed. They had import licences for im-
porting iron and steel. This is a concern
dealing not only in shipping but also i iron
and steel. I, therefore, fail to understand
why the Minister, knowing as he does the
background history of all these concerns,
who was convinced that these firms should
be treated very harshly and should not have
any business dealings with the Iron and
Steel Cotroller or with any other depart-
ment of the Government, changed the
rigour of the order on the 23rd July. His
explanation has not convinced the Public
Accounts Committee. The reason behind
this change of order seems to be that he
was under the powerful influence of the
Ministers concerned who were interested in
this firm of Messrs Amin Chand Pyarelal.
From 1954 most of these companies have
been blacklisted in one way or the other.

The Minister says that the Transport
Ministry advocated that this Shipping Iine
should be omitted from the operation of this
order. Mr. Jit Paul has also expressed
regrets and requested for being given one
more chance. How many chances these
firms have been given from 1954 will make
a long list. One company or the other was
blacklisted at one time or the other., From
the very heginning they have been doine
cuch things. So many times they wrre ev-
cused and to give another chance fo this
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firm was not within the reasonable juris-
diction of the Minister. I, therefore, sav
that the Minister has not exercised p:oper
care, proper caution, proper responsibility
and proper discretion in changing his order
on the 28th June, It is utter irresponsibi-
ity on the part of the Minister.

He has also stated in his evidence that
the letter addressed by the Controller of
Iron and Steel is not free from suspicion.
So it is quite evident, Mr. Chairman, that
this sordid story of the dealings of this firm
with the Iron and Steel Controller and the
suspicious way in which this office of the
Iron and Steel Controller behaves descrves
to be enquired into. Mr. Chagla himseif
has sard in the Chagla Commission report
that the Minister should take constructive
responsibility for the misdeeds of his sub-
ordinates and he should also take direct
responsibility for changing his own order
without any reasonable ground. 1, there-
fore, urge that it will not be enough to
appoint a committee to go into the iion
and steel deals only with this group of firms
but with all the important groups concern-
ed. I demand a public enquiry under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act. Even the
Chairman of the Public Accounts Committee
has said that there are very powerful and in-
fluential interests involved in this. He de-
manded that whatever committee is appoint-
ed, it should be of a high order and unap-
proachable. I therefore demand the constitu-
tion of a Committee under the Commissions
of Inquiry Act with a Supreme Court judge
as the Chairman to enquire into this. The
Vivian Bose Commission was appointed to
enquire into the affairs of the Dalmia con-
cerns. Why should the Government hesi-
tate to appoint a Commission of Inquiry
not only to enquire into the affairs, acts of
commissions and omissions of this group
of concerns but also the acts of com-
missions and omissions committed by Mr.
Subramaniam and his predecessor and all
those persons who held the portfolio of Iron
and Steel till to-day ?

Suri M. M. DHARIA : T have been
carefully listening to the speeches of the
leaders of the Opposition not only in this
House but also I had an occasion to listen
10 them in the Lower House. The more I
listened to their speeches, the more I am
reminded of the remark of one of mv
friends who said : ‘Mr. Dharia, this great
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capital of yours, or ours, deserves two
international awards, one for the huge
buildings or the construction activity for
the Government offices and the second
award for the tremendous capacity for
generating confusion in the country.’ [ do
not know who are these Opposition leaders
to whom this credit goes but I feel when
we go through the records of the P.A.C,
when we go through the statements made
by the Minister .

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Whose was
the confused mind that made this remark ?

SHr1 M. M. DHARIA : I am coming to
that. When we go through the other reports,
what do we find ? The deal concerned was
about ingoty which were lying idle at
Visakhapatnam, It was the Minister who
first recognised this fact. I may refer to
page 11 of the P.A.C. Report where it is
said :

“So it is only for this purpose :

‘1 do not think we should negotiate
with Aminchand Pyarelal group on the
basis indicated in the report of Cleetus.
Other offers may be negotiated with
different parties, If Aminchand Pyarelal
should demand damages on any account,
that may be dealt with separately,

We may claim damages in respect of
Contract No. 28 as no performance has
been attempted by the party.

Till this matter with Aminchand
Pyarelal group is finally settled no con-
tract of any sort should be entered into
with them either by HSL or Iron and
Steel Controller.’

This order I passed. As a lawyer 1
can place before this Committee, T was
not taking a penal action but telling them
as a party to party. “I am not prepared
to deal with you.” But as far as the
order of 1963 and the follow-up acticn
on this is concerned, it is on the basis
of regular order.”

We shall have to take into consideration this
difference between the two orders, It is
this Minister who after becoming the
Minister of that Department, not only tried
to renovate the whole Ministry but also
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appointed a committee under the Chairman-
ship of Mr. K. N, Raj to see that the whole
of the Ministry i3 streamiined. Several ac-

tions were taken.

References are being made that on the
20th July the Minister was of one opinion
and on the 22nd July how is it that the
Minister changed it ? But the several cir-
cumstances are not taken into consideration.
The Minister was concerned with the trad-
ing company of Messrs, Aminchand Pyare-
lal. So far as the industrial concerns arc
concerned, so far as the shipping concerns
are concerned, the Minister had to corsi-
der them because there were other Minis-
tries which were concerned regarding the
other dealings. Even if we look at the
formation of the various companies, there
are different sharcholders, there are differ-
ent managements. Even we shall have to
take a legal point of view in our country.
Here there are notes and notes passed from
the Legal Affairs Ministry and they have
stated all the while that no such action
should be taken, What is the definition of
‘ingots’ ? Messrs. Aminchand Pyareial were
saying that it must be a material which
could be rerolled and in so far as 1t is
not possible, we are not here to make the
purchase or fulfil the contract, All these
legalistic opinions were there and it is in
this context that we shall have to look at
the whole episode. The Minister was before
the P.A.C. and forthrightly stated things.
Many things have been stated by the
speakers from the other side, that there are
some statements and misstatements but even
to-day what did we see ? While Mr. Misra
was making a reference to the Deputy Secre-
tary, he said ‘Additional Secretary’. He
has come prepared, be had his notes, he has
been studying since yesterday or the day
before and in spite of that such slips do
occur. It is no use blaming the Minister if
such things occurred. We have to take
into consideration these things. The Minister
is of course an individual. T would like to
point out here that when we speak of the
Minister, we should go carefullv through
the proceedings and we find that not a
single Member has challenged the bona fides
of the Minister. Rverybody has stated that
here is a person with honesty and sincerity
of purpose. Again a reference is made to
the office of Mr. Chagla when he was in
charge of the Mundhra Commission, MTr,
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S. N. Dwivedy when making a state-
ment . . .

SRl LOKANATH MISRA : On a point
of order. Can that be quoted ?

Mgr. CHAIRMAN : You may not quote
the proceedings of the other House.

Surr M. M. DHARIA : Mr. Chagla was
quoted. Even today Mr, Misra had made
reference and said that there should be a
public enquiry and that justice should be
in broad day-light. We are not here to
object. Even Mr. Chagla, if asked, will
say the same thing but when? Only if a
prima facie case is made out or establish-
ed, then alone such a commission should be
appointed and not otherwise. So far ss Mr.
Subramaniam is concerned . . .

(Interruptions)

SHrR1 ARJUN ARORA : H: has not read
the P.A.C. Report,

Surt M, M. DHARITA : My friend, Mr.
Gujral, has pointed out the difference bet-
ween the 50th Report and the 55th Report
and the remarks passed in the 55th Report
even in Chapters 1 and 2. The remarks
passed in Chapter 1 of the 55th Report and
and the remarks passed in the 55th Report
shall have to be bifurcated because the first
part in the 55th Report concerns opinion
prior to the examination of Mr. Subra-
maniam and the other part deals with the
position after the examination of Mr.
Subramaniam and in the other part, even
those misunderstandings have been removed.
The P.A.C. has not again stated in that
latter part : ‘We are not yet convinced why
this order was changed.” No such statement
is made even by the P.A.C,

Sur1 NIREN GHOSH : There were . .

MR. CHAIRMAN : Every party will have
its say,

SHRI .M. M. DHARIA : Therefore, we
are sitting to-day and we are in poiitics.
There are many parliamentarians

1 p.M. who have devoted their lives to
politics. Sir, if they had been
in the outside world, perhaps they

would have gained much more. They would
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have been living lavishly and in bungalows
enjoying many other things. But here are
persons who have devoted their lives for
the good of the country as a whole. Here
are persons who have been sincerely and
honestly working for the good of ithe coun-
try, and if there are no mala fides against
those Ministers, to malign them without any
basis will not be proper for any Houe, for
any parliament, and it is in this direction
that I would like to say that Mr, Subra-
maniam stands as clean as ever. His record
is absolutely clean and even the Opposition
Members have not so far alleged—respon-
sible Members wiil never allege—that he
1s a person who is having any relationship
with corruption and all that. Under these
circumstances, Sir, I am not here to say
that the recommendations of the Public
Accounts Committee should not be tollow-
ed. Sir, T am proud of the Public Ac-
counts Committee in this country of ourss.
During the [ast fifteen years we have estab-
lished good democratic traditions, and the
Public Accounts Committee is one of the
illustrations. It symbolises how we have
been stabilising democracy in this coun-
try. In this Public Accounts Committee
there are Members of all the parties—the
majority are from the Congress Party—
but they have been functioning independent-
ly and have been maintaining their inde-
pendent character. I congratulate the
Public Accounts Committee and also the
Chairman of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee for maintaining that independent char-
acter. So, Sir, this is the way we have
been functioning. Now when we have been
allowing the Committee to function inde-
nendently and when the Government has
agreed, so far as these recommendations of
the Public Accounts Committee are concern-
ed, that they shall be respected, I cntirely
agree with my friend, Mr, Gujral, when he
said that an inquiry committee should be
appointed. But here I would like 1o point
out that this inquiry committee should
necessarily be empowered to call any wit-
ness under the Evidence Act. Otherwise,
this Aminchand Pyarelal, and others, who
are the greatest monopolists in our country,
who are perhaps the offenders against our
own democracy, well, they will not allow
us to function. So from this point of view,
if we are to call for records, if this com-
mittee is not properly empowered, it will not
be effective. Sir, in its Fiftieth Report the
Public Accounts Committee has said:
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“The Sub-Committee, therefore, sug-
gest that these cases should be investi-
gated by a high powered committes
which should consist of a person of the
status of a High Court Judge; an officer
from the office of the Comptrolier &
Auditor General of India; an officer from
the Central Board of Revenue well-versed
in Customs Law, Import and Export
(Control) Act, 1947 and Income-tax
Law. This high powered Committee
should be suitably assisted by an agency
expert in investigation of the cases.

Sir, I go a step further. It should be equally
empowered with the necessary powers.
Otherwise it will not be effective.

I have got some time to go, Sir ?

MRr. CHAIRMAN : Two minutes,

Sur1 M. M. DHARIA.: Sir, in the other
House there were several Opposition leaders
who were demanding the resignation from
Mr. Subramaniam but, Sir, in this case I
am sure that the approach taken by the
hon., Prime Minister is necessarily the
approach which is essential to maintain the
democratic traditions of this country, If
the hon. Prime Minister is convinced about
her colleague that there are no mala fides,
it Is the duty of the hon. Prime Minister to
give protection to her colleague. It is not
only Mr. Subramaniam so far as these deals
are concerned. The hon, Prime Minister was
not even the Prime Minister; even then the
Opposition leaders have demanded the resig-
pation from the hon. Prime Minister when
she was not even the hon, Prime Minister
or even the Minister according to my infor-
mation. Sir, my submission is that when
here in this case there is no mala fide, there
i8 no prima facie case, how can one say
that a particular commission should be
appointed ? Does this mean that he has
immediately to resign? It is not a fair
request to insist on his resignation. But this
is a request creating a sort of confusion.
Gir, this character assassination shall have
to stop in this country. When we are saying
that we want to use our privileges and dis-
cretions, Sir, the privileges and discretions
could be effective provided they are judi-
ciously exercised, and not otherwise. Let us
have that judicial approach to all the

effairs.
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oft stz fagrdY aTordnl (I 937 )

awafy o, & 997 faa «fr gaad F1
qyrs A7 A1gar g 5 I ag wiT A0
¥ fr X W I STE FAIAT AR
TRATE G UFT & daqa g wfga afe
A fra =t eefear v T4 |y &7 qmdA
F@ a1 s g T1ET F qiAcs[ A A T8
AN | FEITT Hei ¥ ATH FIA HF
frar & a9ifs afsas owmsTa #7ET
F fq1E o UF JI3ATHA, FG AT |
sy qilcar sTag agar A A3 g R A
TEMEH F4 AL T 997 Tg §
fe gq o9 F1 TF®T |7 T GNT
frFre w30 fx w19 O O Trfed I
ol grafrgg Gai 4 favarg a1 T a9,
Y faeaes Y, ssATUFTY A d99 g7 A<
forasy o avg & woifag 7 oy o
a¥ | woee § i o gior 71 & ey
AT 1 AAFTT A A AT | AR
FI-E, ¥ arafrag qo, asf Targ
IAF WA A1 G, I (O TEU @
f& ag 1w FHTT ATE FeAErALr UF
& sqng g wfeq 1 iz wam w98
AFEAT 37 A0 F TET L A AW
TH ST [ NAAr FI I, AT FTH GT
a% ¥ IF 939 F 1 91T 94T F1 39 09
#1 faeame fear w2t fF 7 @aw
# argdr g f6 gart adsfas a7 3
WETATT FT IHAT B 1

warafa o, 597 78 781 § f F15 )
TEAH0 AT & a1 A 971 wIgT F
& Fr /AT AGT A AT Avfgd oft
geafrga dar w139 380w 2 29T Wifed
q7 | I qEAfE AT R7qFA FY
SATH T@AT §, WU IN F ATAT FT
TS T 1faq w50 & AN =F T /1 Fi9T
I oA A qE N/ FIg § AR gear
gNT | Fae dag 8 a) Frar £ Fre
aft ¥, 973 92 A R fa@rd o I
g | #4737 FACRY T2 A GHGIEY
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AT G IATAI & ! T FEAT T
g fx  ofsw gmsed FHEr 9
37g af( w7 (gan § 1 v gudy fe
H 394 (778 §79 & 912, STH| aBE 71
gas ¥ aw, faqw 2o i gageay
3q gfufs & g9y @ 957 9, g9 ¥
TEAE # T & q1E Wi TloeF THEEH
FHE! FEIl &
“However, the reason for this review,
even after the detailed examination by the

Committee, still remains somewhat
obscure.”

SHR; C. SUBRAMANIAN : This is the
first part,

ot sz fagrQt aroady @ F gEy o
qT ST AT WrE | gAY e A afnfa ¥
maftagrgfrTigs awE g §
9g IHQ GqE § |

*ff ovdo &o TurTr : Ig W) ALY FET
2 fF g €

it gzt fagrdt ot : #a7 S AGY
Fgl AT FAF] £ AT AR !

(Interruption)

SHR1 MULKA GOVINDA REDDY : Mr.
Gujral is not in his seat, Sir, He has
moved towards the Treasury Bench.

ot wzet fagrdy amdqat : qurafy o,
q ag #g @r or ¥ =@ e 1Ey ©
T gF0 gfte & fa=m fear smam ar
MWW 9% fa=9R #7999y 39 am
FT oA W@t s, & fEd awg &
WG AT F 7T 7 A€ g7 nfed |

agea, Nt gagwq A Ao et
VW @A A Fi® A HgW
FI G G T FAT I A qwaAT & |
FER w97 {32, FL@T av T I
FEIAT 9T g T &1 "R} ST
g fF sk s Ad i A aX o
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i dag fFm a7 3 7A | 0T wreen
Y a1 7§ ITH T FT 0F AW
MTF T TGAT T7EAT § |

o I raw AT F (7av 28 A
F SATRW FT, AT A T ALY AT, A AfTw
ART AT | I ATRY I 7+ AT gIAT
AR a1, FY 23 AT F J_}W X
JTA FNA AT AT | TE qIA G&GT F
o | A araw g e 20 g F
Sfragrer 7 wgRT F1 f7ar, sugT 0w
22 [ATE &1 fAaT, 23 qe0S 1 oW
FT wQIET Ja1v fwar @y o< A% A
24 JATE &1 ST I IETE@T F7 2T |
a9 Fe q; aedr, a0 FAt ¥ gaAT
FAT G IFTALU A RIEA 3q91 SAoar
Tad| § 7 W qg 419 § 99 A1 E-
fafregfea frmmd s fram 537 91
TEW Tl o | T 3@ fF 28 7 7
ARY FAFAT FI1 FF AAT 7T, AF
FAEIAT & TFAT 4T A IF I J[H F4AT
agr fFar T, 12 qend £ faed), fex
17 qerg % fagdr wy ashy o, F
AT foa T 39 ®F &1 Wehl wEeT &
graey eqr{aq FIH FT, AU qATT FT
SUANT § AT F7

7 TR fadgy T @ or fF 9 o
AR FIAT AT A% TFawel § A A -
77 ¥ giqfy & amwe, afsrs ums=g
F92\ & g fowg 7 Sz fwar g %
& FTOT & AW TIAY F—TF QY
FRIAL & TFTT Y I AT {A T97 T,
A AATAT F1 LOT T4 | TH qT 59 A1
7 o1 7@ & Qfern (Wew 97 ag SRy
W] gET AT Ag—ag (Bl Fegrae
A I81, SU THY FGIAL (AW TET 9
TT F | AF FEMAL AZRT a9 I
AT ATIW FT AT H ATA F1 AT IZM
TF AT EqE(F AT {72 | Eaei-
<0 g a7 & #47 ag «naw gdisy 9%
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W & g wfafy & e A
qel fF 2857 & smew #1 wratfag w7
F 77 FEET F g7 & 7 fafgzm
P AT A d1 W WERT A FE
f =i Frgee @k fegd s 1
fa™ go 9 7z @1 7 791 7 gwa w@ifF
W UF 7 faed @i, T ST g A wE
fEar @r @war a1, w7 M 9T T
F7AT AqfeEw g1 AT (W Y S
AT e fem {5 397 o §——
“Therefore two persons had made these
references and my own impression 1s
that T do not think that both of them
would be guilty. If one had done this
there 1s room for suspicion. Even now

I would not say that it is free from
suspicion.”

Fqt wug) F1 ey F fau g gy
agy sfgarfer ov @wg 1 IAT
Se ¥ ot dax § 1« fee o7 39
W FI, HEE FI AW fan e 1 A0
g 9T e | 7 srEvw F MAge
F1 #g1{ea 97 F (a0 g0 o7& an=ww
g7 ST 93 F fau AmTE 1 gwafa
S, T A g (F 28 9T F AW F
F1 gIAT AT | A WRRA A AL
72q # &g far g fufaed Aur @
swar gr OfsEE UFTSTEE FUST
q w2 747 {5 9§ ©F FT UF ATTH
a# faem ar A1 w6 A Ay qni A
LAY a9 o ALY &1 wFAT | T /Al
wgied {1 ara-ne famA S wifam
FIRE | wra dife e gtadiE fafaed
FT STAW AT AT, a7 4T AL A& G
a7 f Faa sfisg F1 39 A_W & a8
¥ {agr star, Faa fwfgw ¥ weafaa
& F1 g3 F faqr Ay ! WY AqT@A
F1 IY ARY & ¢\ F & TEW AGT
il

W aF BH & safEq & (AR &
qaTe B, Al HREY SWAT G && (F
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[ st fagrdy arrdet]
ag T\ faar, %3 faay, 390 §3 faaw
arfag &, faaa fawfw e a8
AT | 373 Tg WY g1g g fF w9 98
S fqar @ S FAY § &t dar)
W 7 g favaragEs Fe fo AR
FATATFIE AL 97 ? T Fg aFA G, I
WA IATT ATEHT 7 F&T grm o 3dar
g5 AT 3F A7 § | gAfaw sFEW
¥l % w8 maw a8 & 1 A 7
NT T AA F Te & 9 G STl § AR
o gezvfa 7 @y o) € @1 aweg A
FH AG T, TEAT & | TT NG A AV
TAFIR A fwor o7 w=war A afews
TFEEE T A o 3@ oo g
faraT & fin St @@ oger &7 snw AT SEW
AR 23 AT & ARW A FTATEN ALY
& agen amsw @y aifafyea anw & foxg
a1, "L 23 A F AR_W FA A
AGET ¥ srafy Y W w ATAT | GEH
ARW ¥ aafy 93 awd) off, sa ARTH
safg w9 w7 W) awmiiEe om-
T B F A i 7 A 7393 famy ar
SEF {7 997 3 ) TAF T2 qqqY
Flausiaar & wg o IET T FT
fear war 1 #aY ¥ famy wm 7 W
wEIET OF ST ATET 37 TEgh F afrawa
TATA FT | RYFT AT ITE 9 99 A
F A 50-51 A F@IT & fawwn &
qMg ST T G g, ThERy T
W & ¥R o faeg afsas garsaey
UL YAy f'(‘T\Tééﬂﬁ’ﬁ' %, {Sa% favg
agel Wi enIw dr faIm oW 9ET §
Tg AT I FOSIEIT FAT 97 7 AT
wdt wgea &1 favam ar fe va Qi
& a1 98 ggT AT ¢ AT wiad ¥
g @ a9 41 8z AGY & o ¥ wrar
awT Mt #1 e s | 77 F19 A1
aarer & fody a¥ar @7 a%ar &, &9
fafaex & fard 7€) | z@aT ag
Jeft I Frnfas g fe sgiA qar
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ar @ aa fas qna § w1 faear o
et svq amvwr & fer | o ey aT
2 v favdl 2w @@ o g avow
FAN §——F4T AT I FgA 3 T AT AGh-
T | swTave & gaAT o forar av of i
I F g w9q & faw ! oag a7 Her
wger @miga & fF I & ag
faw | ag @faq o fadnd) o= &1
FIN TET & | EATT @1 AT &0 FEAT 8
fie weft wgey &1 arawr Wiy § AR
et v wigwy @ 9y gdlqeq |
TGN ATTF qGT 2 |

Fg1 s & o =) gRgre wars Wt
% aga srfuas fee § | PR amaw
2 15Ut 7l F) gH-AFE A A 7T
i gagem F favua fradwigfa s
Ty Fefi%T 3 X, T AV & S 8
fenfa 7 @1, stan £ wefi ©ieT 99 €
& T g1 som Aar ox favae g R
X ¥ HET AT T BT G, FAT g
IRAT L O T Bl & W9 A
TE &1 R ofedw CETeEH FHE W
I FiEt & are, 993 & faare & am
st GALOTH F/ ATAT A g, ATAL
F HTASS F709 TN 1 I9F1 TTRIE T
3% eare ¥ AT Aifew | SfEw e
T eI AEY X A1 A A WAl
F1 fofg &7 §RT L O 919 AW H
W I AT FET o1 @& el v &
fgs & % eI F ST F7 I
sfwma == a7 9 W 9% W, 9%
T fagy o & Fai{sr Seva vl & fee-
Tt AR SUH BE GFQ § @ a5 H
WA | T AT GHEAR Y Aqr
TET |7 T A A groon HT o a9
qEe | T 7 qu gdr & fou e
gun sitT 7 &W & fag iw g

TF AEAIY IR AIFHT T GOLT
T 1
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oft we=t fagrdy avomaa ¢« qamafa o,
q G F7 AT AT FE GG | TE T
ol %7 A€l § | w9 §9 weL Alagl &
faeg ardard) & 1% o1 I8 gAIR A=-
dF ¥ qFd g 1 IGIT HF FOY T
w1 of e | o ofi gagrwan TR W
I Y farefi gofl &1 wraaT A g1,
fardre &t s wraeT AT 3w & f
gAY v 99§, "ianea § &M
FLQ T§ A1 87 AT S FEq @
f s wd g1 a1 SEhwr €70 agt
v F99 & F1 dqqq7 fga gt anfEg
wAq g w1 fgrIaA & % o gagoaw
d TS /I ST 1 ST &Y GO,
ISAMEFTL ¥ 1 g0l | gag-
v Ef0 ¥ Y g, W A o &0
I FT A E | R 19 § s
garfag g 9% av g geErg F a4y,
TIAT F YT ATTH AT THIZ | T8 ATE-
T &0 ofr wfmr qgeq, wam "Jdr A
afqest 7 Wi afg griv A R/ 7 &7
s BTAIT BT | T GIART A 56H
2 fF ooz wdfi wiadsa §, 99 @ o
ZH AT H 3T AS FT IS G |

amefy S, ¥ @@ FT @ E
SO I TG & I gagroad S 7 o q
FT AT , T Ig @Y & F
WHEAT 99 7 ST fFg awg @
qyrre faam, se ag o a9 & & wmm
¥ OF Helr & ATy g F9T A &Y
9 I & 5 T SHT OF Fgw Toa 937
&, 1 T U st Qe 6 faw g
awag fouar o @3 | faeanfa &1 a7
e aueaT | A 74T AT TF q9 ;
SHET QI aUEgT 9T 9y %7 fawm,
gfafest 74 g5 =& A 7% uF are
&5 1T AT ST T Y AT F FIT AT
QT 97T 98 g3t 9X A 1 |™r |y
AT TF & a7 ALY §, TF ATALr
FTR | OF AT §3g § W § WG
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FE THTC TG F FAT | Abad F;
T &, GYT A F1 IFTe § i+
ST HA § g A fragHAT T W@
g |

Snri ARJUN ARORA : Mr, Chairman,
Sir, it is a rare occasion on which 1 agree
more with my friend, Mr, Atal Bihari
Vajpayee than with my esteemed friends
and colleagues, Messrs. Gujral and Dharia,
The P.A.C. has been forthright in its
observations. I need not quote from the
P.A.C. Report, Para 4,128 on page 92 of
the Fiftieth Report and in the Fifty-fifth
Report paras. 1.17, 1,31, 1.35, 2.7, 2.10, etc.
have not only been read by Members of
this House but by the country at large.
Therefore I will not waste the limited time
at my disposal in quoting from them. The
fact is that the P.A.C. was not satisfied with
the conduct of the Ministry and the Minis-
ter. The Minister himself took the unusual
step of appearing before the P.A.C. and with
all this debating skill and all his art of
advocacy, which I have on many occasions
admired, he was unable to convince the
P.A.C. What should an honourable parlia-
mentarian do when such a situation arises ?
Mr. Chairman, it is worth while recollect-
ing that the P.A.C. is no ordinary body.
The P.A.C. is Parliament itself. There are
certain functions, certain responsibilities,
which require a detailed look and which
Parliament cannot perform itself, sitting in
this Chamber. That work is assigned to
the P.A.C. and what the P.A.C. does is the
work of Parliament. What the P.A.C. holds,
I should think, is held by Parliament. When
the P.A.C. finds inaccuracies in the state-
ment of the Minister, when the P.A.C. finds
his reasons obscure, when the P.A.C. is not
satisfied with the manner in which he has
acted, the manner in which he has changed
his orders, I should think that an honour-
able parliamentarian will hold that Parlia-
ment has no confidence in him and he will
resign,

Suri I. K. GUJRAL : Where is it said 7

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : You read the
Report. T have quoted the paras of the
Fifty-fifth Report which Mr. Gujral should
read and then interrupt me apd I will satisfy
him.
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Sur1r G. MURAHARI (Uttar Pradesh) :
The trouble is he is jaundiced.

SHR1 ARJUN ARORA : The Minister is
not a serviceman. A serviceman has got
a greater claim on his job and the service-
man is expected to stick to his job. I find
today that the guns which roared against
Mr. Bhoothalingam in the last wesk of July
are silenced. They have been silenced some-
how, (Interruptions). The guns are there.

Suri M. M. DHARIA : There are no
guns,

SHri ARJUN ARORA : Still the guilty
conscience is there. Mr. Bhoothalingam is
entitled to greater protection from Members
of Parliament than Mr, Subramaniam, As
Mr. Bhoothalingam is a serviceman, his job
is to stick to the service and work for his
promotion. A Member of Parliament is not
a serviceman; a Minister is much less so.
The Minster, if he is keen on democracy
and if he has respect for parliamentary
institutions about which we talk a great
deal, should resign the moment a body like
the P.A.C. finds his explanations unsatisfac-
tory to say the least, and even Mr. Gujral
will have to concede that the P.A.C. was
not satisfied and it has not given a clean
chit to the Minister. I must say I like Mr.
Subramaniam and the way in which he
dealt with and conducted the negotiations
regarding the Bokaro Steel Plant with the
United States Government, the honourable
manner in which he handled those negotia-
tions, won the admiration of the country
and of mygelf also. But a Minister may fail
any moment and here the P.A.C. has held
that his conduct is not one of which he
should be proud.

SHrt M. M. DHARIA : No; the P.A.C.
has nowhere said these words. We would
like you to show the record.

Surr ARJUN ARORA : You will get the
record and you will get the reward also.

MR, CHAIRMAN : Don't put words in
the mouth of the P.A.C.

Surt ARJUN ARORA : Sir, we in this
country talk a great deal of democracy and
parliamentary institutions but when it comes
to the question of paying our respect for
parliamentary institutions we fail to act.

[RAJYA SABHA]
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Here we have a very distinguished Leader
of the House. I ask him to tell this Hous:
whether in a situation like this a Minister
of the Government of the United Kingdom,
that 1s Britain, would have stayed on 1
minute after the P.A.C. Report, particularly,
the Fifty-fifth Report, was submitted. The
day of the Fifty-fifth Report was laid on the
Table of the House I tuned my radio twicz
or thrice to find out if Mr. Subramaniam,
the honourable man that he is, has rssign-
ed or not. The radio disappointed me and
1 find now Mr. Subramaniam has disappoin’-
ed me even more. By not resigning on the
day the Fifty-fifth Report was laid on the
Table of the House when his explanatiors
were found obscure, Mr, Subramaniam has
fallen in my esteem. He has injured him-
self, he has injured the party to which he
and I belong, he has injured the Govern-
ment and, what is more serious, he has
injured the country .

Suri BANKA BEHARY DAS (Orissa):
And democracy.

v
&

i

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : . . . hy creating
the impression in the country that demc-
cratic institutions and parliamentary instif -
tions are a good slogan but not something
to act upon. I must, however, say that tke
Prime Minister did very well in announcing
in the other House her acceptance of the
recommendation of the P.A.C. regarding
the appointment of a Committee of Inquiry.
I however feel that that declaration was a
belated one. Mr, Chairman, you will agree,
and the House will agree, that a step taken
in time may be found dgatisfactory but the
same step, if it is taken in a belated manne-,
may turn out to be an unsatisfactory one.
In this case, if in April or May, when the
Fiftieth Report of the P.A.C. was laid on
the Table of the House—and it was the
Fiftieth Report which recommended this
enquiry—the Prime Minister had appointed
a Committee of Inquiry as recommended by
the P.A.C., T would have been satisfied and
I am hopeful that the country would have
been satisfied. In view of the fact that the
declaration was made on the 22nd Augus,
after Parliament and the country had dis-
cussed the matter in great detail and after
the Fifty-fifth Report came out, a committe=
of inquiry fails to satisfy the country. Ther:
is a difference between a committee and 1
commission. The Mundhra court of er-
quiry. over which the Leader of the Housz
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piesided, was a Commission constituted
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act. He
was the Chief Justice at that time and cven
otherwise, because of the notification under
ihe Commissions of Inquiry Act, the Com-
mission had all the rights of a court, When
Mr, Dharia comes forward and advocates
that the committee should be given this
..2ht and that right, he probably betrays his
ignorance of fundamentals. Nothing becomes
a court merely because somebody gives it
certain rights. A court is something defined
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under the General Clauses Act and various |

other enactments, whose names I need not
mention. A court constituted under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act will alone be
a court competent to deal with this matter.
The Govemment have done so—and the
results have been satisfactory, In the
Mundhbra case the country was satisfied with
the verdict of the then Chief Justice and
now the Leader of the House, Mr, Chagla.
In the case of the Vivian Bose Commission
of Enquiry we found that all the legal
obstacles could be met and a report worth
the name of that distinguished jurist, Mr.

Justice Vivian Bose, came out only because |

the Commission was constituted under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act. If the Gov-

ernment even now does not constitute a !

commission with full powers to go into the

matter, not only into the Subramaniam |

affair, not only into the political or other
mioral responsibilities of Mr., Subramaniam
in this case but also into the evil deeds of
the Amin Chand Pyarelal group, into the
deeds of Mr. Bhoothalingam, into the deeds
of the Jron and Steel Controller, the Deputy
Steel Controller and so on, unless a compre-
hensive enquiry is made by a commission,
the country will not be satisfied. Mr. Chair-
man, a Minister and a democratic Govern-
ment have not only to be honest but they
have also to appear to be honest. They
have to be accepted by the country as such.
A Minister. like Caesar’'s wife, has to be
above sudpicion and the P.A.C. has made
it clear that Mr. Subramaniam has ceased
to be above suspicion. So, I join Mr. Atal
Bihari Vajpayee, with the full consciousness
of a Congressman of at least two genera-
tions, that Mr. Subramaniam. should resign.

SHr: A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh) :
Mr. Chairman, ‘there are certain broad
issues which have emerged in this debate
and which are reflected in the amendments
to the motion which have been tabled. 1
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should like, briefly, to serialise the issues.
The first question is whether Mr. Subra-
maniam had exercised sufficient care in
making statements on the subject in either
House of Parliament and whether he was
justitied in modifying his statements as he
has subsequently done. The second issue,
which is the most important issue, is
whether the blacklisting order of the 28th
june, 1963, was the correct one and
whether the modification of the order of
23-7-63 was justified, This is really the
crux of the matter and as my friend, Mr.
Govindan Nair has pointed out, he charges
mala fides to Mr. Subramaniam in respect
ot his amendment of the order. Now, the
question before the House is whether Mr.
Subramaniam in the public interest and
public propriety could have modified the
order. The third point is whether Mr. Jit
Paul’s interview and his apology was suffi-
cient justification for the amendment of
the order. The fourth point is whether the
Transport Ministry’s report was a valid.
one for changing the order, whether impro-
per influence was exercised and whether
there is room for suspicion about the inte-
grity of the Ministry in the matter. Now,
the question has also been raised whether
there should be a Commission under the
Comniissions of Inquiry Act or a committee
of the kind suggested in the Fiftieth Report
of the PAC. 1 personally have no objec-
tion to a Commission of Inquiry being
instituted, but there are certain difficulties
in regard to a Commission of Inquiry. I
think T would be failing in my duty if I
do not draw the attention of the House to
them. In the case of a Commission of
Inquiry, as my hon. friend, Mr, Abdul
Ghani, knows, affidavits alone are filed. Mr.
Kairon was not examined. In the Mundhra
enquiry Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari was
examined and also the Governor of the
Reserve Bank. If a Commission of Inquiry
has to be effective, there has got to be
oral examination and cross-examination of
witnesses.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA : It is pro-
vided.

Surr A, D. MANI: But in the case of
the Kairon enquiry the enquiry was on the
basis of affidavits filed on both sides. T have
got certain reservations in regard to Com-
missions of Inquiry. About sensitive matters
like export deals. there are a number of
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[Shri A, D. Mani.]

shady transactions taking place in this Minis-
try and perhaps in other Minisiries also and
if facts are brought to light, they may injure
us. Nothing should be done which would
injure our export trade. I am personally
of' the view that the recommendations made
by the PAC should be accepted, namely, a
high level enquiry committee should be
appointed. (Interruption) It should be
published and also the text of the evidence
tendered before the committee should be
maGe available to Members of Parliament.
lhere are certain difficulties about a Com-
mission of Inquiry, because I was invoived
in a contempt case in respect of a Com-
mission of Inquiry. The other question is
whether Mr, Subramaniam’s conduct <hould
be enquired into and I have certain un-
popular views to put forward, unpopular
because they have been put forward from
this side of the House on the subject and
I would seek the indulgence of the House
for these views. I would like to say that
though I am convinced that the modification
of the order of the 28th June, 1963 was
defensible on grounds of public propriety,
in view of all that has been said about
Mr. Subramaniam and about his conduct, he
should follow the example of Mr. Bhootha-
lingam. A very courageous example has
been set by the civil servant, whose conduct
was discussed on the floor of this House,
He wrote to the PAC and the Government
saying that the enquiry should also include
matterd referred to him by the PAC, I
think politicians should not lag behind civil
servanis in this matter. I personally would
like Mr, Subramaniam to write to the Prime
Minister saying that though she might have
full confidence in him and that she feels
that there is nothing in the action he has
taken, he would like the committee, which
is going to be appointed, to go into any
matter connected with the observations
made about him. I think that im the
interests of public life such a stand should
®e taken by the Minister. On the 19th
August, 1963 T had occasion to speak about
the blacklisting code. The views that I am
going to express today are not views fabri-
cated for this occasion. These views have
been strenuously expressed on the floor of
this House, not only in debates, but also
in questions to the Minister, Tn regard to
blacklisting of transactions, T have always
felt—and I have had this matter examined

[RAJYA SABHA ]}
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by e very eminent legal luminary——that. it
is not proper to penalise concerns which
have nothing to do with an illegal transac-
tion because of a cer.ain element of
common proprietorship. I was thinking that
this was a commonsense view and I was
fortified when I was told by a very emineat
legal authority, whose name I do not want
to disclose, that the view that I had on the
subject was the correct one in law.

St LOKANATH MISRA : But the
difficulty is that he did not act under legal
advice.

Srrr A. D. MANI : I am only mention-
ing that I have got to examine whether the
order can be defended on grounds of public
propriety. I had faced this question on the
19th of August, 1963 when the Jaipur
Udyog Limited was blacklisted on account
of the enquiry conducted by the Vivian
Bose Commission into five concerns. The
order of blacklisting was wrong because the
Jaipur Udyog Limited had not done any-
thing illegal. I wish Mr. Subramaniam had
been frank enough to take that stand before
the Public Accounis Committee because it
is open to a Minister to modify an order
which he thinks is not defensible on public
grounds.

The question arises whether the Trans-
port Ministry’s communication to him was
a sufficient ground for the modification of
the order. I think, Sir, I would not mind
stating my views firmly that that was 2
very sound justification for the modification
of the order and that T do not think that
public interest has been sacrificed by what
he had done. His first order of the 28th
June, 1963 was a bad order in law. The
second order that he passed on the 23rd
July, 1963 was a sound order, and I do
not think that public interest has in any
way been sacrificed by the Minister.

The other question is whether anything
has been shown in the evidence tendered
before the Public Accounts Committee or
whether anything has been said after the
discussion of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee Report which goes to show that the
financial integrity of Mr. Subramaniam is
open to question. This is, Sir, a matter
which has got to be frankly faced. The
Public Accounts Committee has nowhere
said that his integrity is open to doubt.
All that it has said is that this action is
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mnexplicable. I am not sure who went there
and saw him, I wish Mr, Subramaniam had
been completely frank about this matter be-
cause when this matter was raised in the
other House and somebody asked a question
whether Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon saw
him, he said he had no recollection. Sardar
Pratap Singh Kairon is such a formidable
man that any person meeting him will
remember him for his lifetime. I do not
know how Mr, Subramaniam says he did
not know whether Sardar Pratap Singh
Kairon saw him. I am trying to piece it
like a detective novel . . .

MRr. CHAIRMAN : But not that long, It
is usually long.

Suri A. D. MANI: He might have a
recollection, and if the T.A. bills of the
Punjab Government are examined, I am
certain that Mr. Kairon was in Delhi at
that time. Whether he saw Mr. Subramaniam
or his Secretary I do not know. So it is not
convincing. The Minister defended before
the Public Accounts Committee that Mr.
Jit Paul gave an apology on behalf of the
concerns. I have examined the apology. We
newspaper people are often blacklisted by
the Ministry of Information and Broadcast-
ing for something published in the paper.
If we have got to get the order modified,
we have to tender an abject apology. The
apology tendered by Mr. Jit Paul was a
weak apology. I do not know how the
Minister accepted that apology.

Surt ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : You
do not know what he said orally.

Surt A. D. MANI: 1 do not kmow
how he accepted the apology, but as I said
the stand taken by the Transport Ministry
itself was a sound justification for meodify-
ing the order.

Sir, it is always difficult to speak on a
personal level about anybody. Mr. Subra-
maniam has been a controversial figure. He
had done things when he was in Madras
which had been regarded as highhanded.
But nobody has brought the charge of
corruption against him. Prof. Ranga, the
leader of the Swatantra Party, speaking
about this matter in the Lok Sabha said that
nobody had brought this charge of corrup-
tion against him, He might have yielded to
advice tendered. But the question is whether
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the advice was tendered for the modification
of an order which was bad in law. Sup-
pose an order is manifestly unjust and some-
body comes and says you modify this order.
Is he guilty of impropriety if he modifies
1t? I do not think, Sir, that on these
grounds it is open to one to doubt the
bona fides of Mr, Subramaniam, He has
not acted however with full frankness in
this matter. I am prepared to concede it,
but I would not say that he has acted for
mala fide reasons in modifying the order.
I wish even now he would stand up and
say that the order should have been modi-
fied because, as I said, the blacklisting code
itself is based on a mnegation of the prin-
ciples of natural justice.

The question has been raised whether he
should resign. I am glad that references
have been made to Mr. Subramaniam'’s
outstanding capacity. This Government is
not bristling with very much of talent un-
fortunately. Mr. Subramaniam is a man of
profound capacity. He is a man who is
handling a very difficult portfolio. If there
has been a taint of suspicion about him, if
I had felt that he acted improperly and for
improper considerations, 1 would tell him
personally and I would tell him on the floor
of the House that he should resign. The
principles that the House should bear in
mind are the principles which have been
enunciated in Jimmy Thomas’s case. In
England in 1934 an allegation was made
against Mr. Jimmy Thomas that his son
had made some money on the stock exchange
by leaking out budget secrets. The matter
went up before an enquiry. Even though
the charge was made against Mr. Jimmy
Thomas. Mr. Thomas was not asked to
resign. He resigned after the enquiry was
over.

SHrR1 LOKANATH 'MISRA : What about
the Fletcher's case ?

SHRt A. D. MANI: Fletcher's was a
different case. Here is a case where nobody
has brought any fresh material or record
beyond what is contained in the Public
Accounts Committee report to show that
the action of Mr. Subramaniam was mala
fide, improper and open to suspicion of
corruption. As long as there is no corrup-
tion involved, we cannot ask the Minister to
resign because no improper act has been
committed. It is open for a Minister to
commijt mistakes.
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Surr LOKANATH MISRA : I would like
to get this clarification. You said the other
day that Fletcher could resign because he
had leént his car to somebody who drove it

without licence,

SHRI A. D. MANIL: You are presuming
guilt on the part of the Minister while I take
the fundamental sland that the blacklisting
code is wrong according to law, and that
what the Minister did on the 23rd July was
the right order, because for the sake of a
few concerns which had committed irregu-
larities i3 it proper to punish other con-
cerns ? It is like punishing the entire
family for the mistake of the father. 1
have always held that view, I have pro-
duced satisfactory material and a number
of questions have been put to Mr. Subra-
maniam on this blacklisting code. T would
like to appeal to him as a person who
admires him to write to the Government
saying that even though the enquiry does
not refer to him the enquiry should take
note of the observations made by the Public
Accounts Committee and ask for informa-
tion from him and have evidence from him,
if necessary. This is necessary in the
interests of public life and in the interests
of his own name.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : Sir, it is
rarely that T agree with Mr, Mani, but thi¢
time I think in some of the observations that
he has made 1 am inclined to agree with
him.

SHrt MULKA GOVINDA REDDY : Do
you at any time differ from the Congress
Benches ?

Strt AKBAR ALI KHAN : If the Con-
gress Benches are in the wrong, if T am
convinced that the Public Accounts Com-
mittee had said something which created a
strong suspicion or a sense of mala fide, 1
assure you that all of us will ask Mr.
Subramaniam and those concerned to go
and we will express strong expressions
against those persons regarding whom we
feel that therr hands are not clean. But
here the point is simply this: What
has the Public Accounts Committee done in
relation to his order of June and July and
regarding the transactions and orders in
November and August ? That is the point.
Has the Public Accounts Committee charged
him with anything ? First of all, let us be

[RAJYA SABHA ]
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very clear about what responsibility he was
discharging. In the iron and steel indus-
try public money has been invested to the
extent of Rs, 800 crores. Even if all the
public scctor undertakings are put on one
side and the iron and steel industry is put
on the other side, the latter is a bigger indus-
try. Let us also understand that it has
been a new, big industry where we had
to meet contingencies. The head of the
Ministry, the Minister, had to take decisions
inmediately; otherwise any delay in dec-
sion will also cause harm to the industry
and loss to the country, The third thing
that [ would say is that in general we feel
that, as the administration goes on in a
very easy and leisurely manner, the busi-
ness also is conducted in an easy and leisure-
ly manner. This Parliament has had more
than once to express its strong disapproval
of the public undertakings where delays
had occurred, where things had been done
in a delayed manner and where the sense
of urgency, that sense of responsibility, is
not felt. Having such special features in
the iron and steel industry, if a Minister or
if a responsible officer takes a decision on
the question, it may be that equally capable
men may take a different decision. The
point is whether it was a matter of exercise
of his discretion in a proper way or in am
improper way, or whether it is a matter
where there is a strong suspicion about his
integrity. That is the issue before us.

[THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair]

There is a code of Steel Ministry, A dis-
tinction has been made in penalty. You have
also heard about it, T need not repeat, that
the legal opinion was that there was no
case. It stands to the credit of Shri
Subramaniam that in the opinion of the
Legal Department there was no case.
Regarding that he said. no, although there
is no case, all these deals should be struck
off. I will come to it. Then not only that.
There were three things. One banning in his
own Ministry, the other banning regarding
industries and the third blacklisting, I want
the House to be very clear about it. I
think a lot of confusion has been created
by not making a distinction between banning
in his own department, banning in all the
other Ministries and blacklisting. So far as
blacklisting is concermed, it covers all
departments irrespective of agreement or
no agreement with those departments. So
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[Shri Akbar Ali Khan.]
He could have explained 1t at a later stage.
With the permission of the Chairman he
went theie and stood the cross-examination,
So these are the two factors—(i) the Trans-
port Mumi try, (ii) the apology and_, 1 say,
(iii) his intense desiie that this industry
develops and impioves. In a way he has
created greater confidence in this industry.
All these factors, Madam, explain his con-
duct.

My friend, Mr. Vajpayee, thought that
the question of his previous career was
immaterial, With due 1egard to my esteem-
ed friend, 1 would say that in such matters
the previous character, the previous standard
does become a relevant factor. 1 do not
say it is a conclusive factor, but it does
become a relevant factor. A man, who had
been for ten years in Madras as Education
Minister, opposed many things and got 56
trouble . . .

oft frdem ot (757 T2 oy

;'QF'H_W &1 WA B, gy e
gq |

SHRI AKBZ ALI KHAN : . . . in other
matters alscMy friend may or may not
agree Wiflme, but I think there is one
defect. Mr. Subramaniam, and it is this,
,AOM)’{H‘ He is very capable. He is very

nest. He is very dynamic, and when you
have that frame of mind, somztimes you are
a little negligent and careless to others. You
are a little negligent to the facts that face
you,

oft ez andt (fag) : 78 ey
FRfead 97 #g @ &, 7€ a7 wd) T8
g1
Suri AKBAR ALI KHAN : That is my
view, Mr. Yajee. You or Mr. Arjun Arora
may not agree with me, but there are some
who agree with me. My point is this.
These are the circumstances that will make

you see whether the man has worked bona
fide or not.

off TewE At ¢ T Y T ¥

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : That is my

[RAJYA SABHA]

view, That is not Nasihat. I feel that he
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put himself into trouble. I
because he is very dyna

Theiefore, he thinks that

thing. That is why I 4 t do any-
mitted cer.ain mistakes wiY b . com-
this trouble to him. I re’h have crought
Madam, that there is no sec. fully Sme.ll-
behaviour or misconduct 35¢ Of any mis-
has not sugges‘ed any sucd _the PAC also
ciicumstances, 1 fecl that: lhmg.‘ In the-e
be conducted, and till tan enquiry should
be taken against the MM no step should
say, against anybody, - v, ¥ W‘?U}d
ter or anybody. (F&Y officer, «.1v Minis-
have asked me, ¥'7e bell rings) As you
order did cont-’ will sit down. The last
Pyarelal co 30 greater emphasis against
note as P.An'pared to the 11th November

,-Aplamed by some friends.

t?}; be wrong,
and honest.

sft M quglk : 9z et Jada
TEIRAT, Tfeers uaTSEH Fad A fqid
9T A gT AT AT @Al arEan
T@AT 75 Fifer 7 ga afeets THraey
FAET 1 AFAT T § o7 q@hed & o
FE Wl FZW I IqHY A1 § @A g
FE |

Tgl O AT T S AEW g2 § I9N
TR qfews OFTIEE FHI Y
foie fix saar wrEfem ¥ A § 7
Fg &< A7 gagw S @t e,
SR S Frafaaq § A ITF aRk F
AT AT ST F% § 98 Fw F ga@) ¥
FE1 &, I X | SATETA At 9 797
g2 &, fah O a=er =Y o ardier wmgw
7 qfset® THTIEy #9E 7Y wrefery &
TR & 59 foe oot Sl samemae oY
AET TR AT §E § 9 GARTA ATed F
TR A A1 I A awnaferaT § gak ar
T g & W I wrafmd ¥ ar
W T T8 FEAT | & awar & i ag
Tga arfaet g1 1 foe fopmr s F o
BT § 96F a7 3 § 5 787 Fgar
AT AT afeer® gaorET TS FY
fié # it 5w o fower mr & sa

9T 9, a1 fE gf €, uF gagay
TG & A FW F g4 4R gEdr
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ST FATT F F q7R, AT FEEH
afsas uAezy RS § IF qwa F
74 o sea fad gaar 9 gad &

feeteh THTIZT FALT 1 A AT A
W & T I 9au qediely ®1 91T AT
ST HTE carzEd I ad A forgw qry
F afewr uFEE FAS F GAATE ge
JEH T TH-UF GIATE H1 919 3G
ar Iaq T @ fF FAT A1 T A
¥ HEEHT W W UHUE I AT
HIE TEY FIAT AT FA V(o6 qHT H TG
FH GUIT AfFT 97T oq g9y v uF-
TF IS F A F FAS AT wEfeE
7 @ € 5 sad g Qudy 78 = ]
AT EE TR Y TEE TET T G
T AT § qfEAF OFHTSE FAgT FT
519 U fXa1E € mar a3 9@ wiedT
Sar @ § f u fafree s st w8y
qY I3 SIET § A1 SERT BieY & a9
S forrdl ot wdt 2 s e ¥ a7
HE TG FIFNTAT FQA G | AT o
AL qES qgT HaT &, ga
HE § T gaFT SHar—fray agi
AT gE & St gag & o0y a6 § g @
§— T Ag A9 G & AT AT gAGTOA]
qIZ G 93 T 3 9g faarg 72 g,
ITH! = 4ar. . .

=ft wrawa aw : ag A AT A F
g g 1§

o e qwwgfe : | . foa o afees
TFSTE Fa2T iy fae arg s faa
TEIHT & & A AT ATCGA AT A<
Fgar Jfgd 91 & o9 g% A oaw
g4 ¥ W% TEr giar T a7 99 €§3g
agT g2 St aw aF § fufqee ad g
o9 qg F awAar i gagoaq aeT §
F1E Frafaad g, 5 e § AT 98
ET FW F ATGAT § SAfEHT oSN F 7]
o FY AT & fad quradr g &

(27 AUG. 1966 ]
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ag 7 ¥g | § 5 s urmegm
FHET #1 fuiE § ag wgr wan & fF 3Ty
feafwg f@ar s ar e AoAem
WA 1, A8 Tfoas FTeed F42T 78
Fg T, § st g fr afsas wardem
FHET TH LG HT BISIST AET § TR |

=it g AT T FRA

ofy 3 gl : Al i Auar gaa
I AT § SHF AL § TR H
F UF-UF TG F FIT T 3q7 § T
w5 & 5 S 5% W g A, eias
IR F ST g I 9189 § 999
ATHT AT HIT ITH A] IF AST T
wifsfedara gamr, ag wfom fRgraan &,
IR A1 T W AT g5 g AR
IH 1 FAT 9T 9T a1 g%, Sgarer
TET 7 AT g, #ft AU Y FATF,
SuFT fae A F1E g T8 | 99 I
qor ST § A1 ST AR AT ad qgar
g AT AT T CF Ergaggrarg o
AT B S8 g | 99w a<g
TEAS § Ig W AGl FEAT ATEAT §
AN A FToar T AT HT 1 FB A0 q
qgi 9T ag 7@l % 9T aF =7 gagreaq
F fgars ®18 FTUT B IS 441 G
STET AT AG AEA |\ AT
TS Y FYTET 47 &Y Tl g 5 gy
fafredt o oS T § AR ST e
1 asdrer frar smar g—fFa gear &
arg ? 9 FuAr frg o 7 fergeam
& T w1 FOL T G2 8, fergmam
FY GTHTT & AT AT &, IHA F1-
FIT FAT AT ABAT IATAS &, IHH §
ALY ST TR, G AT FFAT gy
sy, ag fergea™™ @ F0E aH Y
wen wAAE Tl &, oW T TRy A
F FIET & 1950 ¥ AW TF W
FoAl F FTH IW FV G AT W R
sye ot drg ol sad w©whE F §
frgk wifas O &, Iy 99 fra
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[ s 7R
g 9 T st sawfoee gt § gadr
FHY §TT g1 At , TF FEA F B
Flede qf) freaT g @1 qEO F AW Y
U FT @Y @Y STt & S Ay ARy Sy
Tad eravEed & 9gA Wy ergiEe] av
ST § ST o gt 5w v fafrdt g
TAE § | A FEAT AW Faw
e U w@rer fafiret 7 wTeET g
& A YRR oIS 1 @A Al
federy fafredy & ot s 8, qawedts
e fafed), wrede fafhedt,
fafreet ot off fafredt smo & & <
fafredy & o3 A =y & o ¥
fafed & org gy o & f gt fraprs
T & ) AT @) a8 ¥ & fF ag w8
T e G & 5t g wg 9%
AHT T A gAF AL F AT AR
ST, g f‘m@ﬂ' g2 gl TS
FTETE FT Q7T fFTE 377 1<\l avg
T g AT ) T9F G-AT FE Hgfa-
Fweg T § fegeam @ fao &, 5%
fafezat & o = fafeedt =1 QT
TeESt & AL A fr@ g | g A & ara-
& AT gIETEA WIEA UF a1 TE FE
e T foed g 1 9 e & 20
qATE B A A & | I9F A A 97 gt
ST & &1 Fed 2 OF 29 % ang A gt
& & 39 smHT ¥ ygd fAew 7 av a@y
afem ag fawrge arfaq faar s awarg
fF w1 9aa (@ I enfreg -
e F fegdeefeesg & g 7 §, 59 99
A F A | FAFTL I T F
A H g A7 g a1 gas $9 &
X H 91g FT g1 Al g7 e 9 oTH
ot F1 TEEE WIS WWAT T F
THF ATASE qg T ATHR OF (-
#fadr ®1 w7 g FEaT fF oraee
fafaedt a1 St fespwemr ot 3 o o
HEEAYW FIIW AT TH ATET F1 FIAAT
1T %3 ag s o & 30 S 5% arg-

[RAJYA SABHA ]
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e Sfrawrer & qr 75 3@ fas s
72y ar afer araae fafwdy @1 A
AT 97 3T qg ATST aqT T AL
% T § o g Mfree 51 v w8
¥R R Fag i Ag < E R ARl
F© W ATANT o1 AL I gorT, AL AT
% o W1 Heft F 9k ATy ag o
g T aliaeg eriener & ®H oA
T i A | Srv TAT § AT F TAT
ATiTT g q1 | g o) g fF T 91T
¥7 fo fre &1 ¥ g7 Fadt &1 FgEw
fear mm, 2% g X *F well TEA
TaeaE 4, 9R fad w4, wr
AETT qarT fag $30 AT o qw @I
T FE A ATRF | AT § eEE Ve
A1 9% amA g wifed a1 e,
TH-7 w il 1 JwY gAY ST 97
Ffeer S |7 it 77 s 79 & o
F FnT A g a7 Ay faeer
IE! ¥ FA% W o A FS AT
HATET # g2 ¢, TT A1 aray Fy foen-
T I AT ISE AR AT Y E
fr gort FIE A1 T & IAH OF
S gaT &1 98 ga1 g1 A o fafaeex
T HIT IART 07 A7 F 77 wwe
TIHAT 47 AT Iq% 418 ATST 19 Forn
qr AT qEI AT ITHT agAd A7
FEA T AET & 1 AT qRey Al fFw I A

" SR @ Ar 7 Wy =fEd 4

SRR ATV F AT A8 S
TAAATES F74 IAH0 AL AT F -
frat & ITHT 95T FTAT B A H
FifF ST 7@ a1 fF a1 ages
FILIRE | AfFA a7 79 79 fF7 @i
JTeT A fFam, ager faor oiv &%
JIAT 7 FRAT I 3T § o I FwAT F
WART Z1 8F 1 IAH! A fawga “dar-
wree gNAAT § 1 THE faar #ewA
AT feet A #1 A g AT F o
aug wHar | s w1 fafaeeT § 1 99
RFT TFE qE AT IAF] AHA AIE7 53
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a3 FTAF § IF FA § AT fBT s
T g JO FIA 9 ) FOqAT F A
L A0% § 398 uF 7g ff FToww w7
AT 8, X LT aX0F ¥ 3@y g
ari

9 TE F AT § fF 4 gEareq
ATEE FA-FHT T 7 ATHT 58 T4 2
T 9% Tgo wHo dro & AW F1 Y
FEAT § FgA AT, TE TF A1 SGIA
wa, B 3 3w o wmw F f7o-
e} g AT zAfad y f@eme T qa e
B | F AR YA AT A,
FAIF I FATAA F TF TET ATITAA
Tergeama & a1 w7 &) wiforw &7 § B
IfF 3 afw & g afed T g
IR §, AT F1$ feqorady #1 ATHAT
FéT AT, ..

=} AT qrStt AT IFIA FHT ARy
FET & |

o MS qaglc q TATE | FEgA AT
TETT ALY T=AT AfeRA forg M F Ag
srare feam ag T A wwa & fom

St AHIT AAT @R GAT ST A AT
TET g |

ot e qogfe s FF A A g
YT T GEH FT DUAT FT | SATAAT
g, o9 Hfr FoaRg ATAET T AT
TFo THo WH T AT S NAGIGT
ey STt { Jqe g ] e, @ @
qF Fo7 gferor F G o 7 Ay SqATET
sfaor w1 § fFaar gagwy W@ &,
B 9FAT & A FIeFET A 200 {4 G
AR TEX G ATFT 4 AR AR A |
ZIaT &7 ®F & IA% afarmadl g "
e aX fFuadf i J 1 g A H
afsas F1 fawqed iq w1, 98 7 99
FUAAT FIE ATAEZ FTH W |

[27 AUC 1966]

|
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SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : But he said
it neither in the Lok Sabha nor here.

Surt G. MURAHARI : You never allow-
ed him to say 1t but he did refer to 1t,

(Interruption)

Surt AKBAR ALY KHAN : He never
referred to anything like that.

oy M wgfe . 9= fey 1 aeiew
T TG AT a9 GAGUAY g T
TSEAAT & FTEAIHR AN F 1 JAT W 4,
I FFT AT SEATHT 29 & ford 9 T A,
FfrT o/ F1 IR SATST LT ATHET 2,
ot f& g7F1 gz F7 A 2, fee A
Y SR AT F frgT 1 & FgAT R
q AT 378 Fgd gt faur 7T |

Joawafa 21, @ e 97 )

ot M2 qUgft T7wd & a7 @0
FLIA S | AT AT g agar & mag e
qeft St &1 wwer § gEhl fow oF
FHET & IS T FTH AZ] T |
FUT BT 0T TNUT ATFHT T FAT FHEY
g6t Sawr FE @ac A0 afE
AE AT § FO WS AT T i
U FHET qF TOHAY T AT @ §
1 g 3|y § fr oF afame &1 5
qt &, ot aFaT ITF AAGA &, AT Tg
Ffaae #72r JoFT ag $Aw F &5
FNA-FIT HTHS T I FALT FT AGHFTL
g STF FA AT W qEAAT § IA
qg giwar F1 T 2, et @
W MFT T AT qfeaw  CHIEH
FULT T AT ZEAL FT ATHT AT EF 72
T I A T ONOACTT Fea (HET
frrfaeeT &7 a=ma F1 Si Sifaw 1 @ 8
IEY AT FErgEarT & AW A1 AR A
gAY | AW g qE g BF FA0 AT
U &\ AT At ¥ 1§ W 9 19
YR H THEBT 31 L@ & a8 T FT 99T
o9 G VET § X GF-UF FE G
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[ M3 @]

T Wt F g Fw s fF o
WIAAT & | 9 AT ST IR AL
¢ &1 su% fod uw & T § S W
Wl 3AH IS g1 I G FEATH
fawar F 74 well 1 S | T98 A &
el | W g guaan & S 5 oA
Frafaaa &1 F4T g 5 78 v fafaeex
=TT SATAT &1 a0 ffaee 7y faer
FTHT AW 9 §, & Aty Ry @7 s
TR T STTORT T =T

we war (shwEt gfe awd)
AT 0 TR QR 7

sy ME AR : § o A Fg @I
g ST arey &y wre g Ay g

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Your time
is over, Mr. Murahari.

st M wugle : v [/ gafag
wed) & fir agl us arfearde § o e
IEHY TA HFO 1 ATq qriAgrae
& g & fog 9 €, T gaa & fag g
gaivsHifae & TA R I@E TTHT
ALY T TH TEY E1AT, A WA AAH |
Faifh 579 &1 F TLHFTTAA G & | 3F1R
A T § gL Tt @ R AR
AT TGl AT ST |
THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That will

do. Mr. Karmarkar.

SHrRI G. MURAHARI : Let me just wind
up.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You should
have done it already.

Mr. Karmarkar.

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR (Mysore) :
Madam Deputy Chairman, I intervene in
this debate for two reasons, One is that,
naturally, such a debate concerns every
Member of the House, apart from party
affiliations. The second reason why I stood

[RAJYA SABHA]
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up to intervene was that this question that
is presented for the consideration of the
House involves more matters than are obvi-
ous on the surface. In the midst of this
discussion what appears to have been
obscure from the minds of the Members
is what the P.A.C. exactly has said. I think,
after all these hours of discussion, the
House needs to be reminded that all that
the P.A.C. has said is that it sticks to its
observations though I am not able to appre-
ciate the logic of the P.A.C.’s recommenda-
tions. When the P.A.C. came to the con-
clusion under 4.128, certain matters were
not before them, and therefore they adopt-
ed a wording which assumed that some
matfers were not clear to them. Now in their
latest report, the Fifty-fifth Report, they say
that they see no reason to depart from
4,128, What do they say there 7 In 4.128
they say :

“The Sub-Committee are unable to
understand the circumstances under
which the Minister changed his previous
orders so soon that the business suspen-
sion with M/s. Amin Chand Pyarelal
group of firms should not be communi-
cated to other Government Departments.”

Even after the circumstances are placed
before them, they may or may not accept
the validity of the circumstances explained
to them. But there is no justifiable reason
for the P.A.C. to stick to what they had
said in 4.128, namely :

“The Sub-Committee are unable to
understand the circumstances under which
the Minister changed his previous orders
so soon that the business suspension
with M/s. Aminchand Pyarelal group of
firms should not be communicated to
other Government Departments.”

Now after this some water did flow under
the bridge. The Minister went up before
the P.A.C. and by and large—we have not
here before us an accused person and we
are not a court of law-—and by and large
the position is this that the Minister has
explained to us, We may take it; we may
reject it. We may count that he has spoken
the truth or we may count that he has
uttered a lie—that is our own judgment.
But then the fact remained that the Minis-
ter gave us two reasons for the change in
his order, firstly that the party interviewed
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hu, firstly or secondly—whatever it is—
and secondly, that the Transport Ministry
woine o the picture, And here 1t is neces-
sary to remember one little detail, which
appears to have been missed by the House,
that, as soon as the Miscr for Iron &
Steel made that order, under the rules that
were 1n force it should not ipso fucto bind
all the other Ministries, as 1s said there in
the leiter by the Deputy Controller or the
Comoller written back to the Muaistiy, All
that could be done arter this order was that
that order had to be brought to the notice
of the other Ministries. They may accept it;
they may reject it; there is nothing binding
about 1t or when he had withdrawn that
part of the order whereby that order would
be communicated to the other Ministries.
In a way the order, in fact, came to the
notice of the other Ministries, because one
of the Ministries came up. Now this is one
small point that is missed. The other small
point that is missed is that the Minister had
really no logical reason to know that the
firm was black-histed carlier. I will not take
my own time and the time of the House by
repeating what is said there of the other
blacklistings. There were three blacklistings
done prior to 1963 belonging to the Minis-
try of Works, Housing and Supply, and I,
as someone who has been a Minister once,
know that we are so much busy. I mean
to say, i1f you are busy, you are so busy
that you have no leisure to know what is
happening in the other Ministries unless it
was circulated to everybody, unless it was
brought to your notice. A Minister normal-
ly can be excused if he has no knowledge,
because nobody knows, nobody enquires
which party has been blacklisted in any of
the Ministries concerned, and there is no
reason to disbelieve the Minister when he
says—unless one has strong reasons to the
contrary—that this blacklisting by the Minis-
try of Works, Housing and Supply was
before the Minister when he revised that
order. Now these two facts appear to me
to be significant.

Now I am coming to the position why
this debate has been important. Naturally, I
do not complain against it. I would invite
the opposition to do the worst that is
possible. In fact, 1t is their duty to do the
worst in a reasonable manner. We had even,
during the last week, baseless allegations
flung round about. We had an allegation
in connection with some other matter that
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Pume Minister’s three relatives were em-
poyed—in fact two of them were not
related—and things Dke that, We had
another allegation that somebody was in-
volved, and things like that, Now when
such allegations are bandied about, 1t be-
comes much more our duty to looh closer
mto the matter., What 1s the position ?
This House, 1n discussing the P.A.C. Report
has thought because the Opposition so
chose it . . .

SHr1 LOKANATH MISRA : Ididnot...

SHri D, P. KARMARKAR : I wili come
to you later on.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA :
think this is . . .

I do not

Surt D. P. KARMARKAR : Not you.
You have been saved excepting that I will
repeat what you have said about somebody
else. But then the pomt is like this that
this House, the Opposition particu arly, has
taken this chance—I do not blame them;
let them do 1t in a rightful manner. I do
not expect them to be reasonable either,
but let them base this on proper facts. What
1s the position ? One can understand that a
Minister can misbehave in two ways. One
18 his integrity. If in any cade there 1s any-
thing, even the least shadow of doubt about
a Minister’s itegrity, no more the Minister
should remain in office. The Minister has
no place in the Government. Th-re 1s no
doubt about that point at all. Tt is accept-
ed The Mmister could not be there for one
moment longer, But even in a case where
a person’s integrity is not suspected, we as
Indians are given to too much of suspicion,
to too much of scandal-mongering. If there
are two alternatives to believe, one good
thing about a man, and a bad, it has been
my sad experience—and everybody may
have had the same experience—that I am
tempted more to believe in the bad rather
than in the good. That has been a national
defect of ours, and that applies here also,
and all that is said by them including my
very reasonable friend, Mr. Govindan
Nair—he wusually looks very reasonable—
is suspicion, suspicion, suspicion. You are
always given to suspicion. Cast off that
suspicion from your mind Let us develop
a healthy mind. If I may say plainly, I
do not suspect; T know that their hit in this
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manner is not at one Minister but at the
Government as a whole. Elections are com-
ing und they can go to the electorate and
say that this Minister has resigned; “We
have made him resign.” “He has been dis-
honest.” and so on. If that is the case,
no, no; that would not carry the voters very
tar. That would not secure them more
votes. This is another matter, They are
hound to be defeated, They are not going
to get a large percentage of votes. It is not
going to help them. But hope is always a
great succour. Well, I can well see that
this is not mere suspicion against a Minister
but it is an attack on the Government as a
whole. What is the position ? Is it worthy
for us to create an atmogphere of suspicion
for that, or for us in the body politic?
Very respectfully No. Therefore let us be-
lieve in manly politics. Let us come for-
ward. After all we are one. Let us not be
swayed by my friend, Mr. Vajpayee’s emo-
tion. To my mind, whenever he speaks, 1
am reminded of Connaught Circus because
in Connaught Circus the roads lead away
and away, they are never parallel. So if
Mr. Vajpayee once departs from what is
reasonable, then the longer he speaks, the
greater his emotion carries him distant and
distant from the other proper road. This
is the result of emotion. Apart from emo-
tion he said that the suspicion was worth
while. Now it is for him to judge whether
on this meagre ground it is proper to suspect.
What is it there ? Ultimately a Minister—I
am not saying this because I was a Minis-
ter—is there because the Prime Minister
has chosen him, and the Prime Minister is
there because the Prime Minister com-
mands the largest opinion in the House and,
therefore, if a Minister has easily to resign
the moment that Mr. Vajpayee or Mr.
Lokanath Misra makes an allegation, that
Minister would be derelict in his duty, he
would be lacking in courage. He should
stand up and say, “T am true to my consci-
ence and T am not going to yield whatever
my friends may say. So the point is as much
the duty for a Minister to tell it to him-
self and to the people at large. Simply be-
cause some people castigate my character, T
am not going to vacate my seat.” This is,
Madam, not a ftamasha. This is not the
stage. 1 am quite sure in my mind that, if
Mr. Vaipayee were to be on this side of
the House, he would make a passionate
speech against what he said today, because
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e would believe it sincerely and he would
say :

gy A §, FA1 7 qACAT &, T
7g AW § Tgr & war 1

Now coming back to my point, for all
this discussion, to my mind either as a
layman or as a lawyer or as a Congressman
or as a Member of this House I do not
find any 1eason whatsoever., My hon.
friends are there and 1 wish my hon.
friend Shri Lokanath Misra had read what
his leader in the other House had to say.
If he reads what Prof, Ranga has said there
he will see thi¢. Prof. Ranga said that in
the whole of his public career there has not
been one occasion in which Mr. Subra-
maniam’s integrity had been questioned.
This is what we should do if we are to
uphold the standards of decent Government.
I am very much distressed that my hon.
fricnd Shri Arjun Arora who is otherwise
a brave man—bravery may lead a man to
make misiakes—has suggested that Mr.
Subramaniam should resign.  Sometimes
brave persons say such things, as Mr., Arora
has done in this case and they make sug-
gestions which are unreasonable. They do
not know what they say. Anyway it is very
regrettable that persons who otherwise have
calm heads should be carried away like
this. Madam, if this were the standard
to be upheld by Parliament then I do not
think any Minister can keep his seat.
No one can do it, like the judge in the High
Cotirt of Bombay and nobody with integrity
and character will be willing to accept a
seat on the Treasury Bench. Ultimately it
will not help anyone, not even the Opposi-
tion. Tt is necessary for us now to do our
duty and it is our duty to be here and we
are going to be here because we are here
by the will of the people. We have to stick
on as long as the people want us here.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: Mr.
Karmarkar, I did not have a word against
vou when you were a Minister,

Sur1 D. P, KARMARKAR : I thank the
hon. Member for that, for saying that there
was not a single word against me, There-
fore, my hon, friend should accept the
reasonableness of what T am saying now.
That is what I want him to do.
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Now, this Is not a moral or legal issue.
Even judging it as a lawyer, on the evi-
dence of all that the Opposition have said
there 1s not anything on which even a rat
could be hanged, let alone a Minister. It
s not worth serious consideration. It is
not something to be treated seriously.

Then I come to my last point, Madam,
1 am proud of the Government and 1 am
also proud of the Opposition wherever it is
relevant and I am very happy about their
activity in this respect and I am happy
that corruption has come out. No country
can prosper on the basis of corruption. Let
us see where there is corruption and let us
see that it is hunted out. It does not
matter whether the government falls or
stays. That does not matter at all. If it
is corruption it must be rooted out from
the country. But in the name of corrup-
tion being removed it is no good starting
a witch-hunt. Let us leave it to the Gov-
ernment, If it is to be a committee of
enquiry, O.K, let it be so. If it is to be a
commission of enquiry, all right, let it be
so. It is for the Government to take the
decision on this matter, Let them do it and
the Government should not be stampeded
into taking a decision just because something
is said against it. I am sure they will not.
I will sit down in a minute, Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You have
two minutes more.

SHR! D. P. KARMARKAR : Two minutes
are sufficient for me to pay compliments to
my hon. friend Shri Lokanath Misra.
Madam, he is one of the Members whom
I have liked. I always like smiling people
because ultimately they are not dangerous
and when they look dangerous they help
to expose danger. His leader here has
chosen to be absent. Perhaps he thought he
would not be able to support Mr. Lokanath
Misra, T don’t know. T wish Shri Lokanath
Misra had put forward one single argument
which would have convinced me or the
rightness of his stand. Tf T may make a
return, I will say this. As you may know,
in our marriages we give back something in
return when we get a present from the
Sambandhi. Similarly I have a feeling in my
mind that I should return to Mr. Misra
what he sald while characterising Mr. Subra-
maniam’s action. T will return to him the
same compliment that he paid to Mr.
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Subramaniam when he said he was very
able. Mr, Lokanath Misra, I would say, is
one of the ablest and most competent of
Members here. But as he has said, the
more the ability and capacity, the greater the
possibility of its being abused. I wish he
had used his abilities 1n other spheres. Let
him not use his abilities and capacity for
such unsupportable and unjustifiable causes.
Thank you, Madam.

SHri A, P. CHATTERJEE (West
Bengal) : Madam Deputy Chairman, when [
heard the last speaker, Mr, Karmarkar I
was 1eminded of the proverbial lady 1n
distress, who of course in this case is Mr.
C. Subramaniam himself. But my hon.
filend was almost behaving like the pro-
verbial Knight-errant, Mr. Karmarkar was
like the Knight-errant Don Quixote who
attacked a windmill and got tossed about.

Now it is true that from the Congress
henches we are not hearing those guns which
boomed in the Bhoothalingam affair., But
! could see with some kind of a relicf
that the voice of conscience was not abso-
lutely stilled and we did hear some speak
for that voice also.

AN HoN, MEMBER : Have patience, you
will hear.

SHRI A, P. CHATTERIJEE : Even though
Mr. Dharfa went all out in support of Mr.
Subramaniam he ultimately had to admit
that it is a case for enquiry. Now as soon
as he agrees that it is a case for enquiry
then it certainly has to be a case for public
enquiry. I shall hang upon those words
which fell from Mr. Chagla on another
occasion, that justice cannot be a cloistered
virtue, that it must come out into the
open and in the open before the eyes of
the public it should mete out justice and
equity to the people concerned. I do hope
that Mr, Chagla will stick to those words
which he said on another occasion. Cer-
tainly we expect that Mr. Chagla has not
kept his juristic learning and integrity in the
Jlumber room when he walked into the
Congress camp or the Congress trap. If
there is a case for enquiry then it is cer-
tainly a case for public enquiry as the
Opposition has demanded and as some of
the Congress Members have also demanded
and it must be under the Commissions of
Inquiry Act and the enguiry should be
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public where everything might be dished
out and brought in the open and everything
may be decided and considered in the

open.

Madam Deputy Chairman, it has been
said that we were merely building on sus-
picion. It has been asked whe her we can
really call this corruption., Madam, every-
one will agree that coiruption has many
images and corruption is often tantalising
and if a person says (hat this is not corrup-
tion and that is not corruption then we
certainly cannot catch hold of corruption.
Corruption has always the tendency to elude
chase and we merely assist corruption to
elude chase by asking for the definition of
corruption. If we do that then 1 submit
corruption will run rampant in the country.
Therefore, let us call a spade a spade. After
all, the Public Accounts Committee is a
responsible body and as has becn said by
even Congress Members, the Public Ac-
counts Commitiee is more or less an image
of Parliament and the Public Accounts Com-
mittee ha¢ said that Mr. Subramaniam has
played ducks and drakes as far as these
matters are concerned. Mr. Subramaniam
has not been able to give any explanation
for the rapid and almost lighting changes
in his orders which he made within a
matter of a fortnight or so, The first order
was given on the 28th June, 1963 by Mr.
Subramaniam that all the Departments of
the Government of India must have no deal-
ings with thi¢ firm, namely, the firm of
Messrs. Amin Chand Pyarelal. Look at it,
Madam. From the 28th June, 1963 till the
31st July, 1963 what feverish activity was
there and what lightening decisions were
arrived at. Certainly I pray that such light-
ning decisions were given by the Ministers
where the toilers’ interests are concerned.
But, Madam, that is not to be. Such haste,
such rapidity and such quickness of decision
was noticed only in the case of a mono-
polistic firm namely Messrs. Amin Chand
Pyarelal. Madam, the Aminchand Pyare-
Inl firm is not a very ordinary firm. That
firm had the audacity, T should say—I would
use the word ‘audacity’—one of its consti-
tuents had the audacity to throw a big party
in konour of Mr. Satya Narayan Sinha early
this year, and in the house of Mr. S. K.
Patil. And in that big party which M/s.
Ram Krishan Kulwant Rai, an associate
firm of Aminchand Pyarelal, had the auda-
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city to throw in honour of Mr, Satya
Narayan Sinha, many of the Congress
members, many of the Members {rom that
side of this House were guests,

SARDAR  RAGHBIR SINGH PANJHA-
ZARI (Punjab) : But your Communist
Paity was getting money from Aminchand
Pyarelal.

Surt A. P. CHATTERIEE: I do not
know to which Communisty you are re-
ferring,

SarRDAR  RAGHBIR SINGH PANJHA-
ZARI: The Left Communist Party in
Calcutta to which the hon, Member belongs.

Surt A. P, CHATTERJIEE : As far as
‘his firm is concerned, they threw the party
in Delhi. If you are saying Calcutta, I
shall be compelled to say that you are
confusing geographical limits. Calcutta is
far away from Delhi. You should know
thut; if you do not know that yon should
constit an elementary book of secgeaphy.

SarpAR  RAGHBIR SINGH PANJHA-
ZARL . But I say . ..

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order,
Order. We have very limited time.

Suri A. P. CHATTERIJEE : This ig such
a firm, Madam, that they threw a big party
here. Now I am reminded of that famous
saymng of Vladimir Ilyich Lenin, that great
feader of proletariat all over the world, that
in a capitalist country the Government acts
as the managing agent of the monopoly
capitalists. If Mr. Subramaniam and the
otlier Ministers of the Government act as
1the managing agents of the monopoly capi-
talists, well, those pregnant words of Lenin
are only corroborated. Madam, look at what
has happened. Here it is not a question of
coins jingling in pockets; I am not making
that allegation but, Madam, as I said earlier,
corruption has many images. Look at the
fact that on the ?8th June the order was
made that no Ministry should have any
dealings with the Aminchand Pyarelal firm
and look at it. On the 23rd July the
Minister changes the order. Why ? Because,
again, he acts as a managing agent of that
monopolist firm, Mr. Jit Paul comes to
Delhi on the 20th and has an interview with
him, writes a letter to him on the 22nd
July and then there is that change. The
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Public Accounts Comnuttee has said that
Mr. Subramamam temporised. He said one
thing 1in the Lok Sabha and said another
thing 1n his evdence before the Public
Accounts Committee, He gave two reasouns.
Une rcason was that it was because of the
assessment of the Tiansport Ministry; the
other reason that he has adduced was
because the firm promused good behaviour.
The Public Accounts Committee says on
page 9 of the Report that 1t does not ac-
cept any of the esplanations of Mr, Subia-
maniam. We are of opiuon that Mi.
Subramamam changed his deciston hecause
Mr. Jit Paul saw him on the 20th and wrote
that Ietter on the 2nd. Madam, this is
how the thing has been changed and,
Madam Deputy Chairman, you would
also kindly note that when the Fiftieth
Report of the Public Accounts Comumittee
came out, or before that, there was evi-
dence taken before the Public Accounts
Commuttee and the Secretary of the Minis-
try never disclosed that Mr. Jit Paul had
interviewed Mr, Subramaniam or he wrote
a letter to Mr. Subramamam. Mr Chagla
will agree with me that this is suppressio
veri suggestio falss, Why was this truth
suppressed ? Certainly, the gulty con-
science prompted the Minstry to conceal
this fact fiom the Public Accounts Com-
mittee. The reason for the chanze of the
order was Mr. Jii Paul went to Mr. Subra-
mamiam and persuaded him to change the
decision and he acted as the managing agent
of the monopolist firm n the words of
Lenin. If he has any sense of self-respect,
if he has any sense of decency, Madam
Deputy Chairman, if he still brags of pailia-
mentary democracy, I say Mr. Subramaniam
should immediately resign. Madam, it is
not merely that. The Public Accounts
Commu:ttee has also stated that Mr, Subra-
maniam tried to whitewash all his guilty by
saying, ‘Well, on the 16th Novemb:r, 1962
I gave an order that the firm should not
have any dealings with the Iron and Steel
Controller’ but there, even the Public Ac-
counts’ Committ.e says, all the associae
firms of Aminchand Pyarelal were not men-
tioned. Now why this omission in the order
given on 16th November, 1962 ? It might
have been an nadvertent omission but,
Madam Deputy Chairman, in the coatext of
what has happened I cannot say it was an
wadvertent omussion, It 1s a deliberate
emussion and if I say it 1s a deliberate omus-
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ston, I am quite sure that Mr Subramaniam
cannot deny 1t because of the attitude that
he has shown (n this matter, because of the
behaviour that he has evidenced i this
matter

Madam, the Public Accounts Committee
has also stated on page 7 of the Report that
as far as the leakage 18 concerned, how
was 1t that the Iron and Steel Controller
wrote that letter on the 17th July, it reach-
ed Delh: on the 15th July and Mr. Iit Paul
sees the Mimsier on the 20th  Certamly
the matter must have leaked out. Yet hike—
I am 1eally at a loss for comparison—shall
T say, the honest pedlar who generally always
adulterates his goods and peddles his goods
to others, Mr. Subramamam and the Szcre-
tary protesed—and the lady piotesied too
much—and said, ‘Well, we do not know
anything; 1t must have leaked out but we
have no hnowledge.” But then the Public
Accounts Commnuitee has ashed in the Re-
port that if there was a leakage—and it is
quite evident that there was a leakage—
why the Ministiy did not institute an en-
quiry. The Public Accounts Commuittee has
said that the Mimistry should have mstituted
an enquiry and it 1s gurprising that the
Ministry did not do so. Madam, the Minis-
ter did not institute an enquiry for obvious
reasons because he cannot institute an
enquiry against himeelf. Then he will be
a judge in his own case. He cannot judge
himself. Therefore he did not institute an
enquiry. He wanted to save himself and
hig colleagues It 1s not merely suspicion;
it is something more than suspicion. And
if T say that Mr. Subramaniam has misbe-
haved theroughly and without doubt in his
conduct of the affairs as far as this Ministry
is concerned, there is no answer to it.
Madam, . . .

Tar DEPUTY CHAIRMAN . Your time
is over. One minute more,

SHRI A. P. CHATTERIJEE : . . . you have
alieady seen how when the order was made
in 1963 there was this omission of the two
steel rolling mills Then came the deli-
virance of the Apeejay concern Of course
the Tublic Accounts Committee has said
that they would not comment upon ‘'t but
the very way in which the Public Accounts
Commuitee has stated that implies that even
that we. not proper to let off thesc two
steel rolling mulls, to let off the Apeejay
firm,
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Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now you
must really finish. You have finished your

time.

Shri A. P. CHATTERIJEE ;. Madam, one
munute more and 1 will stick to the time,
Madam, that will show that Mr. Subra-
maniam has not been above board in this
Mimstry, has not disclosed all the facts
before the Public Accounts Committee, has
tried to suppress truth, has tried to take
up a hail-fellow-well-met attitude with these
monopolist concerns and therefore in the
name of decency, in the name of parlia-
mentary democracy—if actually the Cabi-
net believes in democracy—he should
resizn. 1 have only one word to the Prime
Minister. 1 can only say to her that all is
not well in the State of Denmark. Madam,
it is something rotten and she should try
to remedy the rottenness.

Surt CHANDRA SHEKHAR (Uttar Pra-
desh) : Madam Deputy Chairman, 1 rise
to perform a very sad duty, but because
of my public responsibility as a Member
of this House I think it is my sacred duty
to express my views before you and before
this House. My learned friend, Mr.
Kaimarkar, thought 1t proper t¢ make certain
remarhs about the findings of the PAC. 1
<hall not go into the details of that contro-
versy, but I wish to assure Mr, Karmarkar,
through you Madam, that the PAC is always
very considerate to any individual and more
so to a Mimister or a Secretary of the
Government of India.

Sur1 B. K. P, SINHA (Bihar) : Madam,
at this stage 1 would like to remind the
House that any reference to the PAC need
not be adulatory or condemnatory. That
has been the attitude in that House and I
hope this House, a very sober House, will
uphold that.

SHrr CHANDRA SHEKHAR : I do not
know why this objection at this moment.
Madam Deputy Chairman, I say that the
PAC in it¢ Fiftieth Report and also in its

fifty-fifth and Fifty-sixth Reports
has observed that the decision
of the hon., Minister in this context

could not be understood. What was the
reason ? I you see the latest report, i.e.,
the Fifty-fifth Report, the PAC has said
that the hon. Minister, Mr. Subramaniam,
passed an order in November, 1962. If you
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compare that order with the order of July,
1963, you will find that there 18 no difference
between the two according to the PAC and
accoiding to me also. 1 would have con-
gratulated Mr. Subramaniam if he had stuck
to his previous oider of June 1963, because
he was not dealing with an ordinaity firm.
I can assure you and through you the
Government and this House that you can-
not tind a worse criminal case in the history
of the whole financial crimes. You cannoi
give any example from any part of the
wotld where one paiticular group of firms
have been hoodwinking the country acd the
Gmvernment of India for the last fourteen
vears. It wag clear that Mr. Subramamam
took courage to take some severe action
against that firm and he rightly deseives
our congratulations for his order of June,
1963. But his subsequent attitude T do not
know, because of what reasons, either he
was forced or he thought it proper to change
his order and it amounted to his previous
order that he had passed in November, 1962,
I think the House does not know what was
the circumstance under which Mr. Subra-
maniam had to pass this order. This group
of firms was importing certain materials for
Hindustan Steel from Japan, if I mistake
not, and they imported inferior quality of
steel. Against all rules, against all orders
of' the Iron and Steel Controller, this parti-
culor firm sold everything in the black
market. When the inspectors went to see
what happened, they said it was in the
godown. When the inspectors went to the
godown, nothing wag there. They said it
had been mixed and they wanted a penod
of one year for segregation. His predecesscr
was gracious enouzh to give one year’s time
for segregation. After one year when the
inspectors went, they saw that there was
nothing of Japanese origin.

Suri D. L. SEN GUPTA : Who was his
predecessor ?

Surt CHANDRA SHEKHAR : Please
do not interrupt me. I say that the inspec-
tors saw that there was nothing of Japanese
origin. On such a bad case Mr. Subra-
maniam was asked to pass an order and he
rightly passed—in spite of the opinion of
the Secretary and in spite of the opinion of
the legal cxpert—the order of June, 1963.
Now, Mr, Subramaniam in his explanation
has said that there was a report from the
Transport Ministry. What was the report ?
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The report was only a communication on
telephone from the Deputy Secrctary of
Iron and Steel to the Secretary of Transport
Minustry, There 18 nothing 1m  witing.
There 1s only oune noting by the Deputy
Secretary in the Iron and Steel Minisiry to
say that theie was nothing against Apeejay.
1 <hall request, through you, this Govern-
ment to see tha. not once nor twice, but
many umes this Apeejay firm has alsc con-
travened all customs and excise rules. Mr.
Gujral was very ught to say that theie was
not a single rule or iegulation which has
not been violated by this particular firm
Tbey began these activities m 1952 and
to this day 1t continues I say even aftet
ratsing my question 1n last May, very re.ent-
ly they have purchased a firm n Calcutta, 1
forget 1ts name, but perhaps 1t 1s calied
Fiury, It 1s a Swise firm. Another gentle-
man wus to purchase it, but the Swiss pro-
prietor wanted the money in forcign ex-
change 2nd that gentleman could noc¢ pur-
chase it. How have they been able 1o
purchase 1t ? Apparently something is
there. From where does the foreign ex-
change come ? This firm has done it even
after ra. iIng my question in this House in
May, 1966 1 should lLike to wnvite your
attention to thic The whole Parhament
has been given time to discuss this firm, but
nothing has been done against this firm,
except ¢ne oider of the hon, Minster of
Iron and Steel that no dealings should be
there Their papeis have not been seized
Their houses have not been searched After
all, who 1s responsible for 1t? If such a
firm was to be investigated, Mr Subra-
mzniam <hould have been very careful |
do not Anow whether he should resign or
not, but I think it my duty to pumnt out
that parhamentaty decency, decorur» and
respons ‘biltty s mvolved in it. T have not
much t me, but there is a well-known case
the Ciechel Down case, where parhamen
tary prestige and munistertal responsibility
were involved in 1965 What happerned in
the Honse of Commons 7 One Minister of
Agriculture defended an officer. What was
wrong on the part of the officer ? He was
auctioning a patch of land and two bidders
came, but a third one was given The

[27 AUG

Minister defended the officer and uitimately ‘

it was proved that the orders of the Minis-
ter were not cairied out m the 1ight spirit
The Minister had to resign. I would have
quoted the speeches of the Leader of the

1966 | Repory of the P..4C. 4442

also of the Home Secretary. It was one of
the most tragic days of the House of Com-

mons. Ihis was the spiit of the House
of Commons. The Leader of the Opposi-
tion . . .

Surr AKBAR ALI KHAN : But they said
that 1t was a very shady deal.

Surt CHANDRA SHEKHAR : I do not
know if it was not a shady deal, what else
it could be. Do not defend a case which
cannot be defended. I say in that case
the Leader of the Opposition sad:
“We do not doubt the ntegrity of the
Mimster. This is the most tragic day known
in the history of the House of Commons,
but 1n order to keep the dignity of the
House, in order to keep the decorum and
decency of parliamentary life, we have no
option but to insist on the resignation of the
Minister of Agriculture.” This 1s the tradi-
tion of the British Parliament What tradi-
tion we want to evolve, 1t 1s for this House
and for this country to decide. I congra-
tulate the Prime Mimster on the fact that
she has agreed to appoint a committee to
go mto the matter, but what type of com-
mittee it should be ? I am told thatr this
commuiitee can be given all powers under
the Commissiony of Enquiry Act T do not
know and I very much doubt the legal
authenticity of this thing, but if the Leader
of the House and Mr Pathak think that
such a commuttee can be given this power,
it is well and good, but you must remember
that the Subramaniam affair 1s a very munor
affair in the whole case That is why I
said that T have to perform a tragic duty,
because the whole discussion was directed
on a wrong path Mr Subramaniam who
tried to do some good because of his own
consequential mistakes had landed himself
in this trouble But who are the real cul-
prits ? The real culprits are those who have
encouraged this firm from 1952 to 1963
T do not mean any individual T mean the
whole Iron and Steel Ministry Tt 15 not
so simple a matter When 1 raived this
question of Mr Bhoothalingam T verv
earnestly tell you that T do not know this
man. T have no personal grudge agatnst him
But, Madam, only a few days back one
Mr Reddy, who was Private Secretary to.
Mr., T. T. Krishnamachari, goes to

Opposition in the House of Commons and . Calcutta . . .
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3 p.M,

ThHe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think you
should not mention names.

SuHri CHANDRA SHEKHAR : One offi-
cer of the Government of India goes to
Caleutta and 1 a club in the p.esence of
so many exporters and importers says that
Mr. wonandra Shekhar has been paid
Rs. 15,000 by Sahu Jain in order to malign
Mr, Bhoothalingam, and it has been said
that a pumber of those notes have been
given to the hon. Finance Minister, Mr.
Sachindia Chaudhuri, On a personal ex-
planation, Madam, I want that this soit of
piopaganda should be stopped forthwith and
1 shall request the Leader of this House and
this Government to muster courage to have
an enquiry into the whole thing, T would
have raised a question of piivilege in this
House but the officer and importers and
exporters and others are not ready to declare
that this was said. But this was communi-
cated to me yesterday, In U.P. some offi-
cers of this Government go and enquire
about my antecedents, This was told by one
of the highest officers of the U.P. Intelli-
gence Branch, Some of my hon. friends
say, why are you so sentimental? I am a
small man. I am a poor man. But I have
10 stand for my integrity, prestige and dig-
nity, and I request you, Madam, and request
this House to take note of it.

Under the circumstances I should like to
vay that the Iron and Steel Ministry for the
last nearly two decades has been the den
of social goblins who are out to devour
the sapling of* democratic life of our coun-
try. In 1956 what happened ? One indivi-
dual who in the eye of the police is an
impostor, s a crook, is a fraud, whatever it
was, was challaned by the Tron and Steel
Ministry. He gave an affidavit. Here is
the photostat copy of the note that Mr.
Bhoothalingam submitted to the Minister,
Mr, T. T. Krishnamachari, and T have pass-
ed it over, this particular document, to all
the relevant people in the Government of
India. I do not get any reply. What is
written there 7 1t is written that all arrange-
ments have been made by the S. P. Head-
quarters, by the medical experts, that this
particular individual will be declared insane

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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and cases will be started against him 1n
duferent parts of the country.

(Interruption)

AN Hon. MEMBER : Will he place it
on the Table ?

Siri CHANDRA SHEKHAR : 1 do not
place 1t. Anyone can see this document.
I say not only that, but that individual goes
o the court of law and the Sessions Judge
of Deiln 1n an order says that the S.P. 18
tampenng with the records of the particular
individual. Y ask the dignitaries of this
Government, what they have to say. He
may be a cheat, he may be a fraud, but he
1 a ctizen of this country. He was in a
high post of the Government of India get-~
ting Rs, 2,700 per month. He has got certi-
ficate from fifty most distingushed people
of this country and abroad. I do not want
to go into details. If this is the thing, I am
afrasd, Madam, that an individual who tries
to raise his voice against corrupt official and
wgainst corrupt Ministers, his integrity, his
I.fe, his property and his whole honour are
not safe.

So, Madam Deputy Chairman, 1 shall
1equest the Prime Minister, through you
that unless and until the Inquiry Committee
s given all the powers under the Com-
mssions of Inquiry Act, nothing can be
lone because the P.A.C. has said that there
1s no record of how many import licences
were given and to whom, Just think of it,
it is not known for the last twelve years
how many import licences worth how many
crores of rupees were given by the Govern-
ment of India. The country is suffering
from an economic crisis, is suffering trom
the after-effects of devaluation. The ion.
Minister of Steel is there, let him say if
there is any record of how munv import
licences were given during the twelve years.
It is in this report. 1 do not fabricate things.
These people are not going to give any
documents. If the hon. Prime Mmister or
if the Leader of the House finds that these
should be obtained, all these papers should
be seized, all the papers of the Amin Chand
Pyarelal group should be seized and im-
mediately police sheuld move, the S.P.E.
and CB.I. should move to see that records
are not tampered with and people are not
penalised and people are not harassed. Only
then justice can bs done.
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Once again, Madam, I congratulate the
Government for taking the imtial step, but
they should be more courageous and see to
it that the real culprnits are brought to
book
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SO AT AT AT Y, WX FEAT
AT 9Ta gAY at feT Fm graT =fge
WA T FY AR TG § FwST FEH
g W7, JeTHT TFEIE F eH
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FAT 98 TE EATET &Y 7 ST 22 F4 gaAT
AR AT P wEIE T A oFT
TR F@R @q fag ot a1 gageg
St ot Fwd fafae a9 & IR 7
5097 fXE g Fm Fg aaa g 7 A Tg AGT
Fg gFar % dlo wo o &1 ag fond
™ wqgdr frarg § dfea ag w7 aFar §
fr A= ot aw fgedr § gEra
afsad AT HHE FAT [AITHATE
g T oY F1€ gt feqe 9w A€y
FA T qHAT fIqR7 STAT GHS F A
FT AT &Y | 7 7 €T ¢ fF Freex
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arfad ®LFF 20 s F1 e s
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e Y FTarer TATTHATE § FANF Irgia
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AEIEEEE IR EAUEE R R
qTET 1 EIIT % ST TaAT F 7 gy
AT A |F &7 0 AT 3@ T fpay
ST TS & g1 / ST g 31 e F e
a7 grse abrAT gy el St A 5w
FeH & AU GRAT FIW | § FgAT
argar g fw @z ag wafaar o sy
ST ¥ ATH QR ET A G & 7% fagwa @
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faw & a1 &, au 1 F91 v F fow
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T, geER @u fag §® Ffaw
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g% ¥ 9w uqy fog #30 ™ 9 |
AR SAF) WINT TET T A A A W
T wiwT TEY of T T W= s dfeq
AT ATA A€ & AIAT TSI 4T | T
a4 9gdT & 9 Ig @& A FT CAUAR

FT FEAH! g OOMG T O & FE

FTFATR T FL | T TFI0Q & 908
St 5047 e T grir AT 55dY
e fag #71 uF JdieT § S9% 9%
AT gg AT 9IS SING o 3EE w0
AT ALT FIAT | 2, FIT AZT TAAT
fg &9 faaeae, 64§ uF qarer fwan
o7 ZET AT Tl AT FH F T
F 995 q ag amar arfw 57 o
% 9 W @ fgg S ¥ Iwwr
fpay @rgde fag 9 A7 18 AEAY
FAIH FTATATSEN 9i9 @=ay
¥ TR Y IqET | I AIFEC H 34T
LIS | N OF €IS #9147 At
feT gw & w31 W v gw SwHe
FAFE TEY T A gH Forde H 1190 |
AT 57 S0 & FE FAd fgA §F W
fgr T #23 & fr gw w9 aoae
7T & g | {67 o G249, 36 JuA |
Sta gata ot ar w5 5 f{on f&
SHATT FoFe A4 FLAF | 9 a7
a<raT g ar faarg &% & s F;m
Fg & a3 osuy % v @ #i
AT AT TET g9 a7 FCAN
SHIAEY | 3O WS gHEE gy A
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YT F1E AT Y 8 1 F (e gaga
F| UWR F7aT g, axi feanar g &
a1 A AT FI JTAT AT AT AT ATo
To Hlo HY ZT ATT ¥ ATAT @F &Y
ME AEATZET | TG FTS QT qTS Tl
& f 4Y &1 91w 1 o gfea gaT e
TY & £ g A g1 forawt o w0ewd
A1 §1 39 T TIAT TIH1 FY G TG
ST @I &Y | gehy da & JqY A TIA
g% gfefrde e wamde aeaq
FIL AAINHTTF AR GEO IR &
afzfeiza qUT 3 &7 9 AR T AW
FUET FUAT IN FT G&TE &1 al AF
qg a9 T 71 7 a9 ¢ 77 fafawey
g9 ATC I7 AATET § | 5HF IgAT R
far faer ot = wfeg fasrg 2o s 1
HAFT AT I GO LY A8 GE TG
frarza #R sftw Aeawr g1 #i FWw
F 5T AT TIC HR FHAG F THTL
FTFFTAR |
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AT 737 {5 T2

ot e A ¢ A AW T AF AT
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st areget W < & o § B
FEATAG IEAN TGN AT FHAE ?
T & §Y TG sATeT gANT AT g 1 AA
w9 A% B I &7 & oy i FT
TIHY &7 & FHT AT Y A &
2 | oot SR i 9w 3 uE-uw
98 &1 g & § | AT W) faers
F2X FA K178 7 ok 257 3 T w99
a3 AW VAT Y 4 WHA | gL 43 FT
aay 73 fafaeee #2 & ovq 1 o
F27 dfsg Ffawa 1, feT gw sama
f frm g & 7o I & foq ag foew-
AT g | 9 I %y {59 a3 € a@R
foar & oz T faew 3 Flt &
HIWA AL SR T FT 3T W HI
QAT T qTAT EOT A it 57 A A
a7 &) f5 g @<y § i gy 91
geeg wifaa g2 &)

[ 7 d3w 1]

Surr B. D. KHOBARAGADE (Maha-
rashtra) : Madam Deputy Chairman, first
of all I would like to congratulate the Mem-
bers of the Public Accounts Committee for
having submitted the Report after consi-
dering the matter without fear or favour.
In this House today we have listened with
attention to the speeches delivered by the
hon’ble Members. I have heard the speech
of Dr. Karmarkar. He has eloguently stat-
ed that no country can prosper and flourish
where corruption is rampant and he has also
stated that corruption should be rooted out.
But he, at the same time, stated that the
Opposition Memberg were rather indulging
in a witch-hunt. T do not know whether
he has gone through the Report of the
Public Accounts Committee. There is a
prima focie case made out that in these
particular deals there is corruption. Not only
that, in the Fiftieth Report the Public Ac-
counts Committee has recommended to the
Government that all these dealings should
be investigated and enquired into. When
there is a prima facie case made ovt by
the Public Accounts Committee about the
enquiry of all these deals, I do not under-
stand how Dr. Karmarkar can say that the
Opposition Members are indulging in witch-
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hunt. But T am a little bit satisfied to
find that at Jeast some Members from that
side have supported the Opposition point of
view. It only proves that the behaviour of
the hon. Minister concerned is not above
suspicion.

Madam, there has been no explanation as
to why the hon’ble Minister changed his
earlier orders. If one has to consider the
conduct of the Minister and the contradic-
tions in his statement, one has to draw the
conclusion that the conduct of the hon'ble
Minister was not above suspicion. 1 would
draw the attention of the House fo at least
two facts. First is that in his statement
made in the Lok Sabha on the 18th May
he has referred to his order as a draft
order. This particular point of view was
refuted by his own Secretary while giving
evidence before the Public Accounts Com-
mitice. The Committee im its Fifty-fifth
Report on page § says :

“It is significant to note that the orders
of the Minister dated 28th June, 1963
were specific, complete and final and they
were conveYed to the Iron and Steel Con-
troller as such on 29th June, 1963, In
view of the above facts the Committee
are unable to accept that these orders
were ‘in a draft form'.”

Madam, the hon'ble Minister has been a
Minister for the last so many years, Are we
to understand that the Minister does not
know which order is a draft and which
order is final and that he did not know
that the particular order was final since
he maintained that that particular order
was a draft order ?

Secondly, I would like to point out fo the
contradiction in his staterment, the justifica-
tion that he has tried to make out about
revising the earlier orders. For the first
time we were told that the Secretary did not
know why the Minister changed his earlier
orders. Then when the statement is made
on the floor of the Lok Sabha, the hon'ble
Minister gives an entirely different version.
In his statement he has given the first ground
for changing the order He was advised bv
the Transport Ministry that the order shonld
be revised, that the order should not be
applicable to other firms of Amin Chand
Pvarelal group but that it should be restrigt-
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| ed to the office of the Controller of Iron
and Steel ‘This is the second ground. The
third ground that he has given is—he gave
it when be appeared before the Public Ac-
counts Committee—that he revised the order
because the persons concerned tendered an
apology and gave an undertaking that they
would try to behave in future. These three
grounds have been given at three different
places on three different times,

Apart from that, Madam, I would like
to draw the attention of the House to the
two different statements, When we consi-
der these statements, it only indicates that
the Mrmister has uttered an untruth either
i the T.ok Sabhu or before the Public Ac-
counte Committee. This is what the Min's-
ter had to state in the Lok Sabha -

“On full consideration, T decided that
there was no case for conceding the re-
quest of the firm to be permitted to have
dealings with Iron and Stee! Controller
and that the orders of punishment should
stand in regard to the dealings with the
Tron and Steel Controller.”

After baving received a letter from that
firm and after having seen Mr. Jit Paul,
the hon’ble Minister came to the conclusion
that there was no necessity, no circum-
stance to revise the order. This is the state~
ment that the hon'ble Minister made in the
Lok Sabha Now there is another state-
ment made before the Public Accounts
Committee which contradicts the earlier
statement In para 2.7 on page 12 of the
Report the Committee observes :

“The Minister in his evidence however
emphasised that in view of the apology
and assurance of good conduct given by
the representative of the firm, he decided
to give another chance to this group of
firms.”

Y want to know from the hon. Minister
which of the two statements is correct. At
one place the hon’ble Minister savs that on
foll consideration he was not satisfied with
the explanation given by the representative
of the firm, and on second occasion when
he appeared before the Public Accounts
Committee he says that he was satisfied
with the apology tendered by the represen-
titives of the firm. If the statement given
in the Lok Sabha is correct, then the state-
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ment given before the P.A.C. must be wrong
and deliberately false, and if the statement
given before the P.A.C, is correct, the state-
ment made in the Lok Sabha is deliberately
false.

[MR. CHAIRMAN in the Chair]

Sir, I have to submit that the conduct of
the hon’ble Minister was not above suspi-
cion. The hon’ble Minister stated that he
had to give a chance to these people be-
cause they had tendered an apology
that they would behave properly. He has
also stated that the sinner too has a future.
We have to see what kind of sinner we
have to deal with. We have here the firm
of Amin Chand Pyarelal. Did not he know
that Amin Chand was a pauper before the
partition of this country? He was in
Lahore. a sort of a Munim. After partition
he came to this country. Before 1950 he
was only having a small shop, During the
course of 14 years he has been able to
amass great fortune, Did not the hon’ble
Minister know how he amassed all this
fortune ? Did he not know why this firm
was blacklisted, first in 1954 and again in
1963, Messrs. Surrendra  QOverseas was
blacklisted in 1956. The International Sani-
tary Engineers was blacklisted in 1954. All
these firms were blacklisted on a number
of occasions. How many times does the
hon'ble Minister want to give an opportu-
nity to such miscreants? Not on one
occasion but on a number of occasions the
firm of Aminchand Pyarelal and its asso-
ciates have been robbing this country of
crores of rupees and valuable exchange also
and even then the Minister wanted to give
one more chance and revised the order.
In my opinion I do not think there is any
bona fide reason for revising the orders. Of
course T cannot say that there is absolute
mala fides but T must say that there is com-
plete lack of bona fide in this case. Sup-
posing an accused stands in the dock, he
makes one statement before the investigat-
ing officer. another in one court and a third
in another court, then the presiding judee
will say: ‘You are shifting your own posi-
tion and therefore we cannot accept your
version and we find you guilty’. The same
thing has happened in this case. Mr. Subra-
maniam has changed his stand from time
in time and has given different versions
before different forums and therefore when
there id contradiction in his statements,
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when there 1s difference in his own stand,
we must point out that his conduct is not
bona fide. Therefore in view of these cir-
cumstances, I feel that there is no other alter-
native for Mr. Subramaniam but to resign
for one reason that there is no bona fide
reason for revising the order and secondly
for making a deliberately false statement
in the Lok Sabha or before the PAC. as [
have already pointed out. The second
point is that the Prime Minister in the other
House hat accepted to appoint a Committee
to enquire into all these matters. If this
demand is accepted, 1 do not see any reason
‘hv there should be any objection for
sppointing a Commission under the Act.
Because as Mr. Karmarkar pointed out, as
everybody is saying at the top of his voice
that corruption should be rooted out from
this country, then we must find out who
was the responsible person. We do not want
any kind of witch-hunt. The P.A.C. has
mentioned that many lapses are there and
things are not done properly and there are
certain motives behind it and has recom-
mended an enquiry. I do not see what
objection there can be to appoint a Commis-
sion of Inquiry.

The second point is, what should be the
terms of reference. The P.A.C. has men-
tioned that all the dealings should be cover-
ed by the Enquiry Committee. Therefore in
framing the terms of reference I hope the
Prime Minister will cover all those dealings.
Lastly T would say this. Of course I have
stated that the Minister should resign. But
what about the Government officers against
whom there are particular references ? In
regard to those who have been found respon-
sible by the Committee for all those deal-
ings, mv submission is that there cannot
be any impartial enquiry at all if these
officers are in office. Therefore all those
officers should be suspended. While accept-
ing the demand the Prime Minister has
agreed that there is a prima facie case against
those officers and if that is the position, then
those officers should be suspended. ¥ven if a
small peon is found guilty of accepting a
bribe, he is suspended and an enquiry is
started. When serious charges are made by
the P.A.C. why should they be allowed to
continue in office ? Therefore, if we want
that the enquiry should be fair and im-
partial, it is necessary that all those respon-
<iblz for these deals should be suspended
immediately.
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SHRI S. N. MISHRA (Bihar) : Mr, Chair-
man, I am coming almost, in a sense, at the
fag end of the debate and o I could realise
that I am a residuary legatee, for many of
the points have been covered during the
debate. But I must say that I have to
confess to a feeling of puzzlement with re-
gard to the trend the debate has taken in
this House, and that is particularly because
of two reasons. To my mind we are func-
tioning under two invisible constraints. They
may not be constraints in the theoretical
sense of the term but they are indeed cons-
traints in a practical semse, and I would
mention what they are. Unless the Houce
begins with the recognition that these two
constraints are there which provide the
framework of the discussion, the debate can-
not take the right turn. The first fact to
be taken into account is that the P.A.C, has
made a recommendation in this matter and
the P.A.C,, as i¢ generally admitted, is the
House in minjature. By the force of con-
vention, the recommendation of the P.A C.
is the recommendation of the House. There
has hardly been any instance when any re-
commendation of the P.A.C. has been altered
or modified by the House. So it could be
taken in a sense,—I am arguing in a practi-
cal way—it could have been taken for grant-
ed, that the recommendation of the P.A.C,
was probably going to be the recommenda-
tion of the House. T do not doubt the validity
of the point that the House has all the right
to modify this but by force of conveation
it has not done that in the past. That is
my submission. The second constraint pro-
vided was that the Government with great
alacrity conceded the recommendation made
by the Committee. Here, again, a point
could perhaps be made that if this decision
of the Government was announced in the
other House, this House was not obliged to
take it into account. This is a purely
technical point because thi¢ decision of the
Government which was announced in that
House quite a few days ago remains un-
contradicted in the newspapers. And so, it
could very well be squarely placed before
the House that the Government have with
great speed—and the Government must
deserve all congratulations in this regard—
accepted the recommendations of the Com-
mittee.

That being the position, to my mind, the
House should have addressed itself to the
question whether this step which has now
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been accepted by the Government is going
to be an adequate or sufficient step for the
purposes the House has in view or the
P.A.C. has in view.

A point has been made here that the
Committee which was recommended
by the P.AC. should have been
more comprehensive in its scope and that it
should have been under the Commissions
of Inquiry Act. That is the point made
by many Members. What are the doubts
and misgivings in that regard ? Probably,
it is feared that many facis which could
be brought to the notice of a Committee
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act can-
not be brought to this Committee because
of the restricted nature of the Committee
which has been accepted hy the Govern-
ment or which was recommended by the
P.A.C. 1 do not guite agree with that from
two points of view. Firstly, because the
Frime Minister in that House made it clear
—and T think if the Prime Minister’s state-
ment were made a little earlier, many doubts
and misgivings in the minds of hon. Mem-
bers could have been removed—that the
<cope of the Committee was going to be as
troad as necessary. If that is the assur-
ance from the Government, T do not know
what is the point that could be made with
regard to the scope of this Committee. So
I was saying that this was the only limited
point,

So. the point that we are now labouring
and many of my friends have heen labour-
ing has been-—either the argument is in
favour of or against the Minister—com-
pletelv beyond the ambit of the discussion.
The House at the moment is not in the
process of fixing responsibility. For that
purpose the Public Accounts Committee re-
commended that the auestion had to be
remitted to the care of a Committee. That is
what the Public Accounts Committee did
sav; T do not want to argue that the House
cannot convert itself into a court of inonirv
The Honse can function and it hae function-
ed on occasions as a court but this time
the House has not decided to do that. and
in the discussion that has taken place, the
point has not ben made that the House,
right here should convert itself into a court
of enquiry and try to fix responsibility.

Suri R. T. PARTHASARATHY
(Madras) : Does it mean that there has been
any precedent in the Housg of Commons ?
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Surr S. N. MISHRA : No; so I am saying
that that has not been the contention of
any Member. The limited objective with
which the House is grappling at the moment
is that this had to be remitted to the care
of a committce as was suggested by the
Public Accounts Committee. Therefore, the
question is not whether we should argue in
favour of the Minister or against the Minis-
ter. That would be, in fcat, prejudging the
issue. And, to my mind, keeping n view the
august nature of this body, it would have
been more in keeping with the dignity of
the House that allegations or counter-
allegations had not been made like this. And
I must tell you, Mr. Chairman, that I have
felt a great sense of agony not only during
the course of the debate that has taken place
today, but for the last few days, since this
matter had been before the country, that
there had been an atmosphere created in
which many kind¢ of elements have been
brought into this situation through the news-
paper columns. Even the question of the
North and the South has been raised. I must
assert, Mr. Chairman, that there is hardly
any person in the North, particularly in the
party to which I have the honour to belong,
who does not solidly stand behind Mr.
Subramaniam, and who does not think that
he is, in fact, one of the ablest Ministers
that the Congress Party could possess.

And I must submit to you, again, Sir, that
all this is not in the interest of the country.
After all, this is the leadership which has
firmly adhered to the democratic traditions
when about forty countries of Asia and
Africa have tumbled down and there is no
democracy in those countries; after all, this
is the leadership consisting of persons like
Mr. Subramaniam, of whom we are proud,
who have given such a bright record. And
in this case also what has happened ? The
Prime Minister has rightly deserved the
congratulations and the praise of not only
her countrymen but also of people from cut-
side, for quick and hard decisions. She has
given the example that the Indian woman-
hood is not only as soft as the morning fog
but also as hard as granite. And that is,
in fact, the magnificent leadership which
the Prime Minister has provided to us.

So I was saying that, to my mind, the
whole episode, the whole story—tragic story,
I should think—is of a Minister who has
landed himself in trouble because of his
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-ver-confidence in himself, over-confidence
. his own integrity, over-confidence in his
sund and untainted judgment and in his
,can conscience in this matter. In fact,
cou:d accuse Mr, Subramaniam of nothing
.de. And I must say this to the satisfac-
jon of Mr. Subramaniam that nota single
oice either in this House or in that House

whispered that there had been anything
aady about it. I hasten to add perhaps
onc hon. friend said, “What could be more
shady than this ?” I say, “where is the
shade ?” At least those who are sensible do
1wt have the eye to gee that shade. We have
not seen any shade in this matter. So I
was saying that I could accuse Mr. Subra-
maniam of being over-confident to the point
of saying that Mr. Subramaniam could do
no wrong. You can imagine, Mr. Chairman,
Mr. Subramaniam jumping to his feet—
~hen it was said in the other House that it
was Mr. Subramaniam who presided over
that Department during those days—, rely
ing on his integrity and with great alacrity,
saying that he was not. Can you think
that he did so though he was conscious of
it; he did so thinking that he could get away
with it although he was the Minister who
presided over the destiny of that Ministry
at that time ? That must be farthest from
his mind. And not only that, I must say,
it showed the timber and fibre of the Minis-
ter when he did not hesitate to appear before
the Public Accounts Committee and subject
himself to the most gruelling cross-eXami-
nation to which any person could be sub-
jected. So I accuse Mr. Subramaniam of
nothing else but over-confidence in himself
and in his integrity—about that there is
absolutely no doubt. And there is another
thing too. I did not know that Mr, Subra-
maniam has also got a philosophical trait
in his character. When he appeared before
the Public Accounts Committee he said
that every sinner has a future . . .

* Surr ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : That
i¢ obvious,

SHR S. N. MISHRA : . . . and that re-
minded me that the Minister has infinite
faith in the corrective mechanism of the
human nature. He thought that the person
was going to behave himself in the future.
and that is clear from the letter which was
written by Mr, Jit Paul who has become so
prominent as a result of the discussions that
have been taking place on the Reports of
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the Pubbc Accounts Committee, Now, 1
would not go nto the detaild of that letter.
L would only like to submut to you that
this showed that he was placing a great
deal of faith in human nature. Not that
he was becoming generous of charitable; he
was keeping his grip on the matter quite
firmly; he was not allowing that fellow to
get away with a booty, and he was not
seducing in any sense the quantum of the
punishment which he richly deserved. There-
fore, he said that the sphere in which he
was making so much money must be com-
pletely shut out to him, and that remained
in spite of what has come to be called the
1oning down of the rigour of the previous
order. So he was trying to sack that fellow.

Now, Mr. Chairman, 1 must submit that
the House must not behave Iike a flat fish
looking to one aspect of the matter. That
remrunds me of what Mr, Khrughchev said
about some of the communists—they be-
haved like flat fish looking to only one side
and not to the other side. We have been
looking, many of my friends even on this
side, I was a little surprised, only to the
negative aspects of this matter; we have
not been looking to the positive aspects of
the matter. These negatives do not require
to be argued with the skill of a lawyer, That
we have never done. We are not going to
behave like a lawyer in this matter—that
15, in a purely technical or legalistic way.
But there are many extenuating circum-
stances which did weigh with the Minister.
What were the extenuating circumstances,
particularly in this matter, of toning down
the rigour of the previous order ? The first
extenuating circumstance. to my mind is
this. Mr. Subramaniam has been one of
the persons, who has been concerning him-
self with the economic problems and the
economic development of the country. He
was, therefore, feeling very much concern-
ed, not only about the business morality—
that of course was important and there-
fore he chastised them—but he was also
feeling a Jittle concerned about what would
happen to the production units under the
care of this very firm. That was also one
of the points to be considered no doubt.
And, secondly, the opinion of the Transport
Ministry that in shipping business at least
this firm was not doing very badly and.
thirdly, the unqualified apology of the firm,
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Now it may be that we can call 1t an
error of judgment. If that is so, then I do
not thunk that much must be read into it.
In saying all this, in fact, I am myself
treading on the ground on which I thought
the House shouid not have treaded, But
even so I am simply pointing out by way
of example that that could be another aspect
of the matter which should not have been
lost sight of by the House.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : I am afraid you have
exceeded your time. You can take apother
minute.

Suri S. N, MISHRA : Another one or
two minutes. Then, Mr. Chairman, T would
also say a word about this—whether this
malter, in the case of a Minister, should be
referred to a Commission of Inquiry. I
am going to dwell on this not because I
have any sympathy with the Ministers. We
must be very ruthless in dealing with the
Ministers. 'There can be absolutely no
doubt about that. But in the case of Mr.
Malaviya it was not a Commission of
Inquiry that was appointed. It did not,
however, mean that the result that ensued
from that inquiry wag less cruel or less
ruthless. So I do think that there can ba
no apprehension in respect of this matter
that this procedure is not going to do justice
to the matter.

And lastly one word, because my time is
over. Does the House think that in any
way there has been culpable negligence on

12 part of the Minister ? If the “Vinister
had acted in that way, in fact, it would have
resulted in los¢ to the coantry, But T can
say that there has been no loss either to
the country or to the Government as a
result of the action of the Minister. With
thesec words, Mr. Chairman, I would like to
sum up that the Government has taken the
right course, it hag taken the decision with
the greatest speed to remit the whole matter
to a committee of enquiry and we are quite
clear in our mind¢ that there is going to be
a thorough probe into the matter.
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Mr, Subramaniam, would you like to say
something ?

Surt C. SUBRAMANIAM : Mr, Chair-
man, Sir, while I am standing here not in an
enviable position still it has given me great
consolation that most of the Members who
spoke expressed some confidence in my inte-
grity. I can give them this assurance, that
this is not misplaced, This is what I am
prepared to say just now. The previous
speaker, my hon. friend Shri Mishra men-
tioned about my over-confidence, As a
matter of fact, it was that which was the
starting point of all this trouble. I jumped
up to say | was not the Minister concerned
Sir, unfortunately, when this matter came
up before the Public Accounts Committee I
was not informed about it that this matter
was under discussion and it was being ques-
tioned. And even when the Report was
submitted where there was a para mention-
ed about me, even though I was pot named
as such, even then it was not brought to my
notice. And then when this matter came up
before the Lok Sabha during Question time
then also I was blissfully ignorant. But when
my honourable colleague the present Steel
Minister passed on the name of the Minis-
ter who was administering the portfolio
even at that time unfortunately, I was not
informed about it. That is why when this
matter came up and I happened to be pre-
sent there accidentally, then because of my
confidence or in my ever-confidence, I
jumped up and said I could not have been
the Minister.

Apart from that, Sir, I am sorry to say
many things have been loaded against me
in many matters. For example, with regard
to the interpretation of the 55th Report,
1 would like hon. Members to read the first
paragraph of Chapter II where it has been
stated :

t{ ] Hindi transliteration.

[27 AUG. 1966 ]

Repory of the P.A.C. 474

“The preceding paragraphs represent
the findings and conclusions of the Com-
mittee which they arrived at after hearing
the representatives of the Ministry and
would have been embodied as a final
report of the Committee to the House.”

In fact the report to this effect was draft-
ed and approved by the Committee on the
26th July, 1966. But on the afternoon of
the 27th July my request came and then
Chapter II was drafted and this was read
out in the able speech of Mr. Gujral in
which he has pointed out how after examin-
ing me they have not confirmed what they
had stated in the 50th Report or what they
had stated in the first chapter. Unfortunately
on this chapter of the Report of the
Public Accounts Committee the newspapers
put out glaring headlines saying——Strictures
confirmed. After all, when the press wants
it, it can create any impression it likes. After
that when 1 met a friend and we were dis-
cussing this he said, “The Public Accounts
Committee confirmed the strictures. The
papers say so.” How can you say they
have not ? After all, the press is omniscient
and they can create any impression in the
country. It is unfortunate that this aspect
of the matter even when it has been brought
out in the discussions in the House and by
the Speaker and all these are cut out, that
obscurity and all those things happened
before my examination and after my exami-
nation these terms have not been used, these
things have not been played down by the
press. Certainly nobody would like to ex-
pose the mistake that he had made in the
way the thing was initially reported. This
is one thing,

Then again in spite of the fact that T have
taken charge only in April, 1962, 1 have
all 2long been somehow associated with all
those deals for which the Secretary and the
officials have been found fault with, as if
they took place during my regime. Even re-
cently, a few days back, I saw a caricature
showing me with, steel deals of 1959—62 in
my hands. 1 saw that caricature, but that
was the time when 1 was Minister for some
other portfolio and in the Madras Govern-
ment. This is how circumstances have been
built up and very many other stories were
also started. I have to go on contradicting
all sorts of stories. This unfortunately is the
atmosphere which has been brought about,
And therefore I am not surprised that some
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Members like my hon. friend Shri Arjun
Arora, having perhaps read only a brief
report or brief outline should have . . .

SHrRI ARJUN ARORA : I have read the
full Report thoroughly and I challenge the
hon., Minister to read out to me a single
sentence from any Report of the Public
Accounts Committee in which they have
exonerated him.

Sari C. SUBRAMANIAM : It is all right.
I am not arguing with him. I am only bas-
ing my argument on the contents of the
Report and anybody can read the Report
and anybody can understand it.

As I was saying, it is in this atmosphere
that judgment is being made. As far as I
am concerned, as I have already stated, my
administrative record is an open book. Not
only about, this act, but for the last fifteen
years that [ have functioned, I do not mind
any parliamentary commission or any sort
of commission going into all my doings dur-
ing these fifteen years. If there is one act in
which I have taken advantage of my posi-
tion or my personal gain or personal
interest, I hereby withdraw from public
life altogether and I shall retire into obli-
vion. I am prepared to do that. Therefore,
it is not a question whether I have gone
wrong or not. I am not claiming that I am
perfect in everything. But it is a question
of how I have functioned during these
fifteen years. That is what matters, There-
fore, if the House should think that there
should be an enquiry I am not going to
stand against it. On the other hand I will
welcome it because it will be an opportu-
nity for me to clear myself. But that is a
question for the Prime Minister to decide.

And many other insinuations have been
made and it has also been said that I should
resign. Certainly it is for the Prime Minis-
ter to take a decision on this matter. As
far as I am concerned, all I can say is
that I have acted as a man should act under
similar circumstances., That is what I am
prepared to say. Therefore it is for the
Prime Minister of the country to take a
decision on this matter. If an enquiry is
to be there I am not going to shirk it. But
the other aspect of the matter also should
bo considered and that is whether in a
situation of this sort if an enquiry is held
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in this way whether it would facilitate the
functioning of the Ministers because parti-
cularly in economic matters we have to give
so many decisions and in taking decisions
on these matters certainly we do not hear
the evidences on both sides and the argu-
ments and then write the judgment. We
have to come to quick decisions and on
economic matters we give 25 per cent for
quick decisions, not hasty or rash decisions
but quick decisions. This aspect has to be
kept in mind and if every action is question-
ed later on like this in a court of law
then certainly it will cramp the functioning
not only of the Ministers but also of the
officers, All this will have to be taken into
account; not that I am pleading in extenua-
tion of my case, but all these things will
have to be kept in mind and if in the
balance any decision is taken, I shall cer-
tainly submit to it. Therefore it is I speak
with some confidence in this House and I
speak with some confidence anywhere, be-
cause as far as I am concerned, as I have
already stated before you, Sir, in my view
I have not done anything wrong. But it
is not merely as somebody said my being
confident that I have not done anything
wrong but others also being satisfied that
I have not done anything wrong. Therefore
if any process has to be gone through,
certainly 1 will not hesitate to accept that
decision. I do not think I should say any-
thing more.

Thank you.
4 PM.

SHRIMATT INDIRA GANDHI: Mr.
Chairman, Sir, hon. Members have got
rather excited, especially hon. Members of
the Opposition, and when they are excited
and angry they are apt to be swept away
by their own eloquence. I hope they will
excuse me if I am not swept away, nor
even impressed, by this eloquence, because
it merely hides the hollowness of their argu-
ments. This is not the first time we have
had such excitement, nor is it the first time
that not only one Minisier but the entire
Government has been asked to resign. This,
in fact, is a regular feature of this House
and it has also become an unfortunate
thing . . .

Dr. GOPAL SINGH (Nominated) : The
other House.
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SHrRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : Here also

I have heard this demand earlier on, There-
fore, Sir, this type of eloquence neither
moves me, nor convinces me, nor makes
any difference in my thinkinz, Sir, I have
a very responsible job on hand. It is to
guide this country at the most critical period
of its history; it is to guide the people
through at a time of great sulfering and
hardship and it is at this time all efforts
are being made to misguide the people,
misguide the people not only in the matter
of character assassination of which we have
become familiar in these last years but
misguide them even in things which are
vital to their very existence, in the matter
of food, delivery of food, distribution of
food. Just now we are facing a strike in
Bengal which, if it goes throu:h, will greatly
prevent food reaching a large number of
people because it affec.s the drivers of |
trucks, those who are supposed to take the
stocks of food. )

SHrl A. P. CHATTERJEE: That is
irrelevant.

SuriMan IND'RA GANDHI : It is not
irrelevani. 1 am just saying how the
Opposttion works up an atmosphere .

Suri D. L. SEN GUPTA : Why do they
strike ?

SHrt A. P. CHATTERIJEE : Is that the
issue now ?

SHrRiMATI INDIRA GANDHI : 1 think
hon. Members who have strayed so far
away from the matter on hand are hardly
in a position to say that somebody else is
off the point.

However, Sir, I do not wish to go into
all these matters here. I have said before,
and I repeat today, and I shall continue
to repeat, that I shall be second to none
in seeing that anybody who is guilty of
corrupiion, anybody who is guilty of wrong
doing, is punished, but 1 must say equally
strongly and with all the emphasis at my
command that I am not going to be bul-
lied, not by the Opposition, not by anybody
at all. Sir, T think the way the Opposition
is trying to take this country is disgrace-
ful.
Who is there who can say that every Indjan
is corrupt, every firm is corrupt, every
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Are we a nation of corrupt people ? |

Minister is corrupt ? Is this not the most
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utter nonsense ?  Is this¢ not something
which has brought disrepute to our cousn-
try all over the world, in the Press of the
world, in the eyes of the world?

(Interruptions)

Suri ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE: No-
body has said that everybody is corrupt.

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : 1 am pot
yielding.

Suri A. P. CHATTERIJEE: Don’t be
sentimental.

Surr M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Here
we are discussing the Report of the P.A.C.
and . . .

MRr. CHAIRMAN : She has not yielded.

Suri G. MURAHARI: Nobody has
said everybody in the country is corrupt.

SHrIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Several
Members of the Opposition have levelled
a general charge of corruption against the
Government, not only against the Minister
for Food. I have been sitting here all day.
You are quite free to look up the records
after the debate is over. This charge hag
been levelled. I know, there are faults
in the Government; I know that we are not
perfect. I know equally well that no other
Government is going to be more perfect.
I know that if we make mistakes it is be-
cause we are humap beings., Whenever any
point of corrupion has been shown up it
has been gone into and people have been
punished. It is not a matter, it is not
something whi-h always comes in the open
but nevertheless it is something that is being
done all the time. Everything that has
come to my notice has immediately been
enquired into. Sometimes it takes time be-
cause many people have to be consulted
and papers have to move from one place
to another and so on and so forth. But
never has anything like this been hidden.
Therefore I want to repeat that in this
matter, as’ in any other matter, we shall
certainly take all steps which have to be
taken. Sir, it was on the 4th of August,
you will remember, that T came to you
accompanied by two other Ministers to
inform you of our decision to set up this
Committee of Enquiry. It was long ago
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[Shrimati Indira Gandhi.]
but for some reason we were advised (hat
we should not announce it publicly. There-
fore there was delay in the announcement.
It was I think—J do not have the exact
date—on the 12th August that the Minister
of Iron and Steel wrote to the Chairman
of the Public Accounts Committee inform-
ing him of this decision. This Commitiee
is in complete accordance with the recom-
mendation of the P.A.C. 1 should like to
announce, Sir, the membership of the Com-
mittee. It will consist of as Chairman,
Shri A. K. Sircar, ex-Chief Justice of India,
Shri V. S. Hejmadi, former Chairman of
the UPS.C., Shri P, C. Padhi, former
Chairman of the Central Board of Revenue
and a former Depuiy Comptroller and
Auditor General. Now under the Commis-
sions of Inquiry Act we can confer upon
this Committee all the powers that the
Committee may require in ord:r to make a
full and complete investigation into all the
transactions referred to in the Report of
the P.A.C. 1 should like to assure the
House that we op this side are as anxjous
.as those sitting opposite ta have a thorough
probe into the action of everyone who has
.committed any default or any irregularity
:and this Committee will be able effectively
to carry out this probe.

Since 1T am on my feet I would like to
add just one other point about officials. It
has been a custom, Sir, that the nameg of
-officials will not be taken on the floor of
the House because they are not here to
defend themselves. As with Ministers of
anybody else or with officials, if they are
zuilty, if anything comes up against them,
an enquiry will certainly be made and if
they are guilty they will be punished but to
create this kKind of atmospherz, I must sub-
mit, Sir, has created uncertainty in the
Government. 1t creates hesi‘ancy in taking
decisions and it does slow down the whole
business of Government. Some hon. Mem-
bers were surprised at the disposal of a file
in 48 hours. I might inform them—
though T am naturally not able to speak for
every Minister—that the files in my Depart-
ment are cleared within 24 hours with
rare exceptions. So, Sir, we want to cer-
tainly maintain that. I think our administra-
tive service has a high reputation here and
abroad and it is comparable to the adminis-
tration of any country. Tbercfore while
we should not condone any wrong doing—1I
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have repeated this several times and 1 hope
there will be no misgiving on this point—
at the same time I must appeal to all con-
cerned that they should not in any way
do anything which will reduce the efficiency
and the efficacy of the services or demoralise
them in any way.

Suri A, P. CHATTERJEE : If they bave
any efficiency.

SHriMAT) INDIRA GANDHI: I am
sorry that some may be inefficient; some
may have other faults but certainly a gene-
ral charge cannot be levelled against the
whole service and 1 hope that in the interests
of efliciency and good Governmen: we will
keep these matters in view when we make
such allegations.

Thank you,

Tue MINISTER or  EXTERNAL
AFFAIRS (SarpAR SWARAN SINGH) :
Mr. Chairman, 1 want to say a few words.
I am intervening for about five minutes.

- Mr. Chairman, I had no intention to inter-

vene, but one or two things had been said
and 1 thought that I should put the record
straight and place things in their proper
perspective. I need hardly remind you,
Mr. Chairman, that I came here as a Mem-
ber of this august House, Rajya Sabba, in
1952 and since then here and in the other
House 1 have had the fortune, honour and
responsibility of serving the country in
sevcral Ministries, I am trying to recollect,
because some hon. Members have mention-
ed earlier years, as to whar was my charge
in a particular year, to which a reference
has been made. I would like to remind
the hon. Member, who is so interested in
history, that from 1952 to 1957 I was in
charge of Works, Housing and Supply. In
that capacity, being in charge of Supply,
several cases, thousands of cases, must have
come to me and in proper routine I might
have passed several orders, Some I might
have initialled. In others it might have been
written : “The Minister has seen™ or “As
desired by the Minister, this order is pass-
ed.” There is nothing suspicious, nothing
underhand, nothing improper or againat
procedure in disposing of these cases. From
1957 to 1962 1 was Minister-in-charge of
Stecl, Mines and Fuel and I would like to
say categorically that for that period I take
full respoesibility for the functioning of
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the Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel. 1
do not want to be apologetic. During those
five years, some hon. Members—I can see
their faces—were Members here even at
that tume. Now, this case, the case of
Messrs. Amin Chand Pyarelal and several
other cases of several other steel firms have
been comung up here from time to time
1 myself have answered several questions,
but I must confess that I have never had
this type of feeling, this type of atmosphere
that is now being sought to be created, some-
times by direct statements, which they have
not the courage to substantiate, and some-
times by insinuations. I strongly repudiate
these insinuations, which are not borne out
either by facts or by the circumstances.
Now, it has been said that this firm was
blasklisted. Now, I cannot say as to when
it was blacklisted and when it was lifted
and I do not carry all these things in my
head. The present Ministry that I am deal-
ing with is the fifth in the long chain of
service. I try to forget it, when I leave
charge of any Ministry and it is for either
the Secretary or others to take the follow-
up action and do whatever they intend to
do with regard to those cases. 1 can say
with a certain measure of confidence that
once 1 have left a Ministry, I have never
cared to give advice, unless it was sought,
or taken any interest either in the officers
or in the transactions or even in the matter
of policy that might be pursued, except
whep the case comes to the Cabinet.

Then, much has been said that I gave
permits or I gave import licences. 1 want
to make it absolutely clear that it is not
within the authority, it is not within the
purview, it is not within the competence
of any Minister to give any permit or any
import licence or the like. All that is
controlled by certain procedure. The Minis-
ter can ensure and it is his duty to ensure
and undertake responsibility to see that
the normal procedures that are applicable
have been followed and must have been
followed. Now, T am pot going into details,
because T have not looked into any file or
any paper, but if there is any lapse or any
irregularity, I am responsible. I am not run-
ning away from it. I do not want to be
apologetic. There is no use raising a type
of atmosphere in which things are said,
sometimes half said and sometimes they
arte said in a manner which is not either
straightforward or clean. I want to make
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it absolutely clear that in the matter of
issue of permits, in the matter of issue of
import licences, 1t is not the procedure that
any matter comes to the Miniser, unless,
of course, somebody has complained, If
some hon. Member or some other people
have complained that some permit or some
import licences have been issued wrongly,
then the matter comes to the Mimster,
He has a look at it and then either approves
of 1t or disapproves of it. A party which
may have been refused comes to the Minis-
ter and says it hay been wrongly refused.
He may send for the file and he may lock
into it. So, it is absolutely wrong fo sug-
gest that I had issued any permits or I had
issued any import licences or the like. These
must have been done in the normal routine.
Unless a particular case i¢ mentioned, simply
to say there are files in which it is written :
“The Minister has seen" or “The Minister
desires”, 1s not good. T say there must be
lakhs of files in the Secretariat in which [
have said : “I desire this to be done”, in
which I have said : “I have seen the file"
or my Secretary or my Private Secretary
must have said that the Minister has been
the file. So, there is nothing suspicious or
nothing underhand in dealing with these
matters. I have dealt now with four Minis~
tries which are controversial, four economic
Munisiries, viz.,, Works, Housing and Supply,
Steel, Mines and Fuel, Railways and then
Food and Agriculture. Now, in all these
years T must have dealt with firms. My
friend here is reminding me of Commerce
and Consumer TIndustries as one of these
economic Ministries which was under my
charge. During this period I have appear-
ed before this House and I have not seen
an atmosphere to defend like this. T take
full responsibility for all that happened
during this period and it is no use carrying
on this type of campaign, this type of in-
nuendoes and this type of insinuations. Now,
a decision has been taken that the matter
will be examined. Surely they will examine
and find out if the procedures have been
properly followed or not followed and these
things will be before the House and before
the country. Till that T would appeal that
there should not be this type of thing which
unnecessarily creates a feeling of uncertainty
and discourages people. These are heavy
responstbilities that have to be carried and
in the discharge of those responsibilities this
type of thing, which is being bandied about,
is neither responsible nor fair. At any rate
it is not in our interest.
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Suri M. C. CHAGLA: Mr. Chairman, this
House today has created a new precedent. In
all its history this is the first time that a Re-
port of the Public Accounts Committee is
being discussed and T am most anxjous, with
your permission, to lay down certain rules of
procedure which shall guide us in future, be-
cause, as I said, it is something new that we
are doing. In the other House the proce-
dure might have been discussed, but we
are doing it for the first time. We are a
chamber of elders and we should be careful
that in creating a precedent we lay down
rules of procedure for our own self-protec-
tion and for the institution to which we be-
long and of which we are proud. Now,
let us understand the nature of the PAC.
1t is one of the most Tmportant committees
that Parliament appoints. It is the watch-
dog of Parliament. It js really the watch-
dog of the nation. It supervises the spend-
ing of money by Government departments
and Ministries. It sees to it that moneys,
which are appropriated by law, are pro-
perly spent, It sees to it that there is no
waste, that there is no corruption, that there
is no dishonesy, that there is no excess and
it looks at expenditure from every point of
view. But then may I point this out that
it is not a judicial body? 1t is not an
investigating body and for obvious reasons.
Only representatives of the Government or
the Ministries appear before the Committee,
never the person concerned. Now, take
this Bhoothalingam affair. The person who
appeared before the Committee was the
present Secretary, Mr. Bhoothalingam never
appeared and naturally according to ordi-
nary rules which govern any judicial pro-
cess, you cannot condemn a person without
hearing him, without giving him an oppor-
tunity to defend himself, without telling him
what the charge against him is and without
hearing his witnesses. if he wants to call
witnesses. Therefore, important as this Com-
mittee is and must as we appreciate and
have realised its importance we must bear
in mind the fact that it is not a judicial
body. It is not an investigating body. What
are its functions ? Its functions are, having
examined the accounts, to make recommen-
dations to Government. It is for Govern-
ment either to accept the recommendations
or not to accept the recommendations. 1
am not suggesting that the recommendations
of the Public Accounts Committee shall not
come before the House. They do come
before the House. T tell you how. They
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also come before the other House. As
far as the other House is concerned they
come when a Minister goes for demands for
grants, At that time it is open to that
House to say, “We will not vote your sup-
plies because you have not complied with
the suggestions made by the Public Ac-
counts Committee”. This House has not
got the right to vote supplies. So we can-
not follow that procedure. But here questions
can be asked of Ministers, discussion could
be had, resolution can be moved, but the
report as such is not discussed. Now that
we are discussing the report may I suggest
for the consideration of the House that
we should not adopt any resolution approv-
ing or disapproving of the Public Accounts
Committee ? It would be a very serious
step to take. I find that there are substitute
motions which approve and appreciate the
decision of the Public Accounts Committee.
If a Member can move such a motion, what
is there to prevent another Member moving
a motion next time that this House dis-
approves of the decision of the Public Ac-
counts Committee 7 Do not forget that this
is not a political Committee. It is not a
party Committee; it is a Committee which
rises above parties. As I shid, it is a2 Com-
mittee which is the watchdog of Parliament.
Parliament as a whole cannot scrutinise all
these accounts, all this expenditure. There-
fore, this important Committee is set up,
and 1 must express my gratiude to this
Committee for the very fine work they have
done. Bat let us not reduce this Com-
mittee to a political Committee. Let us not
bring this Committee into the arena of
party conflict. Once you bring it here and
start moving resolutions, I am sure the im-
portance, the prestige, the status of the
Committee will disappear. Therefore, I beg
of this House, as those on the Treasury
Benches begged of that House, not to press
for the substitute motions. You had a dis-
cussion. 1 could have taken up a point of
nrocedure that we should not discuss the
Report at all. But we have nothing to
hide, nothing to conceal, and we said all
right, let the House discuss it. But let us
not lay down a wrong procedure which will

prejudice the very importance of this Com-
mittee.

What has this Committee recommended ?
May I read the recommendation ? This is
very important. Thi¢ is at page 106 of the
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50th Report. That is the sole recommenda-
tion made by this Committee :

“The Sub-Committee therefore suggest
that these cases should be investigated by
a high powered Committee which should
consist of a person of the status of a
High Court judge; an officer from the
office of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India; an officer from the
Central Board of Revenue well-versed in
Customs Law, Import and Export (Con-
trol) Act, 1947 and Income-tax Law.”

The Prime Minister in announcing the names
of the Committee has gone beyond the re-
commendation of the Committee. We do
not have a High Court Judge; we have
got an ex-Chief Justice of India as the
Chairman of the Committee. Is there any
person here in this country who can inspire
greater confidence than one who has presid-
ed over the Supreme Court and who ha¢
been the Chief Justice of this country ? The
other two have experience in various phases
of administration, various departments of
administration, various sections of adminis-
tration. Therefore, the whole House should
compliment the Prime Minister and the
Government of which d¢he is the head in
having accepted thi¢ recommendation and
announced this Committee. May I supple-
ment something to what the Prime Minister
said ? There has been an apprehension in
certain  sections of this House that this
Committee will not be able to function as
well as a Commission of Inquiry. That
apprehension ig baseless. I have got the
Act here. I do not want to trouble the
House by reading the section but I want to
assure the House that under that Act all
the powers of a Commission of Inquiry can
be conferred upon this Committee. If the
Chairman tells us, “Look, we want these
powers which a Commission has”, all we
have got to do i¢ to ixsue a notification and
confer the powers. They can call witnesses,
they can seize papers, they can do everything
that a Commission of Inquiry does. After
all what do you want ? You want a probe
into this case. So do we. We are against
corruption as much as you. T agree that some
of the things are shably, they are scandalous.
1 feel as strongly about it as you do, and 1
am as anxious as you are that these trans-
actions should be looked into. A thorough
probe should be made and the guilty party
should be brought to book. I assure this
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House that through the instrumentality of
this Committee a probe will be made. Bvery
conceivable power will be given to this
Committee and whoever is found guilty,
never mind how high he is, will be brought
to book. Is there any other recommenda-
tion in this Report? That is all. That is
the recommendation made by this Com-
mittee, 5

Now I come to the merits, The whole
case is 1n a very narrow ambit, and for the
purpose of my argument I am going to con-
fine myself to documentary evidence. Re-
collections may be mistaken, memories may
fade, but documents speak for themselves.
When 1 was a Judge, it used to be said,
witnesses may lie but circumstances do not.
The same axiom with a little adaptation
might be applied to this case, Discard wit-
nesses, discard oral testimony, discard what
X or Y said. Look at the documents of this
case, and I have every confidence that , . ,
(Interruption). 1 am going to take you
through the documents and if you have a
little patience with me, I hope to satisty
you that there is absolutely no case what-
ever against the Minister of Food which
calls for any censure by this House or any
other body.

Sart LOKANATH MISRA : If you are
setting vp a Committee, why should you
judge about the merits ?

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : All sorts of things
are said. For the purpose of record T must
set it right,

Sur1 A. P. CHATTERJEE: You are
referring it to a Committee, Why should
YOu go into the merits ?

SHr1 M. C. CHAGLA : Let me make it
clear. What is going before the Committee
is the transaction and not the conduct of
the Minister.

(Interruption)

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: I would
specifically like to have an assurance from
the Ieader of the House whether it is a
fact or not that Mr. Subramaniam’s action
so far as it relates to the 50th and 55th
Reports of the Public Accounts Committee
would also be gone into by the Com-
mijttee.
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SHr1 M. C. CHAGLA : I tell you what
#s the transaction. There is only one trans-
action in the 50th Repo:t which refers to
my hon. colleague, the Food Minister. That
is the only one which is at page 92, para-
graph 4,128 :

“The Sub-Committee are unable to
understand the circumstances under whish
the Minister changed his previous orders
so soon that the business suspension with
M/s. Aminchand Payarelal group of firms
should not be communicated to other
Government Departments.”,

On this there 1s no dispute about facts. The
question is of inference. The only suggestion
against my hon, friend is that he changed an
order and the Committee does not under-
stand the reason for it.

SHrRr M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: It is
very important.

Smrt G, MURAHARYI: The point is
whether that particular issue of changing
the order is going before the Committee.
The entire discussion was based on one
question that the Minister changed his
orders. Now the Leader of the House comes
out with the suggestion that it was just an
inference and therefore that particular
matter is not going before the Committee.

SHr1 M, N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Do not
put words in his mouth.

SHRI G. MURAHARI : We would like to
know whether . , .

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : T can say this
that the terms of reference have not been
drawn up. I can only say that all the
transactions referred to in the 50th Report
will be referred to the Committee for in-
vestigation.

Surt G. MURAHARI : The entire work-
ing of the Steel Ministry.

Surr ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Not
only the transaction.

Sur1 M. C. CHAGLA : If my hon, friend
will have patience and will see the terms of
reference, he will be as much satisfied with
the terms of reference as, I am sure, he is
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satisfied with the personnel of the Com-
mittee, It is no use . ..

Sur1 G. MURAHARI : He should have
given the terms of reference,

Sur1 M, C. CHAGLA : We have not got
the terms of reference. So, I cannot enlighten
you.

SRl G. MURAHARI : 1t is going on for
the last one month . . .

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : If our inteation
is to have a thorough probe, a proper probe,
then we are as anxious as you are , . .

Suri A, P, CHATTERJEE : But the way
to hell is paved with good intentions. Will
you kindly disclose the terms of reference ?

MRr. CHAIRMAN : The way to hell is
paved with many things.

Suri NIREN GHOSH : One clarifica-
tion I would like to have . . .

Surt ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Only
a minute ago, the Leader of the House said
that the conduct of the Minister will not be
gone into by the proposed Committee, But
his subsequent remarks create an impression
‘hat it might be included in the terms of
reference and the particular conduct of the
Minister on which the Public Accounts Com-
mittee has commented will be gone into by
the Committee. I would like to have a cate-
gorical reply from the Minister. There
should be no hesitation.

Sar1 M, C. CHAGLA : I have given a
categorical answer—I will repeat it—that the
Comnmittee will enquire into and investigate
all the transactions referred to in the 50th
Report dealing with the Department of Iron
and Steel.

Surr NIREN GHOSH ; Sir, . . .

Saurt  AWADHESHWAR  PRASAD
SINHA : Let him finish his speech.

Sart ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : The
circumstances under which the Steel Minis-
ter revised his order was not a trangaction.
How can it be covered ? Let the Leader of
the House be clear, if he wants to give an
impression . . . .
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Surl G. MURAHARI : Be honest about
the Committee in the first instance.

Mgr. CHAIRMAN : Please, please.

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : I want to be
frank and fair with the House, I say, and I
repeat, that the particular paragraph deals
with a transaction. If all the trantactions
re referred t0 the Committee, that trans-
action will also obviously, logically, auto-
matically, be referred to.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It will also be referred
to. Mr. Niren Ghosh.
Suri NIREN GHOSH : May 1 know
whether the Government will tell us whether
there has been any CBI Report on the entire
thing and it has thoroughly gone into the
Affairs ? TIs it there or it has been sup-
pressed ?

MRr. CHAIRMAN : Have you under-
stood what he said ?

Serr M. C. CHAGLA : He wants to say
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about the CBI enquiry, I can only say '

generally—I cannot go into detail—that
whatever assistance is sought by the Com-
mittee from the Government will be given
to the Committee.

(Interruptions)
MR, CHAIRMAN : Please, please.

Surt A. P. CHATTERJEE : On a point
of clarification.

Surt  AWADHESHWAR  PRASAD
SINHA : It will be difficult for this House
to continue if, when the Minister speaks
here, fifty people stand up on that side.
When they spoke, we listened to them
silently, It should be made clear to them.
Sir, you are being very very generous,

Surt ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Let
them also ask clarifications.

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : The Leader
of the House has just now said that a
Committee of Inquiry has been set up. Now,
according to section 11 of the Commissions
of Inquiry Act, the Committee of Inquiry,
if it is set up at all by the Government,
cannot get the powers of the Commissions
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of Inquiry Act, unless the Government by a
notification 1n the official Gazette directs that
this provision of the Act will apply to this
authority.

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I said that.

Surt A, I’ CHATTERJEE: Will the

notification be made ?
Suri M. C. CHAGLA : Yes, yes.

Sari A. P. CHATTERIJEE : Another
clarification . . .

Mg, CHAIRMAN : He is not yielding.

Suri D. L. SEN GUPTA : Sir, 1 want to
say . ..

MRr. CHAIRMAN : You can do it after
he has finished.

Surr D. P, KARMARKAR : May I, with
your permission, say one thing ? For our
own clarification, we would like to know
exactly what is happening and what is being
done.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : But he has
not finished.

Surt D. P. KARMARKAR : He is in the
Chair, not you. I would like to ask this
question because it is a very important point
and it should be made clear. May 1 ask
him, by way of elucidating what the Leader
of the House hay said, whether what he
means is nothing more and nothing less than
what is asked for by the Public Ac-
counts Committee in paragraph 4.167 at
page 106 7 Nothing more, nothing less.

SHRI AWADHESHWAR  PRASAD
SINHA : That is what he has said, Sir.

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : May 1 answer,
Sir ?

Now, the question is in a very narrow
ambit. 'What ig the question ? The question
is this whether the variation of the order
of the 20th June by the Minister was bona
fide or mala fide. Now, in order to deter-
mine this question, we must bear in mind
that this was a discretionary order. The
Minister could have exercised his discretion
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[Shn M C Chagla ]

one way or the other He chose to exercise
it one way Therefore the next question
that arises 1s  Was that discretion properly
or mmproperly exercised ? Was 1t honestly
exercised or dishonestly exercised ? And I
am going to satisfy you beyond any doubt,
on the record as 1t stands, without departing
from this record, without thinking of some-
thing that happened at might, at twelve of
the clock, as Shn Misra said—I am going
on the record—that there 1s no doubt at
all and 1t cannot be said that the Mimister
exercised his discretion improperly or dis-
honestly

Suri BANKA BEHARY DAS Just now
you have announced a Commuttee

Mr CHAIRMAN You have been speak-
ing the whole day Let him now speak, What
15 the harm ? You have been expressing your
views Let hum express his

Surt M C CHAGLA. . Now, Sir, the first
question to remember 1¢ that this firm of
Amin Chand Pyarelal was removed from the
black-list in 1957 Therefore, when Shn
Subramamam took charge as Minister of
Iron and Steel, this firm was not 1n the
black ist This is a very important fact
One must understand how this black-list
functions It functions in three ways A
man 18 put in black-list 1n which case all
transactions with him by all the Ministries
of the Government are stopped Tt 1s as 1f
he was put outside the pale of society, he
becomes an outcaste 1n the industrial and
busineds circle That 1s the most rigorous
form the order can take The second form
1s when there 1s a general suspension by
the Ministry concerned This order 1s cir-
culated to the other Minustries But—thus is
an important ‘but’—the discretion 1s left to
the other Ministries whether to act on this
o~ not So, 1t 1s something less than black-
histing  And the third which is the least
drasuc 1s the suspension of busmness only
bv the Ministty Therefore, in order to
undeistand the record these three types of
black listing should be borne in mind

Another factor to remember 1s that the
order, whether 1t was the first or the second
or the third category 1y not issued by the
Minstry, 1t 1s 1ssued ultimately by the Con-
troller of Tron and Steel. That, to a certain
extent, throws some light on thus munor

[RAJYA SABHA]

Report of the PAC 4492

question of draft—that 1s, draft or final
order Agamn it 1s 1mportant

Let us turn to the first order which Shn
Subramaniam made on the 16th of Novem-
ber Now, there was some dispute between
the Mimstry and this firm as regards cer-
tam contracts I am not going into details
They were given certain won mgots and
their contention was that this was not accord
ing to the specification and that some firm
in Wales which was to have taken delivery
of it was not accepting 1t as not being of
the contract specification Now thi# was
the background agamnst which this order was
made And this 1s very important. This
1s Mr, Subramaniam's note, which says :

“I do not think we should negotiate
with Amunchand Pyarelal group on the
basis indicated 1n the report of Cleetus
Other offers may be negotiated with differ-
ent parties If Aminchand Pyarelal should
demand damages on any accoumt, that
may be dealt with separately

We may claim damages 1n respect of
Contract No 28 as no performance has
been attempted by the party

Till this matter with Aminchand Pyare-
lal group is finally settled, no contract of
any sort should be entered into with them
either by HSL or Iron and Steel Con
troller

Now this 1¢ clear that Mr Subramaniam
in this case was not taking penal action
What he was saying was til this question
about the dispute with regard to the con-
tract 1s settled we should not enter into any
negotiations No time lIimit 1s fixed All
that 1s said 1s—we were claaming damages
with regard to our contract, and Mr. Subra-
maniam said—till all these matters are
settied, we should not enter into any con-
tract Tt 1s clear on the face of it that in
the strictest sense of the term this order
+1s not entered into as a penal order

Sur1 G MURAHARI Is he reading
[ om the evidence before the Public Ac-
counts Committee ?

MrR CHAIRMAN
various items

Please note down the

SHrRiM C CHAGLA T am reading from
the notings of the Mimstry These are offi-
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cial documents. I am prepared to put it on
the Table of the House.

Surt G. MURAHARI : I could have also
yuoted from the entire evidence,

SHrt ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Are
we to understand that these notings were
not produced before the Public Accounts
Committee ?

Surt M. C. CHAGLA : They were pro-
duced, and it has referred to these notings.

Now here is a suggestion made by the
Deputy Secretary on the 26th November.,

SHrR1 G, MURAHARI : Mr. Chairman, I
would like to have your ruling, There are
many papers which were placed as evidence
in the Public Accounts Committee which
were accessible to the Members of the
Public Accounts Committee and probably
the Minister. It was decided that Members
could refer to these documents in the Com-
mittee room of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee but they could not quote them here
as evidence. I was a Member of the Public
Accounts Committee. I could as well quote
them, but I did not do so.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : It was said by whom?

SHrr G. MURAHARI : By the Speaker
in the Lok Sabha and also by the Public
Accounts Committee.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Chagla, if you
could avoid it.

Surt M. C, CHAGLA : T wanted to put
the record straight but now I will not go into
details. I will sum up my points because
these documents are there.

Surt M, N. GOVINDAN NAIR: On a
point of order. Sir, When he has announc-
ed about the Enquiry Commission, the pro-
priety or otherwise and the behaviour of
the Minister will also go before that Com-
mittee of Enguiry, Under such circumstances
why should the hon’ble Leader of the House
labour to esiablish the correctness or other-
wise of the actions ?

Mgr., CHAIRMAN : Because the other
people in the House have laboured the
whole day.

[27 AUG. 1966]

Report of the P.A.C. 4494

SRt M, N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Some
people have already supported the Minister
and finally a commission is now going to
be appointed. So the matter ends there.
Then after making this announcement, why
should the Leader of the House come for-
ward with arguments in support of the
Minister ? That is what I do not under-
stand. That i¢ my point of order.

Suri M. C. CHAGLA : I am not going
to yield. In fairness to my colleague I must
answer some of the criticisms.

SuriMATL INDIRA GANDHI : Mr, Misra
is going to speak again,

SHri M. C. CHAGLA : The crucial ques-
tion is what bearing the interview had on
the order of the 23rd July. That is the whole
point. The arguments is that somebody
from this side saw Mr, Subramaniam and
influenced him. The question is whether the
interview in any way improperly influenced
the Minister to exercise his discretion. Now,
Sir, may I point out a crucial fact with
regard to this interview ?

SHRI A. P. CHATTERIEE : On a point
of order.

Mg, CHAIRMAN : No, no, If it is a
point of order “again,” I would not allow
it. It is the same thing.

SHrt A. P. CHATTERJEE : Only one
minute. You have always been kind,

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Chatterjee, you
have already made a point of order. It
means you are again raising the same point.
No.

Surr M. C. CHAGLA : Sir, everybody
has said that Mr. Subramaniam i¢ a very
intelligent man, he is a very competent
man, he is a very able man, I cannot
understand Mr. Subramaniam’s intelligence,
if he was influenced by an improper motive,
keeping. a written record of this interview.
If he had not kept this letter which was
written to him by Mr. Jit Paul, well he
could have denied it.

SHuri A. P. CHATTERJEE : May be, it is
an accident,
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Surt M. C. CHAGLA : Therefore, the
most corroborative piece of evidence in this
case, which goes to show that Mr. Subra-
maniam was not influenced by any improper
motive, is the fact that he kept a record of
this interview through the letter written by
the partner or agent of this firm. (Inter-
ruption by Shri Niren Ghoslt). 1 am not
going to yield. Therefore, I say it shows
that Mr. Subramaniam was not influenced

by any improper motive.

The next point is this, You read the whole
of this Report. Nowhere is any mala fide
suggested by the Committee, All that is
suggested is that the reasons are obscure,
that we do not understand the reason.

Sur1 NIREN GHOSH : That is enough.

Suri M. C. CHAGLA : No. It is not
enough, It may be that Mr. Subramaniam
exercised his discretion for a particular
reason. That reason may not be acceptable
to the Committee, That reason may not be
understandable by the Committee. But that
does not make the exercise of that discre-
tion dishonest or improper.

Sir, [ do not want to take up your time.
The terms of the letter written by Shri Jit
Paul clearly show that the Minister changed
the order. May I just mentiop two things ?
He excluded from the order the rolling mills
because they were producing something
which was helping the production of our
country, helping the industry of our coun-
tey. He excluded from that order the ship-
ping firm because the Transport Ministry
told him that as far as shipping was con-
cerned that helped during the emergency
and their record showed that this firm had
been behaving in a perfectly proper manner.
(Interruption by Shri G. Murahari), T must
have some time to me.

Sari M. N, GOVINDAN NAIR : Sir,
when so many Ministers have spoken, and
when this is a question of the Ministry of
Transport, why i¢ the Minister of Trans-
port keeping silent ?

Mr. CHAIRMAN : He is hot ready to
yield.

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : The next point i¢
that Mr. Subramaniam is not corrupt, he did
not take money, but there must have been
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political pressures, and what is argued is
that somebody might have gone with Mr.
Paul when the interview took place. A
suggestion has been made thar Mi. Kaiton
was there when the interview took place.
Now, if Mr, Subramaniam wanted to be
dishonest, he could have denied it, that
M. Kairon never came. He said, “I do not
know”. Well, Sir, if you ask me who came to
see me yesterday, surely I cannot tell you.
My memory is so bad. But I am sure Mr.
Subramaniam’s memory is much better than
mine. When he is asked how amny people
he sees every day, whether Mr. Kairon
came along with Mr. Paul three years ago,
he gave an honest answer, “I do pot know".
But if he wanted to be dishonest, he could
have denied it. If he had denied it what
was there to challenge his statement ?

SurI NIREN GHOSH : The truth would
come out.

SuriMATI INDIRA GANDHI : Anyway,
it is not relevant.

SHrI M. C. CHAGLA : May [ say a word
about resignation ? This is a very important
point that was raised and I want to say a
word about it. Now the majority party in
this country having the confidence of the
Parliament is entitled to form the Govern-
ment of this country, That is under the
Constitution and that is the parliamentary
practice, and the leader of the majority
party occupies the privileged position of the
Prime Ministership. It is for the Prime
Minister to decide who her colleagues
should be. Reference was made to the Code
of Cenduct which was placed before this
Hcuse and discussed by the House. Now
the Code of Conduct is very simple. If the
Prime Minister comes to the conclusion
that there is a prima facie case against one
of her colleagues and he ought not to conti-
nue to be her colleague and to continue to
be a Member of the Cabinet, she can re-
quest him to resign, The Prime Minister has
said so in the other House categorically
that she is satisfied, that there i¢ no mala
fide as far as Mr. Subramaniam {s concern-
ed and so far ag the record is concerned,
which she has read, It is her sole privilegs,
her sole right, her sole obligation. It is for
her alone to decide who is worthy to be
her colleague. If she tells me now that I
am not worthy to be her colleague, I will

i tender my resignation. Therefore that is the

first position.
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Then some Members ip their exuberance
have pointed to Mr, Subramaniam and said:
‘You must resign’. Now I do believe in
this that we Mmsters not only should main-
tain the highest standards of probity but
the highest standards of public life and I
do believe—that 1s my view—that if a
prima facie case was made out agamnst me
and a Committee was to be appointed, I !
would resign That i1s my own view but |
then there 1s no prima facie case. How f
does this question arise ? If a Comumnittee I
says that they do not understand the reason i
|

why he varied the order, why he exercised
his discretion m a particular way, is that
a prima facie case ? Must he resign when
the Commuttee goes into this question ?
Under what norms, by what standard, by
what ideal, by what principles do you sug-
gest that a Mimster having the h\ghest,

standards of public hfe snould say to him-
self : ‘I cannot continue’' 7 The 1dea is this.
If there is a cloud over my head, 1 would |
say to myself: ‘I am not gomng to go !
through this 1 will wait till I am cleared J
by the Committee and then if the Prime
Minister chooses she may call me back.’ Is
there a cloud over the head of Mr. Subra-
rhamiam ? Anybody reading this Report,
can he say that there is a mala fide, that he
1¢ corrupt, dishonest or pohtically nflu-
enced ? Therefore I say that it is entirely
crronecus to say that. I have seen the
parliamentary practice.  Somebody men-
tioned that the Ministers in the U.K, would
have resigned. There has never been a case
Iike this where a Minister has resigned on
such vague accusation as thig.

Now in conclusion there is only one thing
that T wish to say. The one asset, and to
my mind the greatest asset, that a Minister
has and should have is his integrity. If you
undermine that integrity, he cannot func-
tion.

Suri NIREN GHOSH : His integiity is
w1 question,

Surr M. C. CHAGLA . But if you go on
making sly remarks, 1f you go on indulg-
mg in insnuvations and innuendoes, it you
go on making accusations for which there
1s no basis, if you have camp-gns against
the integrity of Ministers, it is very d.ficult
for the Minister to function. After all we
are under a parliamentary systcm of Govern-
ment, We happen to be in tho majority and
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that ;s because the people have confideace
m us, Tomoriow we may not be and it
may be some other party but let us lay
down the proper tradition of parllamentary
democracy  You look at the House of
Commons. They are fine You never find
accusations hike these bandied about in the
House That 1s the tradition : If we are
wrong, certamly attack us. You bave every
right but as I said, this insinvation, this
nnvendo, this signature campaign and all
kindg of things are wrong A¢ I said there
is nothing more I value than my integrity.
If that goes, I am not worth anything. If
my value as a Minister goes, 1 cannot func-
tion. Therefore do not try to undermine
it.  When you are satisfied certainly attack
the Minister, attack the Government. You
have the rights under the Constitution but
this mode of dealing with Ministers, 1 say,
is subversive of democratic parhamentary
principles

(Interrupnions)

Strt NIREN GHOSH : No. Encouraging
such firms is subversive of public conduct

Mz, CHAIRMAN : I only see that you
hold diametrically opposite views to each
other

SHpt M C CHAGLA : After the Prime
Minister’s statement I do not think 1 have
much to add,

May I make a last appéal to Members ?
After what I have said on the procedural
part, I hope they will not insist on moving
the substitute resolution If they do, I will
be compelled to move for a suspension of
certain rules. I do not like it. It is not
very democratic to suspend the rules of
the House but | think in the laiger inter.sts
of the procedure which I am suggesting 1
appeal to Memberd opposite who have given
notices of substitute motions to withdraw
them so that no resolution would be put to
the House The Report has been consider-
ed, the recommendation has been accepted
and I do not think there {s any need for any
substitute motion.

Sk LOKANATH MISRA ; Mr. Chair-
man, even though we found that the Prime
Minister is capable of going into a state of
fury and excitement, I think it was misspent
on this occasion particularly. She has said
that the Opposition 1s levelling  charges
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.]

against the Government in general, that
everybody is corrupt in this country, that
all Minigters are corrupt. I am sorry to
contradict her statement and to submit that
we have never said that the Government in
general i¢ corrupt, that each Minister is
corrupt. Naturally such a generalisation
was not warranted. There are of course cer-
tain Ministers who appear to be corrupt.
Maybe after an investigation or enquiry it
would be established whether they are cor-
rupt or not but as the history indicates,
whenever there has been an allegation from
the Opposition—it might have started from
Mr. Kairon and gone right uwp to Mr.
Krishnamachari-—on all the occasions it was
proved to be correct, the Opposition’s stand
proved to be correct and not that of the
Prime Minister, Of course I was very un-
happy when the Prime Minister made such
a categorical remark about the Opposition.
We have never had an occasion when we
brought charges against every Minister. It
was always against specific Ministers who,
we thought, might have gone wrong.

Regarding the other point, the Leader
of the House has been good enough to ex-
plain at great length but I would request
him kindly to come forward with a state-
ment regarding the terms of reference. It
may be on Monday or Tuesday but the
members of both the Houses must be inti-
mated about the terms of reference. Since
he was not ready with it to-day, I would
request him to come forward with a state-
ment any day that suits him next week, as
early as possible of course.

5 PM,

FTRr TP Tag dwgay : fee fy
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proved to be a corrupt man uitimately and
has gone out.
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Surt LOKANATH MISRA : Sir, here I
would like to mention that I was also un-
happy about the silence of the hon. Minis-
ter for Food regarding certain charges
levelled against him in this House. I hoped
that he would clarify the position, but he
did not do it. Therefore, the natural
presumption in the country would be that
there were certain allegations against him
specifically mentioned in the House and
they could not be contradicted. But I know
them, what they aie, Naturally, I had no
hesitation in bringing them during the dis-
cussion when 1 was speaking. Let the
country take them the way it would like to
take. Mr., Subramaniam, while clarifying
his own position, said that subsequent in-
quiries into the conduct of Ministers’ actions
might stand in the way of quick decisions
being taken by the Ministers. He wanted
that this inquiry should never be directed
against a Minister, but he has absolutely
no opposition that the inquiry can go
against any of the genior administrative
officers. He does not oppose that. His only
opposition is that quick decisions might be
hampered if Ministers’ conduct is subse-
quently inquired into. I do not presume
that the Minister, in all cases, takes the ulti-
mate decision, mnor is he responsible for
quick disposal of the files. If you go into
the record of any file in a Ministry, it would
be clearly evident that it is the officers who
are responsible for the quick disposal of
files, If the argument holds good in dis-
favour of probe into a Minister’s conduct,
how can the same argument be conveniently
overlooked when it comes to the question of
the senior administrative officers? Therefore,
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Sir, the argument was without any basis. If
quick decisions would be hampered in case
of a probe into the conduct of a Minister,
it must be equally applied to the senior
administrative officers as well as to the
Ministers, but now that we have decided
that we will probe into the conduct of
certain officers, regarding the comments
made in the Report of the Public Accounts
Committee, hi¢ conduct must be also inclu-
ded in that particular inquiry.

Thank you.

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: I had a
clarification to seek from the Prime Minister,

MR. CHAIRMAN : What really is the
clarification that you seek ? Put it straight.

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA : The Prime
Minister in the course of her speech said
that she is conscious of the faults and de-
faults of her department. I want to know
whether she is conscious that there may
be corruption in her department also, or
that the officers are immune from corruption.
She is conscious of the faults and defaulls,
Is she conscious that there may be corrup-
tion also, or does she consider that the Gov-
ernment officers and Ministers are immune
from corruption ? This is what I want.

MR. CHAIRMAN : It has not been quite
clear to me, and I am afraid it is not quite
clear to her.

SHRI A, P. CHATTERIJEE : On a point
of order, Sir.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : This is not the
occasion for a point of order. You have
made a hundred points. Now really I can-
not allow it. Can you please sit down, Mr.
Chatterjee ? There is some limit. You have
spoken longer than your time, You have
raised a point of order. You have inter-
vened. You have submitted. You have
done all that, and there should be some limit
to all this,

It has been an extremely full and useful
debate. I hope that the amendments would
not be pressed.

Surr M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : I have
to say something. I have moved an amend-
ment, a substitute motion, for the approval
of the findings and observations contained
in the said Report. I think the hon. Minis-
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ter, the Leader of our House, appealed to
me that in the interests of maintaining the
prestige of the Public Accounts Committee
I should withdraw this amendment. It was
exactly for the same purpose, it was exactly
to maintain the prestige of the Public Ac-
counts Committee that I had moved this
amendment. It is unfortunate that we had
to discuss the Report of the Public Accounts
Comnmnittee in our House. I think this is
the first time that we had to do it. But that
situation was created, not by the opposition,
but by certain statements by people on the
other side, especially Mr. Subramaniam. So
when such a situation had come, Mr. Chair-
man, Sir, you have heard the discussion
here. Many people on that side, who spoke
about this Report, well, they did not fail
to criticise the Report. While we tried to
stand by this report of the Public Accounts
Committee and its findings, some people on
the other side tried to distort and even to
criticise it. This thing has happened during
this discussion. So in such a grave situation
the point is how we can preserve the prestige
of the Public Accounts Committee. That
is my worry. If this amendment is passed
after hearing all this discussion, then the
House approves of it. That meauns that the
prestige of the Public Accounts Committee
is maintained, But if Members opposite, who
happen to be in a big majority, if they are
going to vote it down, if they are going to
defeat my amendment or, rather disapprove
of the findings of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee, then what happens ? I want to know,
and Mr. Chagla in a few words issued a
threat to that effect; he was informing me
thereby, “Well, you look here; if you are
going to press your amendment, we on this
side will be forced to vote against you,
thereby creating a precedent whereby—that
will be a grave occasion—the prestige of
the Public Accounts Committee may be
harmed. If thatis the issue . ..

MR, CHAIRMAN : That is not the issue.

SHRt M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Jf that
is not the issue, then . . .

(Interruptions)

MRr. CHAIRMAN : He is now consider-
ing the merits of his amendment. Have
some patience to hear him. He is making
up his mind as to what to do now.
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Surt M, N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Un-
fortunately, Sir, the discussion on the Report
of the Public Accounts Committee was taken
as a divcussion between the opposition and
the ruling party. Actually we were discus-
sing a report, which was the Report of a
Committee which, in itself, is a miniatute
parliament, and in that view of the matter
the question should have been dealt with.
So T am in a fix now. What I want s to
save the prestize of the Public Accounts
Committee. My hon. leader, he also wants

to save me . . .

MR, CHAIRMAN : Mr., Govindan Nair,
the simple question i¢ whether you wish to
withdraw your amendment or not.

Surt M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : How
can it be done?

MR. CHAIRMAN : It can be done. He
has requested you to withdraw your amend-

ment,

Sart M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Then
let him on behalf of his Party, on behalf
of the Government say that they accept
the findings and the recommendations of
the Public Accounts Committee and then 1

will . | .

Mr. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Govindan Nair,
all that the Government had to say they
have said. And as I said, this has been
a very very useful discussion, very full and
useful discussion. Important things have
been said by you and others and they have
had their reaction on the Government and
the Government have also announced what
they want to do.

Sua M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : The
prestige of the Public Accounts Committee
has to be saved

MR, CHAIRMAN : Yes, the prestige of
the Public Accounts Committee, It is to
save the prestige of the Public Accounts
Committee that we do not want to put the
amendment to vote, if you agree.

Surr M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : But if
1 do not withdraw it, they are sure to defeat
it.

Mz. CHAIRMAN : What do I know ?
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Suri LOKANATH MISRA : I think the
Leader of the House should not have thrown

out a threat.

AN HonN. MEMBER : He held out a
threat.

Mr. CHAIRMAN : Nothing of that kind.
no threat, Certain things should not be dis-
cussed. We should understand them.

SHr1 G. MURAHARI : The Government
can come out and say that. What is the
harm in the Leader of the House declaring
that the Government stands by the recom-
mendations contained in the Report ?

MRr. CHAIRMAN: The Government has
already announced that. You cannot have
announcements to order, once, twice, three
times and so on.

Sur1 M. C. CHAGLA : It is quile clear
that we have accepted the recommendations
I have said that and the House knows it.
But it should not be subject to the approval
of the House. You know our attitude and
I appeal to my hon, friend to have the
grace to withdraw his amendment

SurR1 ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Sir, 1
agree with the Leader of the House that
the Report of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee should not be subject to the approval
or disapproval of the House

Smra M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Sir, I
beg leave of the House to withdraw my
amendment.

SHrt NIREN GHOSH : Sir, T do not
press my amendment, I beg leave of the
House to withdraw my amendment.

tAmendment Nos. 1 and No. 3 were, by
leave, withdrawn.

Mr, CHAIRMAN : The amendments
having been withdrawn, the discussion fs
closed. The House stands adjourned tiil
Mondal 11 A.m.

The House then adjourned at
twelve munutes past five of the
clock till eleven of the clock on
Monday, the 29th August, 1966.

tFor text of the amendmen's see cols.
4372-4373 supra.



